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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
LONG BRANCH PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

540 Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 

MICHAEL SALVATORE, Ph.D. "Where Children Matter Most" 
Superintendent of Schools 

PETERE. GENOVESE III, RSBO, QPA 
School Business Administrator 

February 14, 2019 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
City of Long Branch School District 
County of Monmouth, New Jersey 07740 

Dear Board Members and Constituents: 

Board Secretary 
(732) 57J -2868 Ext. 40100 

Fax: (732) 229-0797 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Long Branch School District (District) 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data 
and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the 
Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this repo1i is 
accurate in all material respects and is rep01ied in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position 
of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund 
information at June 30, 2018 and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash 
flows. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial 
activities have been included. 

The CAFR is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single audit. The 
introductory section includes this transmittal letter (designed to complement Management's Discussion and 
Analysis), the District's organizational chaii, a roster of officials and the District's consultants and advisors. 
The financial section includes Management's Discussion and Analysis, basic financial statements, required 
supplementary information and other supplementary information, as well as the auditors' repo1i thereon. The 
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi­
year basis and is unaudited. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the 
provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Pait 200 Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and the 
New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and 
State Aid Payments. Information related to this single audit, including the auditors' rep01i on internal control 
over compliance and compliance with applicable major programs, are included in the Single Audit section of 
this repoti. 



1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: 

The City of Long Branch School District is an independent repo1iing entity within the criteria 
adopted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). All funds and the government­
wide financial statements of the District are included in this repo1i. The Long Branch School District 
and all its schools constitute the District's rep01iing entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre-K through 
12. These include regular and vocational as well as special education for handicapped students. The 
District completed the 2017 - 2018 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 5,698 students, a 
total of 4 7 students less than the previous year's average daily enrollment. The following schedule 
details changes in average daily student enrollment of the District over the last five years. 

Fiscal Year 

2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 
2014-2015 
2013-2014 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Student 
Enrollment 

5,698 
5,745 
5,725 
5,649 
5,482 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: 

Percent 
Change 

-0.82% 
0.35% 
1.35% 
3.05% 
1.69% 

The City of Long Branch has experienced an increase in ratable propetiies. The District has over 
$250 million in new facilities and a model pre-school program. Interest in the City of Long Branch 
remains very high for prospective residents. It is anticipated that the City of Long Branch will 
continue to experience moderate growth and provide strong services to the community residents. 
Additionally, the City has experienced tremendous renovations on oceanfront propetiies which is 
anticipated to bring in additional revenue to the community. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: 

The Long Branch School District is dedicated to excellence which is evident in the three primary 
areas of focus listed below: 

a. Explicitly leveraging district resources to fully implement the United States Depa1iment of 
Education Future Ready Initiative; 

b. Maintaining robust academic programs that are fully aligned to the New Jersey Student 
Learning Standards, to address the diverse needs of the student population, thus, suppo1iing the 
District Future Ready Initiative as well as preparing our students to be college and career ready. 

c. Modernizing protocols for personnel management through a digital platform designed to 
expedite the recruitment and hiring of teachers; efficiently and accurately automate absentee 
management and the accruement of professional development hours; fully digitize the teacher 
evaluation process into one system all while fully establishing an electronic personnel file for all 
employees in the district. 

The Long Branch School District remains fully committed to being a Future Ready School District, 
tlrns, seeking to have all schools in the district ce1iified by the New Jersey Depaiiment of Education. 
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Initiatives cited in the district are fully aligned to the Future Ready Framework as outlined by the 
United States Depatiment of Education. Personalized learning, flexible learning environments and 
providing the school community with a robust infrastructure as well as leveraging resources to 
futiher prepare students to be college and career ready are just a few of the initiatives the district has 
implemented. Programming from prekindergarten to high school continues to provide students with 
enriching learning experiences that suppo1i 21st century learning. State standardized assessment data 
continues to show positive growth in both ELA and mathematics. This growth is most noted in 
grades 6-8 which accelerated classes have been established to fmiher increase the rigor in 
mathematics. In 2018, I 00% of students in accelerated math courses met or exceeded standards as 
outlined on the PARCC assessment and have met their graduation requirement in middle school. 

4. INTERNAL CONTROL: 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed 
to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). Internal 
control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. 
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: ( 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and 
judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District 
management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the 
internal control over compliance, including that portion related to federal award and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations relating to major programs. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: 

In addition to internal controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The legal level of 
budgetary control is established at the line item accounts within each fund. The objective of these 
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the county. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the 
general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets approved for capital 
improvements are accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended 
for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line 
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations 
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are repo1ied as assigned 
fund balance at June 30, 2018. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: 

The District's accounting records reflect accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting 
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds and the government-wide 
financial statements are explained in Note 1 of the "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements." 
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7. 

8. 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION: 

The voters of the City of Long Branch passed a $6,940,000 bond referendum on November 8, 2016. 
The funds are being used to complete the renovations of the Historic High School. The District has 
$731,569 of lease purchase obligations payable as of June 30, 2018. 

CASH MANAGEMENT: 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to 
the Basic Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of 
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in 
New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

9. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, flood, 
automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on prope1ty and 
contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10. OTHER INFORMATION: 

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The Board has selected the accounting firm of 
Wiss & Company, LLP. In addition to meeting the requirements set fo1th in State statutes, the audit 
also was designed to meet the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Pait 
200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. The auditors' rep01t on the 
basic financial statements and required supplementary information and supplementary information, 
is included in the financial section of this report. The auditors' repo1ts related specifically to the 
single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Long Branch Board of Education 
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district 
and thereby contributing their full suppo1t to the development and maintenance of our financial 
operation. The preparation of this repo1t could not have been accomplished without the efficient and 
dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael Sava ore, Ph.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



A Partner to Grow With 

Independent Auditors' Rep01t 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Long Branch School District 
Long Branch, New Jersey 
County of Monmouth 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Long Branch School 
District, County of Monmouth, New Jersey (the "District"), as of and for the year ended June 3 0, 2018, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Depaitment of Education, State of New Jersey; 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards and requirements require that we plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

14 Penn Plaza. Su ite 1010 
New York, NY 10122 

212.594.8155 

354 Eisenhower Parkway, Su ite 1850 
Livingston, NJ 07039 

973.994.9400 

8 

5 Bart les Corner Road 
Flemington, NJ 08822 

908.782.7300 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's 
discussion and analysis, schedule of the District's prop011ionate share of the net pension liability-PERS, 
schedule of District pension contributions-PERS, schedule of the State's propo11ionate share of the net 
pension liability associated with the District-TPAF, schedule of the State's propo11ionate share of the net 
OPEB liability associated with the District and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios -
(PERS and TPAF), and budgetary comparison information as identified in the table of contents be presented 
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a pa11 of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
pa11 of financial repot1ing for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied ce11ain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information, such as 
the school fund budget schedules combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt 
schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, as required by 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey 0MB Circular 
15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, and the 
other information, such as the introductory and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required pa11 of the basic financial statements. 

The school fund budget schedules combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt 
schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and ce11ain additional procedures, 
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including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the school fund budget schedules combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repo1i dated February 14, 2019 
on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with ce1tain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District's internal control over financial rep01ting or on compliance. That repmi is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal 
control over financial repo1iing and compliance. 

February 14, 2019 
Livingston, New Jersey 

David A. Kaplan 
Licensed Public School Accountant 

No. 911 

WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PARTI 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

This discussion and analysis of Long Branch Public School District's (District) financial performance provides 
an overall review of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The intent of this 
discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review 
the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the District's financial performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information 
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial 
Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. Certain comparative 
information between the current year (2017-2018) and the prior year (2016-2017) is required to be presented 
in this MD&A. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for fiscal 2018 are as follows: 

•!• In total, net position decreased $5,747,150, which represents a 3.0% decrease from 2017. The 
decrease is mostly attributable to current year pension expense reflected in the government-wide 
financial statements on the full accrual basis of accounting. 

•!• General revenues accounted for $122,116,735 in revenue or 88.5% of all revenues. Program 
specific revenues in the form of charges for services and operating grants and contributions 
accounted for $19,948,188 or 14% of total revenues of $142,064,923. 

•!• Total assets decreased by $6,195,386, which was mostly the result of changes in the capital assets 
balance, offset by an increase in receivables, net. Capital assets, net decreased by $5,563,020 due 
to depreciation expense exceeding asset additions. 

•!• Changes in the net pension liability and related deferrals were the result of changes in the allocation 
and various other assumptions as determined by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits, as well as performance of investments in the pension plan. 

•!• The District had $147,812,073 in expenses; and $19,948,188 of these expenses were offset by 
program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General and other revenues of 
$122, 116,735 were adequate to provide for these programs. 

•!• Among governmental funds, the General Fund had $100,959,828 in revenues and other financing 
sources. The General Fund had $99,996,124 in expenditures and other financing uses. The 
General Fund's fund balance increased by $963,704 from 2017. 

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements 
are organized so the reader can understand how the Long Branch School District operates financially as a 
whole. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances. 
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how 
services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial 
statements also look at the School district's funds. In the case of Long Branch Public School District, the 
General Fund is by far the most significant fund. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, 
the view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How did 
we do financially during 2018?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer this 
question. These statements include all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows 
of resources using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector 
businesses. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements repoti the District's net position and changes in that net position. This change in net 
position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial position 
of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, 
some financial and some not. Non-financial factors include the School district's prope1iy tax base, current 
laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other 
factors. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct 
kinds of activities: 

•!• Governmental Activities - All of the District's programs and services are repotied here including 
instruction, suppoti services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation and 
extracurricular activities. 

•!• Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover 
all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a 
business activity. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the District's funds. The District uses many funds 
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the General 
Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Capital Projects Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of 
those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported 
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial 
assets that can readily be conve1ied to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed shoti-term 
view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental 
fund information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be 
spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) between 
governmental activities (repotied in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental fund is reconciled in the financial statements. 
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Proprietary Funds 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

The Proprietary Funds use the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. Table 1 provides a 
summary of the School District's net position as of June 30, for both the 2018 and the 2017 school year. 

Table 1 

Assets 
CutTent and Other Assets 
Capital Assets, Net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resomces 
Pension deferral 

Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 
Net Pension Liability 
Long-term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 
Pension deferrals 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total Net Position 

Net Position 

$ 

2018 

13,724,299 
23 1,3 11,652 
245,035,951 

11,830,614 

11,733,914 
40,790,220 

8,912,733 
61,436,867 

8,259,665 

229,729,691 
537,781 

(43,097,439) 
$ 187.170.033 

$ 

2017 

14,356,665 
236,874,672 
251,231,337 

15,670,258 

12,752,077 
51,411,853 

9,722,054 
73,885,984 

235,403,476 
213,270 

(42,699,563) 
$ 192,917.183 

The decrease in current and other assets 1s attributable to a decrease m cash and cash equivalents m 
governmental activities. 

Capital assets, net and Net invested in capital assets decreased because current year depreciation expense 
exceeded current year asset additions. 

Changes in the net pension liability and related deferrals were the result of changes in the allocation and various 
other assumptions as determined by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, as well as 
performance of investments in the pension plan. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Other I iabilities decreased by $1,018,163, mainly due to regular payments made on bonds and leases. 

Long-term liabilities decreased by $809,321, mostly as a result of the reduction in outstanding debt. 

Net position - restricted increased by $324,511, which is due to the excess surplus for the current year. 

Table 2 shows changes in net position for fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Table 2 
Changes in Net Position 
Revenues 
Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Capital Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 

Other 
Total Revenues 

Program Expenses 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Pupils and Instructional Staff 
General Administration, School Administration, Business Operations 
and Maintenance of Facilities 
Pupi I Transportation 

Food Service 
Interest 
Other 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning of Year 

Net Position - End of Year 

$ 692,849 
18,561,769 

693,570 

41,903,497 
78,964,782 

1,248,456 
142,064,923 

$80,965,153 

24,602,914 

26,029,538 
4,653,879 
4,241,732 

201,919 
7,116,938 

147,812,073 

(5,747,150) 

192,917,183 

$187,170,033 

$ 655,136 
18,330,499 

445,536 

40,627,100 
72,276,453 

953,836 
133,288,560 

$77,386,042 

22,898,683 

24,549,661 
4,485,303 
4,245,375 

104,259 
7,344,259 

141,013,582 

(7,725,022) 

200,642,205 

$192,917,183 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Governmental Activities 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost 
shows the financial burden placed on the District's taxpayers and the State by each of these functions. 

Total Cost of Net Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of 
Services 2018 Services 2018 Services 2017 Services 2017 

Instruction $80,965,153 $69,786,977 $77,386,042 $66,502,983 
Support Services: 

Pupils and Instructional Staff 24,602,914 21,132,801 22,898,683 19,582,214 
Admin. and Maintenance of Facilities 26,029,538 25,275,467 24,549,661 23,853,171 

Pupil Transportation 4,653,879 4,243,779 4,485,303 4,080,301 
Interest 201,919 201,919 104,259 104,259 
Other 7,116,938 7,116,938 7,344,259 7,344,259 
Total Expenses $143,570,341 $127,757,881 $136,768,20:Z $121,467,18:Z 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between 
teacher and student, including extracurricular activities. 

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process of 
teaching students, including curriculum and staff development. 

Administration and Maintenance of Facilities include expenses associated with administrative and financial 
supervision of the District, and the ooperation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school 
grounds, buildings, and equipment in an effective working condition. 

Pupil transpot1ation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, and school 
activities, as provided by State law. 

"Other" includes transfer to chai1er schools, cost of bond issuance and unallocated depreciation. 

The School District's Funds 

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt service fund 
presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Total 
revenues excluding other financing sources amounted to $115,404,602 and expenditures, excluding other 
financing uses were $115,013,191. The net increase in fund balance for the year was $391,411. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this repot1, the 
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents 
a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds, exclusive of the capital projects fund, for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2018, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year 
revenues. 
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Revenue 
Local Sources 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Total 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Revenues 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

2018 Percent of Increase 
Amount Total From 2017 

$43,436,511 37.88% $1,593,158 
66,473,097 57.97 2,111,375 
4,753,598 4.15 443,464 

$114,663,206 100.00% $4,147,997 

The increase in local revenue was primarily due to an increase in the local tax levy. 

Percent of 
Increase 

3.81% 
3.28 

10.29 
3.75% 

State revenues increased mainly as a result of the expenditures related to General Fund Grants and New Jersey 
School Development Authority. 

Federal revenues increased mainly as a result the increased expenditures related to the Special Revenue Fund 
Grants. 

The following schedule represents a summary of the governmental funds expenditures, exclusive of the capital 
projects fund, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases 
in relation to prior year amounts. 

Expenditures 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

2018 Percent of Increase (Decrease) Percent of Increase 
Ex2enditures Amount Total From 2017 (Decrease) 

Current Expense: 
Instruction $34,771,717 30.59% $1,108,748 3.29% 
Undistributed Expenditures 64,734,319 56.93 4,079,811 6.73 

Capital Outlay 232,171 0.21 (271,110) (53 .87) 
Debt Service 721,771 0.63 (3,061,470) (80.92) 
S2ecial Revenue 13,226,795 11.63 (791,233) (5.64) 
Total $113,686,773 100.00% $1,064,746 0.95% 

Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. The major contributing factor to the increase in 
instruction is the increase in expenditures for special education instruction and other instruction. The major 
contributing factor to the increase in undistributed expenditures is the increase in student and instruction related 
services, plant operations and maintenance and employee benefits. 

Capital outlay expenditures fluctuate from year to year depending on the construction activity and equipment 
needs of the District; there was less capital project activity in the General Fund in the current year than in the 
pnor year. 

Debt service expenditures decreased from the prior year mainly due to the district paying off the solar lease in 
the prior year in the amount of $3,647,160 offset by the current year debt service tax levy revenue and payments 
for the bond issued in 2017. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

The decrease in the Special Revenue Fund expenditures is mostly the result of a decrease in capital outlay 
expenditures of $411,449 and regular instruction of $455,086 offset by increases in other expenditure 
categories. 

General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law and is based on accounting for ce1tain 
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund 
is the School Based Budgets in the General Fund. 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the 
budget were made to recognize the changing educational needs that were not anticipated during the budget 
preparation in April 1 of the prior year. 

The District also experienced significant variations between the original budget and the final amended budget 
in unallocated benefits, where budget transfers totaling $1,656,786 were made, mostly due to health benefit 
costs being more than originally anticipated. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year 2018, the District had capital assets of $231,311,652, which includes school facilities, 
land, buildings, machinery and equipment, vehicles and construction in progress. 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

Non Depreciable Assets: 
Land $1,739,715 $1,739,715 
Construction-in-progress 1,677,252 351,684 

Depreciable Assets: 
Land Improvements 2,225,438 2,459,831 
Buildings & Building Improvements 220,140,782 226,107,522 $669,664 $ 685,162 
Machinery & Equipment 4,520,145 5,091,406 212,811 249,443 
Vehicles 103,330 163,767 22,515 26,142 
Total $230,406,662 $235,913,925 $904,990 $ 960,747 

Capital assets in the Governmental Activities Fund decreased $5,563,020 from 2017, mainly due to 
depreciation expense exceeding current year asset additions. 2018 Governmental Activities capital assets 
include $288,564 of internal service fund capital assets, net of depreciation. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the basic financial statements. 

Debt Administration 

At June 30, 2018, the School District had outstanding bonded debt of $6,665,000 compared to $6,940,000 in 
the prior year, all of which is attributed to the 2016 bond sale. This decrease was caused by the principal 
payment of $275,000. The District had no bonds or notes authorized but not issued at June 30, 2018. The 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

District's capital lease obligations decreased by $238,135 during the current fiscal year, from $969,704 at June 
30, 2017 to $731,569 at June 30, 2018. This decrease was caused by the principal payments of $238,135. 

Additional information on the District's long-term liabilities can be found in Note 5 to the basic financial 
statements. 

For the Future 

The Long Branch School District is facing many of the same challenges as the rest of the school districts in 
the State. The District is mindful of these challenges and continues to manage its financial resources 
conservatively. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money it 
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact Peter E. Genovese III, 
RSBO, QPA, School Business Administrator/ Board Secretary at Long Branch Board of Education, 540 
Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey 07740. Please visit our website at www.1ongbranch.k12.nj.us 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display 
information about the District. These statements include the financial 
activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities. 
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of 
internal activities. These statements distinguish between the 
governmental and business-type activities of the District. 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Inventories 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Depreciable capital assets, net 
Non-depreciable capital assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 
Pension deferrals 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Notes payable 
Payable to state and other governments 
Accrued interest payable 
Other liabilities 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 
Net pension liability 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 
Pension deferrals 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital reserve 
Excess surplus - current year 
Excess surplus - prior year 

Unrestricted (deficit) 
Total net position $ 

June 30, 2018 

$ 

Governmental 
Activities 

5,039,671 $ 
1,624,490 

5,983,972 
226,989,695 

3,416,967 
243,054,795 

11,830,614 

2,571,645 
5,277,853 

37,813 
92,375 
4,839 

83,728 

2,996,761 
8,912,733 

40,790,220 
60,767,967 

8,259,665 

228,824,701 

324,511 
213,269 

(43,504,705) 
185,857,777 $ 

Business-Type 
Activities 

376,445 
634,853 

64,868 

904,990 

1,981,156 

626,849 

42,051 

668,900 

904,990 

407,266 
1,312,256 $ 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

$ 

Exhibit A-1 

Total 

5,416,116 
2,259,343 

64,868 

5,983,972 
227,894,685 

3,416,967 
245,035,951 

11,830,614 

3,198,494 
5,277,853 

37,813 
92,375 

4,839 
125,779 

2,996,761 
8,912,733 

40,790,220 
61,436,867 

8,259,665 

229,729,691 

324,511 
213,269 

(43,097,439) 
187,170,033 
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Functions/Pro!!fams 
Governmental Activities: 
Instruction 

Regular 
Special education 
Other special instruction 
Other instruction 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Student & instruction related services 
School administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Contribution to charter schools 

Interest 
Unallocated depreciation 
Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary government 

~enses 

$ 58,581,381 
15,076,404 
3,100,224 
4,207,144 

2,652,803 
21,950,111 

7,471,060 
5,087,914 

13,470,564 
4,653,879 

36,503 
201,919 

7,080,435 
143,570,341 

4,241,732 
4,241,732 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Activities 

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Proll!am Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Services Contributions Contributions 

$ 291,326 $ 9,828,954 $ 301,970 
440,489 72,153 

90,419 15,602 
114,923 22,340 

14,849 
3,345,135 110,129 

182,002 39,129 
150,904 24,223 
289,324 68,489 
385,414 24,686 

291,326 14,827,564 693,570 

401,523 3,734,205 
401,523 3,734,205 

$ 

$ 147,812,073 $ 692,849 $ 18,561,769 $ 693,570 $ 

General Revenues 
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
Property taxes, levied for debt service 
Federal and State aid not restricted 
Investment earnings 
Solar Renewable Energy Certificates 
Miscellaneous income 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net Position - beginning 

Net Position - ending $ 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

ExhibitA-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Chanoes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

(48,159,131) $ (48,159,131) 
(14,563,762) (14,563,762) 

(2,994,203) (2,994,203) 
(4,069,881) (4,069,881) 

(2,637,954) (2,637,954) 
(18,494,847) (18,494,847) 
(7,249,929) (7,249,929) 
(4,912,787) (4,912,787) 

(13,112,751) (13,112,751) 
(4,243,779) (4,243,779) 

(36,503) (36,503) 
(201,919) (201,919) 

(7,080,435) (7,080,435) 
(127,757,881) __Jl]_Z,757,881) 

$ (106,004) (106,004) 
(106,004) {106,004) 

(127,757,881) $ (106,004) $ (127,863,885) 

41,439,642 41,439,642 
463,855 463,855 

78,964,782 78,964,782 
75,305 75,305 

533,308 533,308 
639,091 752 639,843 

122,115,983_ 752 122,116,735 

(5,641,898) (105,252) (5,747,150) 

191,499,675 _1,417,508 192,917,183 

185,857,777 _ $ 1,312,256 $ 187,170,033 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2018 

Ma'or Funds 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Intergovernmental receivable: 
State 
Federal 
Other 

Other receivable 
lnterfund receivable 
Rest1icted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Intergovernmental payable: 

State 
Federal 
Other 

Unearned revenue 
Other liabilities 
lnterftmd payable 
Notes payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 
Capital reserve 
Excess surplus - CUITent year 
Excess surplus designated for 

subsequent year's expenditures 
Debt service 
Capital projects 

Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fond balances (deficit) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

3,721,932 

739,175 
4,403 $ 608,151 

96,124 11,109 
139,909 5,000 

1,424,047 300 

$ 

6,125,591 $ 624,560 $ 

706,409 $ 65,722 

3,576 19,818 
13,587 

572 260 
83,728 

4,839 
709,927 1,424,047 $ 

5,277,853 

6,703,176 1,607,162 

324,511 

213,269 

(I, 115,366) (982,602) 

(577,585) (982,602) 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6,125,591 $ 624,560 $ 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position (A-I) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not rep011ed in the funds. The cost 
of the assets is $314,669,947 and the accumulated depreciation 
is $84,263,285. 

Accrned interest on bonds and capital leases are not reported as a 
liability in the funds. 

Internal service funds are used by the District to charge the 
costs of the District's self-insurance fund to the individual 
funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service fond 
are included with governmental activities. 

Other liabilities. including bonds payable, compensated absences and capital 
lease obligations, are not due and payable in the cun-ent period and 
therefore are not reported as liabilities in the fonds. 

Deferred pension costs in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and are therefore not repm1ed in the funds. 

Accrued pension cont1ibutions for the June 30, 2018 plan year end 
are not paid with cmTent economic resources and are therefore not 
reponed as a liability in the funds, but are included in accounts 
payable in the government-wide statement of net position. 

Net pension liability is not due and payable in the cmTent period 
and therefore is not repo11ed as a liability in the funds. 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

5,983,971 

5,983,971 

47,826 

47,826 

5,936,145 

5,936,145 

5,983,971 

Net position of governmental activities (A-I) 
See accompanying notes to hasicjimmcial slatemems. 

EXHIBITB-1 

Debt Total 
Service Governmental 
Fund Funds 

$ 21,623 $ 3,743,555 

739,175 
612,554 
107,233 
144,909 

47,826 1,472,173 

5,983,972 

$ 69,449 $ 12,803,571 

$ 772,131 

23,394 
13,587 

832 
83,728 

4,839 
2,181,800 
5,277,853 

8,358,164 

324,511 

213,269 
$ 69,449 69,449 

5,936,145 
(2,097,968) 

69,449 4,445,407 

$ 69,449 

230,406,662 

(92,375) 

(1,177,060) 

(8,794,494) 

3,570,949 

(1,711,092) 

(40,790,220) 

$ 185,857,777 
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REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy 
Tuition 
Interest on investments 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Special Capital 
General Revenue Projects 

Fund Fund Fund 

$ 41,439,642 
291,326 

27,479 $ 47,826 
Solar Renewable Energy Certificates 533,308 
Miscellaneous 639,091 $ 41,810 

Total revenues-local sources 42,930,846 41,810 47,826 

State sources 56,197,320 10,275,777 693,570 
Federal sources 243,620 4,509,978 

Total revenues 99,371,786 14,827,565 741,396 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Regular instruction 24,462,027 6,758,279 
Special education instruction 6,841,278 
Other special instruction 1,409,800 
Other instruction 2,058,612 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,652,803 
Student and instruction related services 9,315,081 2,837,299 
School administrative services 4,068,464 
Other administrative services 2,266,702 
Plant operations and maintenance 8,057,184 
Pupil transportation 3,482,824 322,015 
Employee benefits 34,854,758 3,302,814 

Capital outlay 232,171 6,388 1,326,418 

Debt Service: 
Principal 238,132 
Interest 19,785 

Contribution to charter schools 36,503 

Total expenditures 99,996,124 13,226,795 1,326,418 

(Deficiency) excess of revenues 
(under) over expenditures (624,338) 1,600,770 (585,022) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 2,006,590 418,548 
Transfers out (418,548) (2,006,590) (47,826) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,588,042 (1,588,042) (47,826) 

Net change in fund balances 963,704 12,728 (632,848) 

Fund balances (deficit), July 1 (1,541,289) (995,330) 6,568,993 

Fund balances (deficit), June 30 $ (577,585) $ (982,602) $ 5,936,145 

EXHIBIT B-2 

Debt Total 
Service Governmental 
Fund Funds 

$ 463,855 $ 41,903,497 
291,326 

75,305 
533,308 
680,901 

463,855 43,484,337 

67,166,667 
4,753,598 

463,855 115,404,602 

31,220,306 
6,841,278 
1,409,800 
2,058,612 

2,652,803 
12,152,380 
4,068,464 
2,266,702 
8,057,184 
3,804,839 

38,157,572 
1,564,977 

275,000 513,132 
188,854 208,639 

36,503 

463,854 115,013,191 

391,411 

47,826 2,472,964 
(2,472,964) 

47,826 

47,827 391,411 

21,622 4,053,996 

$ 69,449 $ 4,445,407 

The reconciliation of the fund balances of governmental funds to the net position of governmental activities in the statement of activities is 
presented in the accompanying schedule B-3. 

See accompanying notes lo hasicfinancial statements. 22 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
to the Statement of Activities 

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which depreciation expense exceeded capital asset additions in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital asset additions 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (sick pay) are 
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures 
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-) when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation(+). (Current year's addition). 

Repayments of capital lease obligations are expenditures in the governmental funds but repayments reduce 
liabilities in the statement of activities. 

Repayments of Serial Bonds are expenditures in the governmental funds but repayments reduce 
liabilities in the statement of activities. 

Increase in accrued interest on bonds and capital leases. 

The Internal Service Fund is used by the District to charge the costs of self insurance to other funds. 
The activity of this fund is included in the Statement of Activities. 

Change in net position 
Depreciation, included above 

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums and similar items when first issued, whereas these 
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. 

Amortization of Premium on Bonds 

Certain expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Pension expense 

Change in net position of governmental activities (A-2) 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

$ (7,080,435) 
1,560,627 

342,602 
14,769 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-3 

391,411 

(5,519,808) 

76,315 

238,135 

275,000 

(2,228) 

357,371 

8,948 

(1,467,042) 

$ ==(=5,=64=1=,8=98==) 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT B-4 

Major Funds 
Business-T~ee Activity Governmental Activity 

Enterprise Fund Internal Service Fun·d 
Food Self 

Service Insurance 
ASSETS: 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 376,445 $ 1,296,116 
Intergovernmental receivable: 

State 5,211 
Federal 608,045 

Other receivables 21,597 20,319 
Interfund receivable 709,927 
Inventories 64,868 

Total current assets 1,076,166 2,026,362 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets: 
Depreciable: 
Buildings 774,925 334,762 

Equipment and vehicles 1,252,102 
Accumulated depreciation (1,122,037) (46,198) 

Total capital assets, net 904,990 288,564 

Total assets 1,981,156 2,314,926 

LIABILITIES: 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 626,849 88,422 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 3,115,000 

Unearned revenue 42,051 

Total current liabilities 668,900 3,203,422 

NET POSITION: 

Investment in capital assets 904,990 288,564 
Unrestricted ( deficit) 407,266 (1,177,060) 

Total net position ( deficit) $ 1,312,256 $ (888,496) 

See accompanying notes lo basic financial statements. 24 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT B-5 

Major Funds 
Business-T}'.pe Activit}'. Governmental Activity 

Enterprise Fund Internal Service Ftmd 
Food Self 

Service Insurance 
OPERA TING REVENUES: 

Local sources: 
Daily food sales - reimbursable programs $ 34,565 
Daily food sales - non-reimbursable programs 353,635 
Charges for services - District contributions $ 15,884,476 
Charges for services - employee contributions 3,108,624 
Vending machines 10,323 
Miscellaneous 3,000 

Total operating revenues 401,523 18,993,100 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs 1,400,476 
Cost of sales - non-reimbursable programs 99,817 
Salaries 1,559,601 1,213,928 
Employee benefits 250,313 75,729 
Insurance claims 15,113,055 
Management and administrative fee 389,045 
Purchased professional services 20,959 
Purchased professional and technical services 89,000 1,172,229 
Purchased property services 50,869 
Other purchased services 491,369 
General supplies 281,710 144,890 
Repairs and maintenance 15,378 
Miscellaneous 26,987 411,658 
Depreciation 72,955 14,769 

Total operating expenses 4,241,732 18,653,005 

Operating (loss) income (3,840,209) 340,095 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 
Slate sources: 

School lunch program 40,845 
Federal sources: 

School breakfast program 848,808 
School lunch program 2,232,612 
Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act (HHFKA) 47,198 
Fresh fruits and vegetable program 133,335 
Seamless summer program 67,806 
Food donation program - commodities 263,013 
Snack program 100,588 

Other sources: 
Interest and investment revenue 752 2,507 

Total nonoperating revenues 3,734,957 2,507 

Change in net position (105,252) 342,602 

Total net position (deficit) - beginning 1,417,508 (1,231,098) 

Total net position (deficit)- ending $ 1,312,256 $ (888,496) 

See accompanying notes to basic.financial statements. 25 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT B-6 

Major Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 
Receipts from services provided 
Payments for insurance 

Net cash (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITY: 
Purchase of capital assets 

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activity 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY: 
Interest 

Net cash provided by investing activity 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Balance - beginning of year 

Balance - end of year 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) income to net cash 
(used) provided by operating activities: 

Operating (loss) income 
Depreciation 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) in accounts receivable 
(Increase) in interfund receivable 
(Decrease) in interfund payable 
(Decrease) in accrued liability for insurance claims 
Decrease in inventories 
Increase in unearned revenue 
Increase in accounts payable 

Net cash (used) by operating activities 

Noncash non-capital financing activities: 
The District received $265,787 of food commodities from the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

$ 

Business-T~ee Activi!)'. 
Entererise Fund 

Food 
Service 

$ 388,861 
(1,559,601) 

(250,313) 
(2,342,076) 

(3,763,129) 

42,385 
3,298,804 

3,341,189 

{17,198) 

(17,198) 

752 

752 

(438,386) 

814,831 

$ 376,445 

$ (3,840,209) 
72,955 

(15,901) 

8,561 
3,238 
8,226 

(3,763,130) 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Governmental Activi!)'. 
Internal Service Fund 

Self 
Insurance 

$ (1,213,928) 
(75,729) 

(3,422,694) 
18,273,098 

p5,213,055) 

(1,652,308) 

(12,545) 

(12,545) 

2,507 

2,507 

(1,662,346) 

2,958,462 

$ 1,296,116 

$ 340,095 
14,769 

(10,075) 
(I, 187,170) 

(709,927) 
(100,000) 

$ ~ 1,652,308) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2018 

Private-
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Trust 

ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 258,129 $ 341,782 
Investments 20,295 

Total assets 258,129 362,077 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll deductions payable 
Accounts payable 24,368 
Due to student groups 
Interfund payable 
Due to interest groups 

Total liabilities 24,368 

NET POSITION: 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims 233,761 
Held in trust for scholarships 362,077 

Total net position $ 233,761 $ 362,077 

See accompanying notes lo basic financial statements. 

EXHIBIT B-7 

Agency 
Funds 

$ 713,541 

713,541 

$ 552,912 

133,685 
300 

26,644 

$ 713,541 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Other 

Total contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 

EXHIBIT B-8 
CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Private-
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Trust 

$ 140,170 
$ 17,073 

140,170 17,073 

422 2,590 
Increase in investment value 25 

Net investment earnings 422 2,615 

Total additions 140,592 19,688 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment claims 112,200 
Scholarships awarded 30,100 

Total deductions 112,200 30,100 

Change in net position 28,392 (10,412) 

Net position - beginning of the year 205,369 372,489 

Net position - end of the year $ 233,761 $ 362,077 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 28 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Long Branch School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) as applied to local government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles. The more significant accounting policies of the District are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity: 

The Long Branch School District is a Type II district located in the County of Monmouth, State of New 
Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The 
Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate 
students in grades Pre K - 12. The operations of the District include one preschool, five elementary schools, 
one middle school and a senior high school located in the City of Long Branch. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's repo1ting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether: 

);., the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 

);., the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 

);., the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 

);., the District is able to impose its will on the organization 

);., the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 

);., there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements: 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supp01ted by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function. Program revenues include 1) charges to students or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a patticular function. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are repo1ted instead as general revenues. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual 
governmental funds, the major enterprise fund and the major internal service fund are reported as separate 
columns in the fund financial statements. The New Jersey Department of Education requires all funds be 
rep011ed as major to promote consistency of reporting among the school districts in the State of New Jersey. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

The District has reported the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment, which are classified in 
the Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay 
in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles, as they pertain to governmental entities, state that 
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long 
as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the 
acquisition of or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, 
construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. 

The Blended Resource Fund, a subfund of the General Fund, was created to allow budgeting of school-level 
appropriations and accounting for school-level expenditures. 

Special Revenue Fund - The District maintains one Special Revenue Fund, which is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue sources from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, 
Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are restricted or committed to 
expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and report all financial resources 
that are restricted, committed, or assigned to an expenditure for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from 
serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the 
annual election or at a special election, or by New Jersey Schools Development Authority revenue. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund accounts for and repo11s financial resources that are restricted, 
committed, or assigned to an expenditure for the principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt 
of governmental funds. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is based upon determination of net income, financial position 
and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in 
the private sector. Proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated 
with their activity are included on their statement of net position (deficit). Their reported net position are 
segregated into investment in capital assets and unrestricted net position. Proprietary fund type operating 
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported oh the proprietary fund statement of net position. 
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. 

The following is a description of the major Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in 
a manner similar to private business enterprises-where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incmred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 

Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund: The self-insurance fund is used to record the activity of the 
District's Health Center's operations and related insurance expenses. 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the District 
in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other 
funds. 

Trust Funds - A Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the government fund types, 
using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Trust Funds account for assets where both the 
principal and interest may be spent. Trust Funds include Unemployment Compensation Insurance and 
Private-Purpose Scholarship Funds. 

Agency Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as 
their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 
The District's agency funds include the Student Activity, Payroll Agency, Academic and Athletic Hall of 
Fame, Volunteer Fund, Project Assist, Operation Sleigh Bells and Retirement Reception Agency Funds. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash flows. Prope1ty taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the 
provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, 
expenditures related to compensated absences, bonds, pension obligation, and capital lease obligations are 
recorded only when payment is due. 

Prope1ty taxes, state aid, bonds payable, net pension liability and interest associated with the current fiscal 
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current 
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the District 
receives cash. 

As a general rule, the effect of internal activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Amounts repmted as program revenues can include 1) charges to students for tuition, fees, rental, material, 
supplies, or services, provided 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are repo1ted as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, 
general revenues include all property taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for the enterprise 
fund include the cost of sales, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Operating expense 
for the internal service fund includes payments for health benefits, health center operating expenses and 
depreciation. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are repo1ted as non-operating revenues 
and expenses. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of proprietary 
fund types. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned 
and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The District rep01is unearned revenue on its balance sheet and statements of net position. Unearned revenue 
arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in 
the current period. Unearned revenue also arises when resources are received by the District before it has 
legal claim to them, as when federal or state financial assistance is received prior to the incurrence of 
qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the 
District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance 
sheet and statements of net position and revenue is recognized. 

Ad Valorem (propetiy) taxes are susceptible to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is 
required to remit to its School Board the entire balance of taxes, in the amount certified, prior to the end of 
the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the stati of the 
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The Board is entitled to receive moneys 
under the established payment schedule, and the uncollected amount is considered to be an "accounts 
receivable." 

The County Board of Taxation is responsible for the assessment of properties, and the City Tax Collector is 

responsible for collection of taxes. Assessments are cetiified and taxes are levied on January 1; taxes are due 
February 1, May 1, August 1 and November 1. Unpaid taxes are considered delinquent the following 

January 1 and are then subject to lien. 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general and special revenue 
funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office of the New Jersey Department of Education for 
approval in April of each year. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except 
for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item 
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23. Transfers of 
appropriations may be made by School Board resolution and State approval during ce11ain times of the fiscal 
year. The over-expenditure in the general fund is due to the inclusion of non-budgeted on-behalf payments 
made by the State of New Jersey as District expenditures. These amounts are offset by related revenues and 
as such do not represent budgetary over-expenditures. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during 
the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of 
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue 
recognition of the last state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted 
below. 

Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the 
governmental fund types. Open encumbrances at year-end are re-appropriated in the subsequent year's 
budget. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. 
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis 
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP-basis 
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP-basis 
financial reports. 

E. Encumbrances: 

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of 
resources are recorded to reserve a p011ion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in 
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are repotied as assigned fund balances at year end 
as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts 
for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund are reflected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues or an 
offset to accounts receivable at fiscal year-end. 

F. Deposits and Investments: 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, certificates of deposit and all 
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at 
cost. Cet1ificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 1 SA:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be 
purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit funds in public 
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act 
("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit 
with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks 
(both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public 
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, 
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full 
amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Inventories: 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are recorded as an 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventory in the Proprietary Fund is valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out 
(FIFO) method. At June 30, 2018, the unused Food Donation Program commodities of $29,605 are reported 
as unearned revenue. 

H. Interfund Receivables/Payables: 

Shott-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, and are due within one year. 

I. Capital Assets: 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, buildings and improvements, furniture and 
equipment, and vehicles are repotied in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The 
District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000. Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at acquisition value at the date of acquisition. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extended 
assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest 
incurred during construction is not capitalized. 

Buildings and improvements and furniture and equipment of the District are depreciated using the straight­
line method over the following estimated lives: 

Asset Class 
Buildings 

Site Improvements 
Grounds Equipment 

Vehicles 
Machinery and Tools 

Appliances 
Musical Instruments 

Lab Equipment 
Furniture and Accessories 

Athletic Equipment 
Audiovisual Equipment 

Business Machines 
Computer Equipment 

Photocopiers 
Personal Computers 

Years 
45 
20 
20 
15 
15 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
7 
7 
7 
5 
5 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

J. Compensated Absences: 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, 
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, 
and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available 
financial resources are repotied as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will pay for the 
compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the District recorded in the governmental activities of the 
government-wide financial statements amounted to $1,276,388 at June 30, 2018. 

K. Unearned Revenue: 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents funds received in advance of the expenditure and 
outstanding encumbrances and in the food service enterprise fund represents unused donated food 
commodities and cash collected for prepaid meals from students. 

L. Deferred Outflows/ Inflows or Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources ( expense / expenditure) until then. The District rep01is deferred outflow amounts related to 
pensions. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes repoti a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of 
resources (revenue) until that time. The District repo1is deferred inflow amounts related to pensions. 

M. Long-term Obligations: 

In the government-wide financial statements and enterprise fund type in the fund financial statements, long­
term debt and other long-term obligations are repotied as liabilities in the applicable statement of net 
position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amotiized over the life of the bonds using the 
straight-line method which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount. In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize 
bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

N. Fund Equity: 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions ("GASB 54") 
established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a 
government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources repotied in governmental 
funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting and classified into the following five categories, as defined below: 

1) Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in 
spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Assets included 
in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, long-term receivables, and 
corpus of any permanent funds. 

2) Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 

3) Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed by a 
formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The District's 
highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Education (the "Board") and formal 
action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts 
cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board revises or changes the specified use by taking 
the same action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 

4) Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not meet 
the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board or 
Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be 
used for specific purposes, including the encumbering of funds. 

5) Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications in the 
general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other 
funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the 
general fund. In the other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes 
exceed the amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to 
repoti a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the unrestricted fund balance, 
the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally, unassigned funds. 

0. Management Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenditures/expenses during the repo1iing period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

P. On-Behalf Payments: 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New Jersey for social 
security contributions and post-retirement pension, medical benefits and disability insurance for certified 
staff members of the New Jersey Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund. Additionally, revenues and expenses 
related to on-behalf pension contributions in the government-wide financial statements have been increased by 
$12,093,009 to adjust for the full accrual basis expense incurred by the State of New Jersey during the most recent 
measurement period. The amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 

Q. Net Position: 

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources in the government-wide financial statements. Net investment in capital assets consists 
of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any long-term debt 
used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net positions are reported as restricted in the government-wide 
financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

R. GASB Pronouncements 

In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement 45 and requires 
governments to report a liability on the face of the financial statements for the OPEB that they provide. 
Statement No. 75 requires governments in all types of OPEB plans to present more extensive note 
disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI) about their OPEB liabilities. The requirements of 
this Statement are effective for financial statements for repmting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The 
District has adopted GASB No. 75 during the year ended June 30, 2018, which resulted in additional 
disclosures in the notes to the basic financial statements. 

In March, 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017. This Statement establishes accounting and 
financial reporting requirements for blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and 
application, and postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits). The requirements 
of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2017. The District has adopted GASB 
Statement No. 85 during the year ended June 30, 2018. 

GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities in January 2017. This Statement establishes standards 
of accounting and financial reporting for fiduciary activities. The requirements of this Statement are 
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management has not yet determined the impact of 
the statement on the financial statements. 

GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases in June 2017. This Statement establishes standards of accounting 
and financial repotting for leases by lessees and lessors. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management has not yet determined the impact of the statement 
on the financial statements. 
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S. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

The designation for restricted fund balance -- excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve fund balance of the general fund 
at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in its subsequent years' budget. The District generated $324,511 in excess fund balance during the 
2018 fiscal year which must be utilized in its 2019-20 budget. 

T. Subsequent Events: 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions that occurred between June 30, 2018 
and February 14, 2019, the date that the financial statements were available for issuance, for possible 
disclosure and recognition in the financial statements. Other than as described below, no items have come to 
the attention of the District that would require disclosure. 

On November 20, 2018, the Board introduced a $9,990,000 energy savings obligation refunding bond 
ordinance. The purpose of the energy savings obligation refunding bonds is to finance the Energy Savings 

Plan. 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental 
funds and net position - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net 
position. One element of that reconciliation explains that long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the 
current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

The details of this $8,794,494 difference are as follows: 

School bonds payable 
Premium on bonds 
Obligations under capital leases 
Compensated absences payable 

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance - total 
governmental funds to arrive at net position -
governmental activities 

3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

$ 6,665,000 
121,537 
731,569 

1,276,388 

$ 8,194,494 

The District's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or New 
Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. N.J.S.A. 
17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute 
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requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are 
secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks (both 
state and national banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. GUDPA requires all 
banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to maintain additional collateral in the amount of 5% of the 

average public deposits and to deposit these amounts with the Federal Reserve Bank for all deposits not 
covered by the FDIC. 

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. At June 30, 2018, the 
carrying amount of the District's deposits was $12,713,540 and the bank balance was $13,970,669. Of the 
bank balance, $500,000 of the District's cash deposits on June 30, 3018 was secured by the FDIC. GUDPA 
covered the bank balance of $12,653,784. $816,885 held in the District agency accounts are not covered by 
GUDPA. 

The District is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by 
N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United 
States or obligations guaranteed by the United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, 
bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within 
which the school district is located, Local Government investment pools, and agreements or the repurchase 
of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute. 

Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment 
Pools and Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. 

The District has funds invested in a mutual fund at June 30, 2018. The fair value of these investments at 
June 30, 2018 was $20,295 and they were not insured by FDIC or GUDP A. The District categorizes its fair 
value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The 

hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs 

are significant unobservable inputs. 

The District has the following recurring fair value measurement as of June 30, 2018: 

• Mutual Funds Held in Trust and Agency in the amount of $20,295 are valued using quoted market 

prices (Level 1 inputs). 

The District follows the disclosure requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 
No. 40 "Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures" ("GASB 40") and accordingly the District has assessed 
the Custodial Risk, the Concentration of Credit Risk, Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of its cash and 
investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk - The District's deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by 
depository insurance and the deposits are: uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution, or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust 
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3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

(a) depattment or agent but not in the depositor-government's name. The deposit risk is 
that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the District will not 
be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in 
possession of an outside party. The District's investment securities are exposed to 
custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the 
District and are held by either: the counterparty or the counterpatty's trust department 
or agent but not in the District's name. The investment risk is that, in the event of the 
failure of the counterpatty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the 
value of the investment or collateral securities that are in possession of an outside 
patty. 

As of June 30, 2018, the District's investments were comprised of a mutual fund in the 
amount of $20,295. Since the investments are held in a custodial account in the 
District's name they are not exposed to custodial credit risk. Amounts held in the 
custodial account belong to the District and would not be affected by a bank failure. 
The District does not have a formal policy for investment securities custodial credit 
risk other than to maintain a safekeeping account for the securities at a financial 
institution. 

(b) Concentration of Credit Risk - This is the risk associated with the amount of 
investments the District has with any one issuer that exceeds 5 percent or more of its 
total investments. Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government 
and investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled 
investments are excluded from this requirement. The District places no limit on the 
amount the District may invest in any one issuer. 

(c) Credit Risk - GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt 
security investments except for obligations of the U.S. government or obligations 
explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government. This is the risk that an issuer or other 
counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. In general, the District does 
not have an investment policy regarding credit risk except to the extent previously 
outlined under the District's investment policy. 

(d) Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the 
fair value of an investment. The District does not have a formal policy that limits 

(e) investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising 
from interest rate fluctuations. 
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4. INVENTORY 
Inventory in the Food Service Enterprise Fund at June 30, 2018 was $64,868 and consisted of food and 
USDA commodities. The value of Federal donated commodities of $29,605 as reflected on Exhibit K-3 is the 
difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has been included 
as nonoperating revenue in the financial statements. 

5. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Changes in long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital Lease Obligations $ 969,704 $ 238,135 $ 731,569 $ 242,880 
School Bonds Payable 6,940,000 275,000 6,665,000 385,000 
Premium on Bonds 130,485 8,948 121,537 8,948 
Compensated Absences Payable 1,352,703 $ 50,574 126,889 1,276,388 113,941 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 3,215,000 15,988,435 16,088,435 3,115,000 2,245,992 

Sub-total 12,607,892 16,039,009 16,737,407 11,909,494 2,996,761 
Net Pension Liability 51,411,853 10,621,633 40,790,220 

Total Governmental Activities 
Long-Term Liabilities $ 64,019,745 $ 16,039,009 $ 27,359,040 $ 52,699,714 $ 2,996,761 

Capital lease obligations, compensated absences and the net pension liability are liquidated by expenditures 
in the general fund. Bonds payable are liquidated by expenditures in the debt service fund. The accrued 
liability for insurance claims is paid with charges to other funds' budgets from the internal service fund. 

A. Capital Lease Obligations - Governmental Fund 

The District entered into a Capital Lease Obligation on September 23, 2015 for additional funding required 
on the old high school project. Remaining payments are due in annual installments ranging from $80,820 to 
$99,991 with the final payment due on September 23, 2020. Interest is at 2.050%. 

The District entered into a Capital Lease Obligation on June 3, 2016 for HV AC equipment. Remaining 
payments are due in annual installments of $93,214 with the final payment due on July 15, 2020. Interest is 
at 1.896%. 

The District entered into a Capital Lease Obligation on July 25, 2016 for photocopier equipment. Remaining 
payments are due in monthly installments of $5,393 with the final payment due on July 21, 2021. Interest is 
at 2.71 %. 
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Future Minimum Lease Payments - Future minimum lease payments for the next five years under the capital 
lease obligations along with the present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2018 are: 

Year Ending June 30, 
2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

Total minimum lease payments 

Less: Amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum lease payments 

B. School Bonds Payable 

$ 

$ 

Total 
257,498 

257,551 

238,745 

5,392 

759,186 

(27,617) 

731,569 

On January 11, 2017, the District issued $6,940,000 of school bonds to provide funds to complete the Old 
High School renovation project. Interest rates on the bonds range from 2.50% to 3 .00%. Principal on the 
bonds is payable annually on January 15 of each year in amounts ranging from $385,000 to $550,000, 
through 2032. The bonds were issued with an original issue premium of $134,213. 

Principal and interest due on the outstanding bonds are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 
Fiscal year ending June 30: 

2019 $ 385,000 $ 187,375 $ 572,375 

2020 400,000 177,750 577,750 

2021 410,000 167,750 577,750 

2022 425,000 157,500 582,500 

2023 440,000 146,875 586,875 
2024-2028 2,450,000 546,575 2,996,575 

2029-2032 2,155,000 160,050 2,315,050 
$6,665,000 $ 1,543,875 $8,208,875 
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following schedule is a summarization of the governmental activities changes in capital assets for the 
year ended June 30, 2018: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Balance 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital Assets, Not Being 
Depreciated: 

Land $ 1,739,715 $ 1,739,715 
Construction in Progress 351,684 $ 1,325,568 1,677,252 

Total Capital Assets, Not Being 
Depreciated 2,091,399 1,325,568 3,416,967 

Capital Assets, Being 
Depreciated: 

Land Improvements 4,894,755 3,480 4,898,235 
Buildings and Building Improvements 285,029,240 55,364 285,084,604 
Machinery and Equipment 18,959,468 154,051 19,113,519 
Vehicles 2,121,913 34,709 2,156,622 

Total Capital Assets, Being 
Depreciated 311,005,376 247,604 311,252,980 

Accumulated Depreciation For: 
Land Improvements (2,434,924) (237,873) (2,672,797) 
Buildings and Building Improvements (58,921,718) (6,022,104) (64,943,822) 
Machinery and Equipment (13,868,062) (725,312) (14,593,374) 
Vehicles (1,958,146) (95,146) (2,053,292) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (77,182,850) (7,080,435) (84,263,285) 

Total Capital Assets, Being 
Depreciated, Net 233,822,526 (6,832,831) 226,989,695 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Net $ 235,913,925 $ (5,507,263) $ 230,406,662 

Unallocated depreciation expense of $7,080,435 was recorded as a Governmental Activities expense in the 

Statement of Activities of the District for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

The following is a summary of business-type changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2018: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Balance 

Business-type activities: 
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 
Buildings $ 774,925 $ 774,925 
Machinery and Equipment 1,136,439 $ 17,198 1,153,637 
Vehicles 98,465 98,465 

2,009,829 17,198 2,027,027 
Less: Accumulated depreciation {l :049,0822 {72,9552 {J,122,0372 
Total business-type activities capital assets, net $ 960,747 $ {55,7572 $ 904,990 
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Description of Plans - Substantially all of the District's employees participate in one of the following 
contributory defined benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State 
statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System 
(PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers' Pension 
and Annuity Fund Retirement System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, with a special 
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on 
behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The Public Employees' 
Retirement System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established 
in January 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement 
health care to substantially all full time public school employees in the State. Membership is mandatory for 
such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 years for health care 
coverage. Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P.L. 2007, Chapter 89, 
P.L. 2008, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L. 2011. Members are classified into one of five tiers 
dependent upon the date of their enrollment. Tier 1, 2 and 3 members are eligible to retire at age 60, 60, and 62, 
respectively, with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55111 of the average annual compensation for the 
highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of credited service. Tier 4 and 
5 members are eligible to retire at age 62 and 65, respectively, with an annual benefit generally determined to be 
1/60111 of the average annual compensation for the highest five fiscal years' compensation for each year of 
membership during years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under their respective tier's 
retirement age receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formulas but at a reduced rate in 
accordance with applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their tier. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees' Retirement System was 
established in January 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43: l SA to provide coverage including post­
retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, municipality, school 
Board or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered retirement 
system. Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P.L. 2007, Chapter 89, P.L. 
2008, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L. 2011. Members are classified into one of five tiers dependent 
upon the date of their enrollment. Tier 1, 2 and 3 members are eligible to retire at age 60, 60, and 62, respectively 
with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55111 of the average annual compensation for the highest three 
fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of credited service. Tier 4 and 5 members 
are eligible to retire at age 62 and 65, respectively with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/60111 of the 
average annual compensation for the highest five fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during 
years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under their respective tier's retirement age receives 
retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formulas but at a reduced rate in accordance with 
applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their tier. 
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The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issued publicly 
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information for 
TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, I)epaitment 
of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295. 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required 
by active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution rates 
for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An additional increase is 
being phased in annually through July 2018 that will bring the total pension contribution rate to 7.5% of 
employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in 
both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for noncontributory 
death benefits and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing 
employer of the TPAF. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the State of New Jersey contributed $9,471,562 to the TPAF for 
medical, pension and disability insurance contributions on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $2,954,773 during the year ended 
June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. These amounts have been included in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

The District's actuarially determined contributions to PERS for each of the years ended June 30, 2018, 2017, 
and 2016 were $1,623,298, $1,542,133, and $1,470,152, respectively, equal to the required contributions for 
each year. 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of PERS and 
additions to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 
rep01ted by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are rep01ted at fair 
value. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS) 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability of $40,790,220 for its prop01tionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation July 1, 2016, which was rolled 
forward to June 30, 2017. The District's prop01tion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 
the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
patticipating school districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the District's proportion was 
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0. I 752277541 percent, which was an increase of 0.0016395288 percent from its proportion measured as of 
June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized full accrual pension expense of $3,090,340 in the 
government-wide financial statements. At June 30, 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

ns $ 8,217,824 $ 8,187,696 

,pected and actual experience 960,469 

n projected and actual earnings on 

1ents 277,754 

and differences between District 

oportionate share of contributions 663,475 71,969 

subsequent to the measurement date 1,711,092 

$ 11,830,614 $ 8,259,665 

$1,711,092 is rep01ted as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date, which will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability for the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts repo1ted as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information 

Actuarial Assumptions 

Year ended June 30: 

2019 $ 1,058,190 

1,537,379 

976,049 

(766,205) 

(945,556) 

2020 
2021 

2022 

2023 

$ 1,859,857 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following 
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
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Inflation rate 
Salary increase through 2026 

Thereafter 

Investment rate of return 

2.25% 
1.65 - 4.15% 
based on age 

2.65 - 5.15% 

based on age 
7.00% 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not 
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, 
the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the 
larger the impact on future financial statements. 

Mortality Rates 

Pre-retirement mo1iality rates were based on the RP-2000 Preretirement M01iality Table for male and female 
active pa1iicipants. For State employees, m01iality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For 
local employees, m01iality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the 
tables provide for future improvements in m01iality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach 
based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Post-retirement mo1iality rates were based 
on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (set back 1 year for males and 
females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year static projection based 
on mortality improvement Scale AA. 

In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of formers members provide for future 
improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan 
actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were 
based on the RP-2000 Disabled M01iality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward 1 year for 
females). 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 
30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate 
of return by weighting the expecting future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and 
by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class included 
in PERS 's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 
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Asset Class 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 
Cash equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 

Investment grade credit 
Public high yield 

Global diversified credit 
Credit oriented hedge funds 

Debt related private equity 
Debt related real estate 

Private real asset 
Equity related real estate 

U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 

Emerging markets equity 

Buyouts/venture capital 

Discount rate 

Allocation 
5.00% 
5.50% 

3.00% 
10.00% 

2.50% 
5.00% 
1.00% 

2.00% 
1.00% 

2.50% 
6.25% 

30.00% 
11.50% 
6.50% 

8.25% 
100.00% 

Real Rate of Return 
5.51% 

1.00% 
1.87% 
3.78% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 

10.63% 
6.61% 
11.83% 

9.23% 
8.19% 
9.00% 
11.64% 

13.08% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30, 2017. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating 
of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The 
State employer contributed 40% of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers 
contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rated of return on plan investments was applied 
to projected benefit payments through 2040 and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit 
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2017 
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the District's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point lower 
(4.00 percent) or I-percentage-point higher (6.00 percent) than the current rate: 
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State's proportionate share of the 

net pension liability associated with 

the District 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ 

At 1% 

decrease 

(4.00%) 

50,603,036 $ 

At current 

discount rate 

(5.00%) 

40,790,220 $ 

At 1% 

increase 

(6.00%) 

32,614,928 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
financial report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group at June 30, 2017 are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 

Deferred inflows of resources 

Net pension liability 

District's Proportion 

$ 6,424,455,842 
$ 5,700,625,981 
$ 23,278,401,588 

0.1752277541% 

Collective pension expense for the Local Group for the measurement period ended June 30, 2017 is 
$1,694,305,613. 

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pension through 
the pension plan (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014 is 5.48, 
5.57, 5.72, and 6.44 years, respectively. 

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TP AF)-Spedal Funding Situation 

The employer contributions for local paiticipating employers are legally required to be funded by the State in 
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local patticipating employers are considered to be in a 
special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer 
contributing entity. Since the local pa1ticipating employers do not contribute directly to the plan (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to 
rep01t in the financial statements of the local paiticipating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer contributing 
entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. The State's propo1tionate share of the TPAF net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2017 was $257,556,644. The District's proportionate share was $0. 
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The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016, which was rolled 
forward to June 30, 2017. The State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the 
District was based on a projection of the State's long-term contributions to the pension plan associated with 
the District relative to the projected contributions by the State associated with all participating school 
districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the State's proportionate share of the TPAF net pension 
liability associated with the District was 0.3819977301 percent, which was an increase of 0.0016947677 
percent from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue in the 
government-wide financial statements of $12,093,009 for contributions incurred by the State. 

Actuarial assumptions 

The actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement: 

Mortality Rates 

Inflation rate 
Salary increases: 

2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment rate of return 

2.25% 
Varies based 
on experience 

Varies based 
on experience 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mo1iality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data 
from 1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 
30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate 
of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage by 
adding expected inflation. 
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Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10.00% 3.78% 
Public high yield 2.50% 6.82% 

Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10% 

Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60% 

Debt related private equity 2.00% 10.63% 

Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61% 

Private real asset 2.50% 11.83% 

Equity related real estate 6.25% 9.23% 

U.S. Equity 30.00% 8.19% 

Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00% 

Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11.64% 

Buyouts/venture capital 8.25% 13.08% 
100.00% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.25% as of June 30, 2017. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term rate of return on pension plan investments of7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3 .58% as of June 30, 2017 based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or 
higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will 
be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 40% of the 
actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2036. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit 
payments through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that 
date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District to 
changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
as of June 30, 2017 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the State's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District would be if it were calculated 
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using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point lower (3.25 percent) or I-percentage-point higher (5.25 
percent) than the cmrent rate: 

At 1% At current At 1% 

decrease discount rate increase 

(3.25%) (4.25%) (5.25%) 

State's propotiionate share of the 

net pension liability associated with 

the District $ 305,985,372 $ 257,556,644 $ 217,660,847 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TP AF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group at June 30, 2017 are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 

Deferred inflows of resources 

Net pension liability 

District's Prop01iion 

$ 14,251,854,934 

$ 11,807,238,433 

$ 67,423,605,859 

0.3819977301% 

Collective pension expense-Local group for the measurement period ended June 30, 2017 is $4,682,493,081. 

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pension through 
the pension plan (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014 is 8.3, 
8.3, 8.3, and 8.5 years, respectively. 

8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Plan description and benefits provided 

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (the "SHBP"), a cost­
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the State of New 
Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits. SHBP provide medical, prescription drug, mental health/substance 
abuse and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health 
Benefits Program Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Atiicle 17.25 et.seq. Rules 
governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey 
Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits issues a publicly available 
financial rep01i that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for SHBP. That 
repoti may be obtained by writing to Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-
0295. 
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The State's contributions to the SHBP Fund for TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the 
District for the years ended June 30, 2018, 2017 and 2016 were $3,713,293, $3,580,147 and $3,625,578 
respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those state 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, 
c. l 03 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and 
PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement 
medical benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is 
funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P .L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement 
medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 
As the employer contributions for local government education employers are legally required to be funded by 
the State, this constitutes a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 75 (GASB 75) and 
the State is treated as a non-employer contributing entity. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health 
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, 
Title 52, A1ticle 17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in 
Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State provides OPEB benefits through a 
defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of 
GASB 75. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB 75. 

Total OP EB Liability 

The net OPEB liability from New Jersey's plan is $53,639,841,858. 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Below represents the changes in the State's portion of the OPEB liability associated with the District for the 
year ended June 30, 2017: 
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Total OPEB Liability 

Beginning Total OPEB Liability, June 30, 2016 $ 232,877,958 

Changes for the year: 

Service cost 
Interest 

Changes in assumptions or other inputs 

Member contributions 

Benefit payments 

Net changes 
Ending Total OPEB Liability, June 30, 2017 

Employees covered by benefit terms 

The following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Local Education 

Active Plan Members 

$ 

10,300,951 
6,862,438 

(29,302,425) 

184,157 

(5,001,209) 

(16,956,088) 

215,921,870 

June 30, 2017 

Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 

Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but Not Yet Receiving Benefits 
Total Plan Members 

223,747 

142,331 

366,078 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF paiticipants. The District's prop01tionate share 
percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. 
Accordingly, the District did not recognize any po1tion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement 
of Net Position. The State's prop01tionate share of the net OPEB liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2017 was $150,631,595. Additional information can be obtained from the State of New Jersey's 
comprehensive annual financial report. 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation rep01ted by the State in the State's most 
recently issued CAFR was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to 
all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified. 
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TPAF 
Inflation rate 

Salary increase through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.50% 
1.55 - 4.55% 

based on years of service 

2.00 - 5.45% 
based on years of service 

PERS 

2.50% 
2.15-4.15% 

based on age 

3.15-5.15% 
based on age 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of the actual 
experience studies for the period July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2015 and July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2014 for TPAF ad 
PERS, respectively. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58% and 2.85%, respectively. This represents the 
municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal 
Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. 

Mortality Rates 

Preretirement mo1tality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee 
Male/Female Mo1tality table for males or females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mo1tality 
improvements based on MP- 2017 scale. Postretirement mo1tality rates were based on the RP-2014 
Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female m01tality table with fully generational improvement 
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mo1tality was based on the RP-2014 
Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement projections 
from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.9% and 
decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the 
trend rate is 4.5%. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 
5.9% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial 
trend rate is I 0.5% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% and will continue in all 
future years. 

The following represents sensitivity of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability associated 
with the District to changes in the discount rate and healthcare cost trend rate. 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability attributed with the District as 
of June 30, 2017 calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point lower (2.58%) or 1-percentage­
point higher (4.58%) than the current discount rate: 
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At 1% At current 

decrease discount rate 
(2.58%) (3.58%) 

Net OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District 
and the responsibility of the State) $ 256,314,838 $ 215,921,870 

At 1% 
increase 
(4.58%) 

$ 183,881,784 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability associated with the District 
as of June 30, 2017 calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is I -percentage-point lower or 1-
percentage-point higher than the cun-ent healthcare cost trend rate: 

1% decrease 
Healthcare Cost 

Trend Rates 1% increase 

Net OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District 
and the responsibility of the State) $ 177,574,865 $ 215,921,870 $ 266,846,242 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized on-behalf OPEB expense and revenue in the 
government-wide financial statements of $10,434,832 for OPEB expenses incurred by the State. 

Collective balances of the Education Group at June 30, 2017 are as follows: 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources 

Collective OPEB Expense 

District's Proportion 

Special Funding Situation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

99,843,255 
6,443,612,287 

3,348,490,523 

0.40% 

The employer contributions for local patticipating employers are legally required to be funded by the State, 
therefore, the District records an expense and corresponding revenue for its respective share of total OPEB 
expense and revenue attributable to the State of New Jersey. 

9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a choice of deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b ). The plans, which are administered by the Plan Administrators, permits 
pa1ticipants to defer a p01tion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not 
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. 
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The total interfund accounts receivable and payable balances for the District amounted to the following as of 
June 30, 2018: 

Interfund Interfund 
Fund Receivable Payable 

General Fund $ 1,424,047 $ 709,927 
Special Revenue Fund 300 1,424,047 
Capital Projects Fund 47,826 
Debt Service Fund 47,826 
Internal Service Fund 709,927 
Trust Fund 300 

$ 2,182,100 $ 2,182,100 

The interfund between the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund represents the amount due from the 
Special Revenue Fund to the General Fund for the pooled cash deficit. The interfund between the Capital 
Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund represents interest earned and accumulated in the Capital Projects Fund 
on bond proceeds which is required to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund. All interfunds are expected 
to be liquidated within one year. 

11. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capital reserve account was established by the Long Branch Board of Education by inclusion of $1.00 on 
October 5, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal 
years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general 
fund annual budget. Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the 
district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the depmiment, a 
district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund 
budget cetiified for taxes or by transfers by Board resolution at year end (June 1 to June 30) of any 
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriation amounts, or both. 

A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained 
either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A. C. 6A:23A-14. l (g), the balance in the account 
cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

There was no activity in the capital reserve for the July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 fiscal year, and the balance of $1 
was unchanged. 
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The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to t01ts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
student accident, liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the 
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Repott. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year and no settlements have exceeded insurance coverage 
over the past three years. 

Self-Insurance - The District is self-insured for medical, prescription and dental benefits and has established an 
internal service fund to account for its self-insurance activities. At June 30, 2018, the accrued liability for unpaid 
medical, prescription and dental claims of $3,115,000 has been recorded in the internal service fund financial 
statements for Inctm-ed But Not Reported Claims (IBNR), which is subject to modification and/or assessment of 
existing or additional claims. The medical, prescription and dental benefits IBNR liability has been calculated by 
an actuary contracted by the District's claims administrator. The actuary utilized a 15% margin to estimate the 
liabilities. 

Changes in the Incurred But Not Reported claims liability amount for the current and previous two years were: 

Beginning Current Year Claims Balance 
of Year and Changes in Claim at End 

Fiscal Year Liability Estimates Payments of Year 

2017-2018 $3,215,000 $ 15,988,435 $ 16,088,435 $ 3,115,000 
2016-2017 3,498,000 13,807,082 14,090,082 3,215,000 
2015-2016 4,017,981 15,671,982 16,191,963 3,498,000 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Contributory Method." Under this plan, the District has a 
quaiterly contribution due based on the amount of wages paid for the quaiter and remits these funds with the 
employee withholdings to the State. 

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State 
for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's unemployment trust fund for the current and 
previous two years: 

Interest Employee Ending 
Fiscal Year Earned Contributions Payments Balance 
2017-2018 $ 422 $ 140,170 $ 112,200 $ 233,761 
2016-2017 235 137,972 95,058 205,369 
2015-2016 171 133,859 86,531 162,220 
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The District has a deficit fund balance of $577,585 in the General Fund and $982,602 in the Special Revenue 
Fund as of June 30, 2018 as repotied in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 
provides that in the event a state school aid payment(s) is not made until the following school budget year, 
districts must record the last state aid payment(s) as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school 
budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current 
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, 
expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other 
government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent 
fiscal year, the school district can not recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid 
payments, the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund balance deficits do not alone indicate that the district 
is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. l 8A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned fund balance that is reported as a direct result 
from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New 
Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District's deficit in the GAAP fund 
statements are equal to or less than the last state aid payments. 

The District had a deficit fund balance of $888,496 in the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund as of June 30, 
2018 as rep01ied in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). The District has instituted a plan to fund 
this deficit from the General Fund budget over the next several years. 

14. FUND BALANCE 

General Fund - Of the $577,585 of fund balance (deficit) in the General Fund at June 30, 2018, $1 is 
restricted as Capital Reserve; $324,511 is restricted for excess surplus - current year, $213,269 is restricted 
for excess surplus - prior year and was utilized in the 2018-19 budget and ($1,107,845) is unassigned 
(deficit) fund balance. 

Capital Projects Fund - All the $5,936,145 of fund balance in the Capital Projects Fund at June 30, 2018 is 
restricted for future capital projects. 

Debt Service Fund - Of the $69,449 of fund balance in the Debt Service Fund at June 30, 2018, $21,622 has 
utilized in the 2018-19 budget and the remainder is restricted for future debt service. 

15. CONSTRUCTION FINANCING ACT 

As a School Based Budget District, the New Jersey Schools Development Authority (NJSDA) under the 
Educational Facilities Construction Financing Act administers a significant number of the District's 
construction projects. The projects are approved as part of the District's Long-Range Facility Plan. The 
approved projects being administered by the NJSDA are identified in Schedule F-1 and the total amount of 
the approved project and expenditures at June 30, 2018 was $693,570. 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

16. TRANSFERS 

The following presents a reconciliation of the transfers made during the 2018 fiscal year: 

Fund From To 
General Fund $2,006,590 $ 418,548 
Special Revenue Fund 418,548 2,006,590 
Capital Projects Fund 47,826 
Debt Service Fund 47,826 

$2,472,964 $2,472,964 

The transfer into the General Fund represents the Special Revenue Fund contribution to school based 
budgets. The transfer from the General Fund to the Special Revenue Fund represents the General Fund 
contribution to the Special Revenue Fund Preschool Education Program. The transfer from the Capital 
Projects Fund to the Debt Service Fund represents the interest earned on bond proceeds which is required to 
be used transferred to pay debt service. 

17. CONTINGENCIES 

The District is a defendant in several legal proceedings. It is believed that the outcome, or exposure to the 
Board, from such litigation is either unknown or potential losses, if any, would not be material to the 
financial statements. 

The District receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the U.S. government in the form 
of grants. Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the 
grant agreements and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible purposes. 

The State and Federal grants received and expended in the 2017-2018 fiscal year were subject to the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey 0MB 
Circular 15-08 which mandate that grant revenues and the expenditures be audited in conjunction with the 
District's annual audit. Substantially, all grants and cost reimbursements are subject to financial and 
compliance audits by the grantors. Management of the District does not believe such an audit would result in 
material amounts of disallowed costs. 

18. COMMITMENTS 
The District has contractual commitments at June 30, 2018 to various vendors, which are recorded in the 
general fund as fund balance in the amount of $163,866. This amount is offset against the unassigned 
( deficit) fund balance in the general fund. The District also has $5,933,760 of encumbrances outstanding in 
the Capital Projects Fund. 

19. NOTES PAYABLE 
In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2, on June 8, 2018 the District received proceeds from a note from 
Ocean First Bank in the amount of $2,638,927 (Interest rate of 2.20%). In accordance with N.J.S.A. l 8A:22-
44.2, on June 22, 2018 the District received proceeds from a note from Ocean First Bank in the amount of 
$2,638,926 (Interest rate of2.20%). Both notes were for cash flow needs as a result of the State delay in 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

19. NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 
distributing the last state aid payments and were repaid in July, 2018. The following presents the change for 
the year ended June 30, 2018: 

Beginning 
Balance 

$ 5,226,357 

20. TAX ABATEMENTS 

Increase 

$5,277,853 

Decrease 

$ 5,226,357 

Ending 
Balance 

$5,277,853 

As defined by the GASB, a tax abatement is an agreement between a government and an individual or entity 
in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity promises to 
subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the 
government or its citizens. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may 
have entered into tax abatement agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial 
statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not 
directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require 
that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school 
district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due 
to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey Depaitment of 
Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The City of Long Branch provides for long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State Statutes. 
N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l et seq. sets fo1th the criteria and mechanism by which prope1ty taxes can and are abated. 
The exemptions provided by the City of Long Branch are for affordable housing projects and other permitted 
purposes. Taxes abated include municipal, local school and county taxes. 

The City of Long Branch recognized revenue of $247,776 from the annual service charge in lieu of payment 
of taxes in 2017 and taxes in 2017 that otherwise would have been due on these long-term tax exemptions 
amounted to $1,995,409, based upon the assessed valuations of the long-term tax exemptions prope1ties. A 
p01tion of the $1,747,633 abatement would have been allocated to the District. All of the long-term 
abatement noted above pettained to Affordable Housing Programs throughout the City of Long Branch. 

21. OPERATING LEASE 

The District has commitments to lease a school building which expires in the 2020 fiscal year. Total 
operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2018 were $96,000. Future lease payments 
totaling $220,000 are due in payments of $102,000 and $108,000 during fiscal years 2019 and 2020, 
respectively. 
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2018 2017 

District's proportion of the net pension 
liabili1y (asset) - Local Group O. l 752277541 % 0.1735882253% 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) $ 40,790,220 $ 51,411,853 

District's covered payroll $ l l,941,478 $ 12,024,324 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
of its covered payroll 341.58% 427.57"/, 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability -
Local Group 48.10% 40.14% 

NI A - Information not available 

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information, 

City of Long Branch School District 
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Public Employee's Retirement System 
Required Supplementary Information and Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Year Ended June 30. 
2016 2015 ~ --------22.!2 

0.1710012347% 0.1717874547% 0.1712086223% NIA 

$ 38,386,351 $ 32,163,3!0 $ 32,721,369 NIA 

$ I 1,738,760 $ l l,768,446 $ l l,764,430 $ ll,508,422 

327.01% 273.30% 278.14% NIA 

47.93% 52.08% 48.72% NIA 

2012 201 l 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

I 1,486,872 I l,384,165 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

2010 

NIA 

NIA 

10,693,899 

NIA 

NIA 

2009 

NIA 

NIA 

10,187,956 

NIA 

NIA 
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Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered pa)TOII 

See accompanying notes to reqffired supplementary infonnation. 

2018 

$ 1.711.092 

(1.711.092) 

$ 

12,237,989 

13.98% 

2017 

$ 1.623.298 $ 

(1.623.298) 

$ $ 

$ 11.941.478 $ 

13.59% 

City of Long Branch School District 
Schedule of District Contributions 

Pubhc Employee's Retirement System 
Required Supplement.my Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

2016 2015 

1.542,133 $ 1.470.152 $ 

(l.542.133) (1,470.152) 

$ $ 

12.024.324 $ 11.738.760 $ 

12.83% 12.52% 

Year Ended June 30. 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

1.416.191 $ 1.290.022 $ 1.284.485 $ 1.323.899 $ 1.178.499 $ 936.209 

(1.416.191) (1,290.022) (1.284.485) (1,323.899) (1.178.499) (936.209) 

$ $ $ $ 

11.768,446 $ 11,764.430 $ 11.508,422 $ 11.486,872 $ 11.384.165 $ 10.693.899 

12.03% 10.97% 11.16% 11.53% 10.35% 8.75% 
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State's proportion of the net pension 
liability (asset) associated with the District -
Local Group 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) associated 
with the District 

Total proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 

City of Long Branch School Distict 
Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability Associated With the District 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Required Supplementary Information and Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

Year Ended June 30, 

2018 2017 2016 

0.3819977301% 0.3803029624% 0.3863354786% 

$ $ $ 

$ 257,556,644 $ 299,170,524 $ 244,180,520 

$ 257,556,644 $ 299)70524 $ 244,180,520 

25.41% 22.33% 28.71% 

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year-end. 

2015 2014 

0.3908564800% 0.3883516426% 

$ $ 

$ 208,900,068 $ 196,269,866 

$ 208,900,068 $ 196,269,866 

33.64% 33.76% 

* This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for ten years. However, until a full ten-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those years for which information is 
available. 

Covered payroll information is not presented since the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a special funding situation in which the District does not make a 
contribution to this plan. 
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M-1 
City of Long Branch School District 

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPES Liability Associated With the District 
and Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 

Public Employee's Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Required Supplementary Information and Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

Year Ended June 30, 
2018 2017 

State's proportion of the net OPEB 
liability (asset) associated with the District -
Local Group 

District's proportionate share of the net 
OPEB liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net 
OPEB liability (asset) associated 
with the District 

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total OPEB liability 

Total OPES Liability 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Changes of assumptions 
Member contributions 
Gross benefit payments 

Net change in total OPEB liability 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 

Total OPEB liability - ending 

Covered-employee payroll 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

0.40254009% 

$ 0$ 

$ 215,921,870 $ 

$ 215,921,870 $ 

0.00% 

2018 

$ 10,300,951 
6,862,438 

(29,302,425) 
184,157 

(5,001,209) 

(16,956,088) 

232,877,958 

$ 215,921,870 

$ 52,105,667 

414.39% 

*This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District should present information for those 
years for which information is available. 

** n/a - information not available. 

See accompanying 110/es 10 required s11pplemen/a1J1 inji,rmalion. 

0.4026816% 

0 

232,877,958 

232,877,958 

0.00% 

2017 ** 
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City of Long Branch School District 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM- PENSION 

Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 3.98% as of June 30, 2016 to 5.00% as of June 30, 2017. 

2. TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND- PENSION 

Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 3.22% as of June 30, 2016 to 4.25% as of June 30, 2017. 

3. OTHER POST-RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM AND TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 2.85% as of June 30, 2016 to 3.58% as of June 30, 2017. 

67 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PART III 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



Exhibit C-1 
Page I of7 

City of Long Brnnch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetnry Basis) 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Finni Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 41,439,642 $ 41,439,642 $ 41,439,642 
Other Governmental Units Restricted 44,000 $ 44,000 
Tuition from other LEAs within the State 125,000 125,000 291,326 166,326 
Transportation fees from other LEAs within the State 2,923 2,923 
Rents and Royalties 50,628 50,628 
Sale of Property 10,707 10,707 
Solar Renewable Energy Credits 533,308 533,308 
Miscellaneous 600,000 600,000 558,312 ~41,688) 

Total - Local Sources 42,164,642 42,164,642 42,930,846 766,204 

State Sources: 

Equalization Aid 36,988,065 $ 683,873 37,671,938 37,671,938 
Categorical Special Education Aid 2,847,549 2,847,549 2,847,549 
Transportation Aid 640,488 640,488 640,488 
Security Aid 1,839,720 1,839,720 1,839,720 
Under Adequacy Aid 76,031 76,031 76,031 
PARCC Readiness Aid 48,780 48,780 48,780 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 48,780 48,780 48,780 
Professional Learning Communication Aid 50,950 50,950 50,950 

Additional Non-Public Transportation Aid 51,017 51,017 

Extraordinary Aid 200,000 200,000 424,573 224,573 

Homeless Tuition Aid 119,640 119,640 

Lead Testiog for Schools Aid 15,743 15,743 

TPAF Pension (On-Behalf- Non-Budgeted) 5,749,211 5,749,211 

TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf- Nao-Budgeted) 3,713,293 3,713,293 

TPAF Non-contributory Insurance (On-Behalf- Non-Budgeted) 9,058 9,058 

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted) 2,954,773 2,954,773 

Total State Sources 42,740,363 683,873 43,424,236 56,261,544 12,837,308 

Federal Sources: 
Impact Aid 19,243 19,243 22,505 3,262 

Medical Assistance Program 150,757 150 757 221,115 70,358 

Total - Federal Sources 170,000 170,000 243,620 73,620 

Total Revenues 85,075,005 683,873 85,758,878 99,436,010 13,677,132 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current Expense: 
Regular Programs - Instruction 

Preschool - Salaries of Teachers 281,979 58,927 340,906 340,906 

Kmdergarten - Salaries of Teachers 1,410,309 (103,695) 1,306,614 1,306,614 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 9,001,802 (547,647) 8,454,155 8,454,155 

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 5,880,426 (269,523) 5,610,903 5,610,903 

Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 6,105,292 (267,766) 5,837,526 5,837,526 

Regulnr Programs - Home Instruction 
Salanes of Teachers 60,000 (1,109) 58,891 58,891 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,000 18,326 30,326 30,326 

Regular Progrnms - Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 763,403 165,545 928,948 924,406 4,542 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 418,300 (12,197) 406,103 406,103 

Purchased Technical Services 95,400 (10,831) 84,569 84,569 

Other Purchased Services 1,200 20,548 21,748 21,748 

General Supplies 821,653 379,127 1,200,780 1,195,651 5,129 

Textbooks 175,000 11,073 186,073 186,073 

Other Objects 16,000 (11,841) 4,159 4,156 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 25,042,764 (571,063) 24,471,701 24,462,027 9,674 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Cognitive - Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 228,233 63,230 291,463 291,463 

Other Salaries for Instruction 37,250 36,084 73,334 73,334 

General Supplies 2,440 (950) 1,490 1,490 

Other Objects 900 (75) 825 825 

Total Cognitive - Mild 268,823 98,289 367,112 367,112 

Visual lmpnirments 
Other Salaries for Instruction 11 748 11,748 11,748 

Totnl Visual lmpnirments 11,748 11,748 11,748 
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City of Long Brnnch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetnry Compnrison Schedule 
(Budgetnry Bnsis) 

Yenr Ended June 30, 2018 

Vnrinnce 
Originnl Budget Finni Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Lenrning and/or Lnngunge Disnbilities 
Salaries of Teachers $ 1,416,328 $ 127,367 $ 1,543,695 $ 1,543,695 

Other Salaries for Instruction 744,227 (147,752) 596,475 596,475 

General Supplies 14,210 (5,795) 8,415 8,283 $ 132 
Other Objects 900 900 

Totnl Learning and/or Lnngunge Disnbilities 2,175,665 (27,080) 2,148,585 2,148,453 132 

Beh1wiornl Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 781,832 87,969 869,801 869,801 
Other Salaries for Instruction 446,799 (35,445) 411,354 411,354 
General Supplies 8,940 6,062 15,002 15,002 
Other Objects 8,500 (6,715) 1,785 1,785 

Total Behavioral Disnbilities 1,246,071 51,871 1,297,942 1,297,942 

Multiple Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 128,222 (128,222) 

Total Multiple Disabilities 128,222 (128,222) 

Resource Room/Resource Center 
Salaries of Teachers 1,427,019 267,953 1,694,972 1,694,972 
Other Salaries for [nstruction 242,982 695 243,677 243,677 

General Supplies 4,700 (369) 4,331 4,331 
Totnl Resource Room/Resource Center 1,674,701 268,279 1,942,980 1,942,980 

Autism: 
Salaries of Teachers 315,505 167,269 482,774 482,774 

Other Salaries for Instruction 55,888 104,064 I 59,952 I 59,952 

General Supplies 3,650 (1,120) 2,530 2,530 

Other Objects 900 900 900 

Total Autism 375,943 270,213 646,156 646,156 

Preschool Disnbilities - Full-Time 
Salaries of Teachers 414,302 (79,426) 334,876 334,876 

Other Salaries for Instruction 42,680 37,039 79,719 79,719 

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time 456,982 (42,387) 414,595 414,595 

Home Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 20,000 (20,000) 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 14,000 (1,708) 12,292 12,292 

Totnl Home Instruction 34,000 (21,708) 12,292 12,292 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 6,360,407 481,003 6,841,410 6,841,278 132 

Bilingual Educntion - Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,446,531 (109,927) 1,336,604 1,336,604 
Other Salaries for Instruction 53,888 1,669 55,557 55,557 
General Supplies 56,000 (38,360) 17,640 17,640 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 1,556,419 (146,618) 1,409,801 1,409,801 

School-Span. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst. 
Salaries 252,078 (39,964) 212,114 212,114 
Purchased Services 5,191 5,191 5,191 
Supplies and Materials 18,750 39,205 57,955 57,955 

Other Objects 23,000 (2,678) 20,322 20,322 

Total School-Span. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst. 293,828 1,754 295,582 295,582 

School-Span. Athletics 
Salaries 811,009 9,767 820,776 820,776 
Purchased Services 66,700 (17,057) 49,643 49,642 

Supplies and Materials 77,000 (16,290) 60,710 60,710 

Other Objects 16,100 5,861 21,961 21,961 

Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 32,000 1,500 33 500 33,500 
Total School-Span. Athletics 1,002,809 (16,219) 986,590 986,589 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 26,400 (26,400) 

Salaries of Teacher Tutors 206,359 (88,615) 117,744 117,744 
Supplies and Materials 7,000 (6,382) 618 618 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 239,759 (121,397) 118,362 118,362 
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City or Long Branch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetnry Bnsis) 

Yenr Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Finni Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actunl Actual 

Summer School- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 432,627 $ (218,620) $ 214,007 $ 214,007 
Other Salaries for Instruction 51,624 (44,249) 7,375 7,375 
General Supplies 25,000 (20,617) 4,383 4,383 
Other Objects 8,000 (1,200) 6,800 6,800 

Total Summer School- Instruction 517,251 (284,686) 232,565 232,565 

Summer School- Support Sen'ices 
Salaries 91,257 (13,229) 78,028 78,028 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,322 1,322 1,322 

Total Summer School- Support Sen•ices 91,257 (11,907) 79,350 79,350 
Total Summer School 608,508 (296,593) 311,915 311,915 

Other Instructional Progrnms 
Salaries 15,000 3,325 18,325 18,325 

Total Other Jnstructionnl Programs 15,000 3,325 18,325 18,325 

Instructional Alternative Education Progrnm- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 100,834 I 00,834 100,834 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,600 2,600 2,600 
General Supplies 3,800 8,065 11,865 11,864 $ 

Other ObJects 5,000 (1,746) 3,254 3,254 

Total lnstructionnl Alternative Education Program- Instruction 8,800 109,753 118,553 118,552 

Instructional Alternative Edurntion Program- Support Sen'kes 
Other Purchased Services 1,000 (IOO) 900 900 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 2,590 3,590 3,590 

Totnl Instructional Alternative Education Program- Support Sen1ices 2,000 2,490 4,490 4,490 

Total Instructional Alternative Education Program 10,800 112,243 123,043 123,042 

Community Sen-ices Programs/Operations 
Salaries 148,435 51,800 200,235 200,235 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 (439) 4,561 4,561 

Total Community Services Progrnms/Operntions 153,435 51,361 204,796 204,796 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 35,283,729 (502,204) 34,781,525 34,771,717 9,808 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular 12,750 74,124 86,874 86,874 

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 178,000 210,566 388,566 388,566 

Tuition to County Voe. School Dist. - Regular 252,080 (84,514) 167,566 167,566 
Tuition to County Voe. School Dist. - Special 21,600 (10,875) 10,725 10,725 

Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 1,848,094 (127,360) 1,720,734 1,698,978 21,756 

Tuition to Priv. Sch. Disabled & Other LEAs-Spl, 0/S 210,812 3,140 213,952 213,952 
Tuition - State Facilities 32,952 32,952 32,952 
Tuition - Other 80,754 {27,564) 53,190 53,190 

Totnl Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 2,637,042 37,517 2,674,559 2,652,803 21,756 

Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social \Vork 
Salaries 529,151 16,080 545,231 545,231 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 17,500 4,200 21,700 21,700 
Supplies and Materials 441 441 441 

Totnl Undistributed Expeud. -Attend. & Socinl Work 546,65 I 20,721 567,372 567,372 

Un dist. Expend. - Henlth Services 
Salaries 847,957 (63,218) 784,739 784,739 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 80,000 69,591 149,591 149,591 

Other Purchased Services 1,000 893 1,893 1,893 

Supplies and Materials 41,665 (7,409) 34,256 34,256 

Other Objects 7,965 40 8,005 8,005 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Sen-ices 978,587 (103) 978,484 978,484 

Un dist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv, Students - Relnted Serv. 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 168,908 12,598 181,506 181,506 

Supplies and Materials 800 800 
Totnl Un dist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Relnted Serv. 169,708 11,798 181,506 181,506 
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City of Long Branch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Finni Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actunl Actual 

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extra Serv. 

Salaries 216,942 $ (14,730) $ 202,212 $ 202,212 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 438,010 56,893 494,903 494,903 

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extra Serv. 654,952 42,163 697,115 697,115 

Undist. Expend. - Guidnnce 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 928,443 67,873 996,316 996,316 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 52,738 45,664 98,402 98,402 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 37,000 (26,300) 10,700 10,700 
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 39,000 39,000 39,000 
Supplies and Materials 5,200 (1,582) 3,618 3,618 
Other Objects 3,662 (1,282) 2,380 2,380 

Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance 1,066,043 84,373 1,150,416 1,150,416 

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,896,860 (37,260) 2,859,600 2,859,599 $ 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 250,520 (39,319) 211,201 211,201 
Purchased Prof. - Educational Services 45,000 5,295 50,295 50,295 
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 18,200 (10,950) 7,250 7,250 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 5,000 1,471 6,471 6,471 
Supplies and Materials 17,500 14,043 31,543 31,543 
Other Objects 3,165 3,165 3,165 

Totnl Undist. Expend. - Child Study Tenm 3,233,080 (63,555) 3,169,525 3,169,524 

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 1,574,621 (235,810) 1,338,811 1,338,811 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 246,344 109,217 355,561 355,561 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 142,569 46,046 188,615 188,615 
Unused Vacation Payment to Tenninated/Retired Staff 13,143 13,143 13,143 
Other Purchased Services 200 200 

Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement oflnst. Serv. 1,963,734 (67,604) 1,896,130 1,896,130 

Undist. Expend. - Edu. J\'ledin Serv./Sch. Librnry 
Salaries 427,740 60,559 488,299 488,299 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 725 725 725 
Supplies and Matenals 3,100 (1,214) 1,886 1,886 

Total lJndist. Expend. - Edu. Medin Serv./Sch. Librnry 430,840 60,070 490,910 490,910 

Undist. Expend. - Instr11ction11I StaffTr11ining Sen•. 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 83,000 (34,178) 48,822 48,822 
Other Purchased Prof and Tech. Services 72,242 34,359 106,601 106,601 
Travel 10,200 17,999 28,199 28,199 

Totnl Undist. Expend. - I11str11ction11l St11ffTrnining Serv. 165,442 18,180 183,622 183,622 

Un dist. Expend. - Supp. Sen1. - Genernl Admin. 
Salaries 755,769 (271,479) 484,290 484,290 
Legal Services 115,000 (37,708) 77,292 77,292 
Audit Fees 47,000 13,068 60,068 60,068 
Other Purchased Professional Services 12,600 (600) 12,000 12,000 
Communicationsffelephone 229,600 5,372 234,972 234,972 
Board of Education Other Purchased Services 15,000 1,779 16,779 16,779 
Other Purchased Services 268,200 (127,475) 140,725 140,725 
General Supplies 10,500 (995) 9,505 9,505 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 34,000 28,935 62,935 56,486 6,449 
Board of Education Dues and Fees 37,000 8,326 45,326 45,326 

Total Un dist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin. 1,524,669 (380,777) I, 143,892 1,137,443 6,449 

Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Assistant Principals 1,607,229 (20,636) 1,586,593 1,586,593 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,183,398 32,240 1,215,638 1,215,638 
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 4,136 4,136 4,136 
Other Purchased Services 10,400 1,430 11,830 11,830 
Supplies and Materials 135,000 (22,951) 112,049 112,049 
Other Objects 2,600 (1,825) 775 775 

Total Undist. Expend. - Support Sent. - School Admin. 2,938,627 (7,606) 2,931,021 2,931,021 
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City of Long Branch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetnry Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Yenr Ended June 301 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Undist. Expend.~ Central Seryices 

Salaries 710,591 359,633 $ 1,070,224 $ 1,070,224 
Purchased Professional Services 26,500 8,090 34,590 34,590 
Purchased Technical Services 33,000 147,939 180,939 180,939 
rvtisc Purchased Services 3,000 (3,000) 
Supplies and Materials 15,000 1,021 16,021 16,021 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 3,085 3 998 7 083 7,083 

Total Undist. Expend. w Central Sen-ices 791,176 517,681 1,308,857 1,308,857 

Undist. Expend. - Technology Ad min. 

Salaries 657,573 111,342 768,915 768,915 
Purchased Technical Services 251,250 (132,945) 118,305 118,305 
Travel 250 (250) 
Supplies and Materials 55,000 15,625 70,625 70,625 

Total Undist.Expend. -Technology Ad min. 964,073 (6,228) 957,845 957,845 

Undist. Expend.~ Required Maint. for Sch. Fncil. 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 333,070 157,181 490,251 427,851 $ 62,400 

General Supplies 68,000 12,916 80,916 80,916 
Total Un dist. Expend. - Required Maint. for Sch. Fncil, 401,070 170,097 571,167 508,767 62,400 

Undist. Expend. - Custodinl Scn1ices 
Salaries 2,911,427 107,069 3,018,496 3,018,496 
Salanes ofNonNinstructional Aides 835,800 (28,659) 807,141 807,141 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 5,434 5,434 5,434 
Purchased Professional - Technical Services 55,400 100,061 155,461 146,665 8,796 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 292,981 77,798 370,779 364,948 5,83 J 

Rental of Land & Buildings other than Leases 96,000 96,000 96,000 

Other Purchased Property Services 314,691 1,105 315,796 315,795 

Insurance 625,000 3,627 628,627 628,627 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 3,500 579 4,079 4,079 

General Supplies 374,000 40,568 414,568 414,254 314 

Natural Gas 244,100 (43,155) 200,945 200,945 

Electricity 1,114,000 (85,472) 1,028,528 1,028,528 

Gasoline 15,000 4,674 19,674 19,674 

Other Objects 500 39 461 461 

Total Undist. Expend.~ Custodial Sen•ices 6,882,399 183,590 7,065,989 7,051,047 14,942 

Undist. Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds 
Salaries 379,387 36,993 416,380 416,380 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 10,000 (7,101) 2,899 2,899 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 22,000 (9,348) 12,652 10,152 2,500 

General Supplies 32,000 (391) 31,609 31,609 

Total Un dist, Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds 443,387 20,153 463,540 461,040 2,500 

Undist. Expend. - Security 
Salaries 234,312 (21,685) 212,627 212,627 

Purchased Professional & Technical Services 30,000 26,765 56,765 56,765 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 14,000 36,478 50,478 10,058 40,420 

General Supplies 12,000 5,823 17,823 14 797 3,026 

Total Undist. Expend. - Security 290,312 47,381 337,693 294,247 43,446 
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City of Long Brnnch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetnry Bnsis) 

Yenr Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Originnl Budget Finni Finni to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Un dist. Expend. - Student Transportation Sen,, 
Salaries for Non-Instructional Aids 124,621 $ 19,989 $ 144,610 $ 144,610 
Salaries for Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School) - Regular 350,090 (25,090) 325,000 324,722 $ 278 
Salaries for Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School)- Sp. Ed. 122,575 (24,507) 98,068 98,068 
Salaries for Pupil Trans. Other than Between Home & School 131,332 (28,363) 102,969 101,694 1,275 
Salaries for Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School) - Nonpublic School 29,193 946 30,139 30,139 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 6,372 6,372 6,372 
Management Fees - ESC & CTSA Transportation Programs 68,441 (3,217) 65,224 65,224 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 23,170 (3,725) 19,445 19,445 
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 95,000 (3,898) 91,102 91,102 
Contracted Services Aid In Lieu of Payment for Non-public School Students 98,124 (5,378) 92,746 92,746 
Contracted Services (Between Home and School)- Vendors 761,154 (5) 761,149 761,149 
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendors 152,650 (10,623) 142,027 142,027 
Contracted Services (Sp. Ed.) - Vendors 186,678 44,424 231,102 231,102 
Contracted Services (Regular Students) - ESCs 226,341 (14,586) 211,755 211,755 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - ESCs 1,042,462 57,252 1,099,714 1,093,108 6,606 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services - Transportation 500 (500) 
General Supplies 3,300 232 3,532 3,532 
Transportation Supplies 85,000 (5,000) 80,000 56,172 23,828 
Other Objects 8,800 1,059 9,859 9,859 

Totnl Undist. Expend. - Student Trnnsportntion Serv. 3,509,43 I 5,382 3,514,813 3,482,826 31,987 

Unnllornted Benefits 
Group Insurance 2,000 (189) 1,811 1,811 
Social Security Contributions 1,490,000 201,866 1,691,866 1,618,303 73,563 
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 1,630,000 16,887 1,646,887 1,646,887 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 10,000 (4,121) 5,879 5,879 
Workmen•s Compensation 938,000 (4,091) 933,909 933,909 
Health Benefits 17,111,934 708,141 17,820,075 17,820,074 
Tuition Reimbursement 100,000 21,504 121,504 121,504 
Other Employee Benefits 206,500 (23,732) 182,768 182,768 

Unused Vac. Payment to Term/Ret. Staff 50,000 47,288 97,288 97 288 
Total Unnllocnted Benents 21,538,434 963,553 22,501,987 22,428,423 73,564 

On-behnlf Contributions 

On-behalfTPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted) 5,749,211 (5,749,211) 
TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 3,713,293 (3,713,293) 

TPAF Non-contributory Insurance (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 9,058 (9,058) 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (non-budgeted) 2,954,773 (2,954,773) 

Totnl On-behnlf Contributions 12,426,335 (12,426,335) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 51,129,657 1,656,786 52,786,443 64,955,733 (12,169,290) 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 86,413,386 1,154,582 87,567,968 99,727,450 (12,159,482) 

CAP!T AL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Specinl Educntion-lnstruction: 

School· Spans. & Other Instrnction Program 6,000 (320) 5,680 5,680 
Undistributed Expenditures: 

Support Services - Students-Spec. 3,845 3,845 3,845 
Admin Info Tech 25,000 42,093 67,093 67,093 
Undistributed Exp.·Custodial Services 18,000 97,421 115,421 115,421 
Undistributed Exp.-Care and Upkeep of Grounds 6,800 6,800 6,800 

Undistributed Exp.-Non-Instructional Sen1ices 
Student Transportation - Non-Instructional Equipment 2,300 2,300 2,300 

Total Equipment 49,000 152,139 201,139 197,294 3,845 

Facilities Acquisition nod Construction Sen1ices 
Construction Services 63,071 63,071 34,877 28,194 

Totnl Fncilities Acquisition nnd Construction Services 63,071 63,071 34,877 28,194 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,000 215,210 264,210 232,171 32,039 

Contribution to Chnrter Schools 37,982 37,982 36,503 1,479 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 86,500,368 1,369,792 87,870,160 99,996,124 (12,125,964) 

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under) Over Expenditures (1,425,363) (685,919) (2,111,282) (560,114) 1,551,168 
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Other Finnncing Sources (Uses): 
Tran sf er in - Contribution to school based budgets- OF 
Transfer in - Special Revenue Fund 
Trans fer out - Contribution to Special Revenue Fund 
Transfer out - Contribution to school based budgets 

Totnl Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues 
(Under) Over Expenditures and Other Finnncing Sources (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Bnlnnce, June 30 

Recapitulntion of(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues nnd 
Other Finnncing Sources (uses) {Under) Over Expenditures: 

Budgeted Fund Balance 
Adjustment for Prior Year Encumbrances 

Total 

Recapitulation of Fund Balance: 
Restricted Fund Balance: 

Excess Surplus-current year 
Capital Reserve 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Assigned to: 
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Year End Encumbrances 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Reconcilintion of Budgetary Fund Bnlance to GAAP Fund Balance: 
Final State Aid Payments Not Recognized on GAAP Basis 
Fund balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) 

City of Long Branch School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

50,085,203 $ (212,679) 
1,443,911 562,679 
(418,548) 

(50,085,203) 212,679 
1,025,363 562,679 

(400,000) (123,240) 

2,689,738 
2,289,738 $ (123,240) 

$ (400,000) 
$ (123,240) 

$ (400,000) $ (123,240) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 49,872,524 
2,006,590 
(418,548) 

(49,872,524) 
1,588,042 

(523,240) 

2,689,738 
$ 2,166,498 $ 

$ (400,000) $ 

(123,240) 
$ (523,240) $ 

$ 

Actunl 

49,872,524 
2,006,590 
(418,548) 

(49,872,524) 
1,588,042 

1,027,928 

2,689,738 

3,717,666 

1,151,168 
(123,240) 

1,027,928 

324,511 
I 

213,269 

1,017,530 
163,866 

1,998,489 
3,717,666 

(4,295,251) 
(577,585) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
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Variance 
Finni to 
Actual 

1,551,168 

1,551,168 

1,551,168 

1,551,168 
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RE\'E~TES: 

l...x;u!Sources: 

Loca!TuxL .. ·vv 
Other Go,.,crnmentul Umt.~ Restri<.'lcd 

T1.11tion from other LEA, withm the Stole 

Tran~portuUon fees from oth<.-r LEA~ v.ithm the St11te 

Renb11n<J Rov11lties 

S11leofProperty 

S0!11T Renew11ble Energy Credit.~ 

M1sce!Wneous 

Totul-Loc11IS0ur=s 

S1n1eSoun:.es 

Equ.uli1..ut10n Aid 
Categoricul Spcciul Educution Aid 

Tr:in~portntlonAid 

Sc,;unty/\id 

UnderAdequw.;yAid 

PARCC Reudine!'ls Aid 

Per Pupil Growth Aid 

Profe~sional Leaming Communicu.tion Aid 

Addit1onul Non-Public Tnmsporbtion Aid 

EXtrl.lordnwr,,-Aid 

Homde,;s Tuition Aid 

LeudTestingforSchoolsAid 

On-lkhulfTPAF Pension (Non-Budgeted) 

TPAF Post Retirement Medicul (On-Behulf- Non-Budgeted) 

TPAF Non-contnbutory Insurance {On-Behulf- Non-Budgeted} 

TPAF Sodul Se.::urity (Reimbur..ed- Non-Budgeted) 

Totul Stute Saun:.es 

Fedcrn1Sources: 

lmpuctAid 

Medicul A~~istnncc: Progrnm 

Totul-Fedcru1Sources 
Tot11I Re,•«iu...,, 

EXPENDITURES: 

Curr,,ntExperu1e: 
Rej!W11r Prognnnll - ln.'<truction 

Prcsehool-S11luriesofTcachcrs 

Kindergurten-SulwiesofTe11ehc:r:t 

Grades 1-5 -Sulwies ofTcachers 

Gnidcs 6-8 - S11laric,; ofT caehers 
GradC!'i 9-12 - Sularies ofT cachers 

Rcl!;War Prowam,i - Home lruitruction 

SuluricsofTcuchen. 

Purchm,ed Profossion11l-Educubonul Servic.:s 
Regular Pro!tfarrn< - Vndilltrihuted Jru1truction 

OtherS11lnrics for Instruction 

Purchn.-.cd Profes.'Uonul-Educationul Services 

Purchn.scdT«:hnicu!Services 

Other Purchased Se!'icc:s 

G,;neru!Supplies 

Textbook$ 

Other Object.~ 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION· INSTRUCTION 

Coj!rutl\'t'-Mild: 

Snlwies of T euchcrs 

Other Su.Juries for lnmuction 

Gcncrn1Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Col!f'litivC' - MIid 

LC'aming and/or Uln;:ual!C' DL~ahilitie,i 

Sulnric,1ofTcachefll 

Other Sularic,1 for lnmuetion 

G,;ncrn1Supplic,, 

Other Object.\ 
Total Lea~ 11nd/or Lans,111ge DUl11hilitle!1 

s 

0P<'nadnl! 
Fund 11-12 

41.439.Ml 

125.000 

600.000 

42.164.642 

36.988,065 

2.847,5>19 
640,488 

1,839.720 

76.031 

48.780 

48,780 

S0.950 

200.000 

-l2,740.363 

19,.243 

~ 
170.000 

85.075.005 

281,979 

15.500 S 
153,000 

113,125 
99.500 

60.000 

{2.000 

448,724 

310,000 

283.633 

1.777,461 

Oril!ln11I 

Budi:et 

Blmdnl 
Re-u:,urct" 

Fun~.J~ 

1,394.809 

8.848,802 

5.767.301 
6.005,792 

314.679 

108,300 

95.400 

1.200 

538.020 

175.000 

16.000 

23.265,303 

228.233 

37.250 

2,440 

900 

268,823 

1.416.328 

744.227 

14,210 

900 

2,175.66.S 

s 

Total 
C.,neral 

F=d 

41,439.642 

125.000 

600.000 

42,164,642 

36.9118,065 

2,847,549 

640.488 
1.839,720 

76.031 

-lS.780 

48,780 

50.950 

200.000 

42.740.363 

19.243 
150.757 

170,000 

85,075.005 

281.979 S 
1,410.309 

9,001.802 

5,880.426 

6.105.292 

60.000 

12,000 

763,403 

418,.300 

95.400 

1200 

821.653 

175.000 
16.000 

25,042.764 

228..233 

37.250 

2,440 

900 

268.823 

1,416.328 

744.227 

!4,210 

900 

2.175,665 

0P<'ratinl!. 
Fund 11-12 

58.927 

(9,409) S 
50,635 

(23.226) 
24,685 

{LI09) 

18,326 

(55.759) 

30,052 

36.652 

'2 
129,826 

<11:, uf Ulnl! Branch !,;chool m .. trkt 

C.,n<"ralFund 

Rudl!rti.~ Comp11riwon Sch<'dul .. 

(Rudee1a~· 811Mis) 

\'c,11r Ended .lunt" 30, 2018 

Rudl!t"t 

Tnmsf<"n< 

Blended 

RC'M>U<'Ct' 
_Eund 15 

(94.286) 

(598.282) 

(2-l6.297) 
{292.4.51) 

221.304 

(42.249} 

(10,831) 

20,548 

342.475 

ll.073 
{11.893) 

(700,889) 

63,230 

36.08-l 

(9:50) 

'" 98.289 

127,.367 

{147.752) 

(5,795) 

{900) 
(27,080) 

s 

Tot11l 

General 

Fund 

58,927 

(103,695) 

(547.6>17) 

(269.523) 
(267.766) 

(l.109) 

18,.326 

165.545 

{12,197) 

(10,831) 

20.548 

379,127 

11,073 

{11.s.ll) 
(571,063) 

63,230 

36.084 

{950) 

7S, 

98.289 

127,367 

(147.752) 
(5.195) 

t900) 
(27.080) 

s 

0J)<'ratinl!. 
Fund ll-12 

.. l.439.642 

125.ooo 

600000 

,U.164.642 

37.671.938 

2JW7.5,l9 

640.488 

1.839.720 

76,031 

48,780 

48.780 

50.950 

200.000 

>l3.4U.236 

19.243 
150.757 

170.000 
85,758,878 

340,906 

6.091 
203,635 

89,.899 

124.185 

58,891 

30.326 

392.965 

340,052 

320.285 

'2 
1.907.287 

s 

Final 

Rud)!t't 

Bl.-ndnl 
R,:source 
1-·Und 15 

1.300.523 

8.250.520 

5.521.004 
5,713,341 

535,983 

66,051 

84.569 

21.748 

880,495 

186,073 

4.107 

22.564.414 

291.463 

73,.334 

1,490 

825 

367,112 

1.543.695 

596.475 
8,415 

2.148.585 

s 

Tollll 

Gc,n<'ral 
F=d 

4lA39,642 $ 

125.000 

600.000 
42,164,642 

37,671.938 

2,847.549 

6>10.488 

1.839.720 

76.031 

>18.780 

48.780 

50,950 

200,000 

'13,424,236 

19.243 
150,757 

170.000 
85.758,878 

340,906 

l.306.61-l 

8,,154,155 

5.610,903 
5,.837.526 

58,891 

30,326 

928.948 

406.103 

84.569 

21,7-l8 
1,200,780 

186.073 

4.159 
24,471.701 

291.463 

73,334 

l,>190 

825 
367,112 

l.543.695 

596,475 

8.415 

2.148,585 

0PC'natine. 
Fund 11-12 

41.439.642 
44,000 

291,326 

2,923 

50.628 

10.707 
533,308 

558.312 
42,930,846 

37.671.938 

2.847.549 
640,,188 

1.839.720 

76.031 

48.780 

48,780 

50,950 

51.017 
42>1.573 

119.640 

15,743 

5,749.211 

3.713.293 
9,058 

2.95,1,.773 

56.261.544 

22.505 
221.115 

243.620 
99,436.010 

340,906 

6,.090 S 
203.635 

89.900 

124.185 

58,891 

30,326 

388.421 

340.0.52 

320.286 

"' 1.902.741 

Actual 
Blended 

R..,.oorcc 

Ftmd_1_5_ 

1,300,524 

8.250.520 

5.521,003 
5.713,.341 

535,985 

66,051 

84,.569 

21.748 
875.365 

186,073 

4.107 

22.5:59,286 

291,463 

73,334 

1.490 

82S 
367.112 

1.543,695 

596.475 

8.283 

2.148.453 

Tornl 
Gen.-ral 

Fund 

.JJ.439.642 

44.000 S 

291.326 

2.923 

50.62!1 

10.707 

533,308 

55!1.312 
42,930.846 

.H,671.938 

2.847.549 

640.488 
1.839.720 

76.03\ 
48,780 

48.780 

50.950 

51,017 

424.573 

119.640 

15.743 
5.749,211 

3.713,293 

9,0.58 

2.954.,.n3 

56,261.544 

22,505 

221.,.115 

243.,_620 
99.43~010 

340.906 

l.306.614 

8,454.155 

5.610,903 

5,837.526 

58,891 

30,326 

924.406 

406,.103 

84.569 

21.748 
1.195,651 

186.073 

4.,.156 
24,462,027 

291.463 

73.334 

1.490 

825 
367,112 

1.543.695 

596,475 

8,283 

2.148,453 

Operatine. 

Fund 11-12 

44.000 

166.326 

2.923 

50.628 
10.707 

533.308 

~ 
766.204 

51,017 

224,573 

119,640 

15.743 

5,749.211 

3.713.293 

9.058 

2.954.773 

12.837.308 

3.262 
70.358 

73_,_620 

13.677.132 

I S 

(\) 

4,544 

\)) 

-l.546 

V:iriMnce 
Fln11l10 

_0ClUal 
Blmded 

Rei<ourCC' 
FundlS 

(\) 

(2) 

5.130 

5,128 

132 

132 

Exh1b1tC-lB 

P111:c l 

Total 

GC'nend 

J,~und 

44,000 

166.326 

2,923 

50,628 
I0,707 

533.308 

(41.688) 

766.204 

51.017 

224,573 
119.640 

15.743 
5,749.211 

3.713.293 

9.058 

2.954.773 

12,837.308 

3.262 
70.358 

7_:!,_620 

13,677.132 

4.542 

5.129 

9.674 

132 

132 
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,-.,.u11I hnp11irmcntll 

OthcrSalll!lc!>for Instruction 
Tot.al \'i,,u11l I1r1p11irmcntll 

Behavionol DbiahlUdn 
SnluricsofTeuchcr,; 

Other S11lurics for lnstrwtion 

Gent.'flllSupplies 
OthcrOb;cct~ 

Tot11l Beha~'iond Dt .. 11hillti,:,, 

Multiplt'Dt~11hlUtie,, 

Snlll!le."ofTeucher-1 
Tot11I Multiple Dt .. 11hilitil"l< 

lk,wurcc Room/Roour« Center 
Snl11ri,::,ofTc:11cher,1 
OtherSnlaric:"forlnstrucuon 
Gc:nernlSupplics 

Total Re,,our« Room!Rl'l'oura- Center 

Auti~m: 

Su.l11ricsofTcm:hers 

OthcrSul11riesforln~-uuction 
GencrnJSupp\ics 

Other Object.,: 

Tot.alAurl>!m 

Pre,,chool Dl!111hilld,:,, - Fu11-11me 
SnluricsofTeuchC111 
OtherSnl11ricnforlnl<t.rtli;:tion 

Tot11I Pruchool Dl!111hillti.,,. - FuII-TIDlc 

Homclru<trtlction 
St1huicsofTcuchcr.i 
Purcht1scd Profc~i;ionul-EduC11tmnul Sen1= 

Total Home llll<fruction 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCA TIO:-.' - INSTRUCTION 

8i1ini,i11!Education-lW<truction 
S11l11rie.~ofTeuchefli 
OthcrSalaricsforln,nruc11on 
GencrnlSupplics 

Total Bi1lni:;u11l Education - lrt!!tructiun 

School-Span. Coeurricular Ach1l<. - ln"t. 
Salaries 
Purch11scdScrvicel! 
SupplicsandM111criuls 
OtherObjccb 

Total School-Span. Cix."Urricular Ach'tl<. - Inst. 

Schooh~pan. AthlctiOI 
Sulurics 
Purchu.'<cdSen'iccs 
Supplie!111ndMntcriuls 
Other Object~ 
Tnmsfi= to Cover lxficit (~cn<.--y Funds) 

Total School-Spon. ,\thlC"tiOI 

Befort"/ Aft.or School Proc:nnw;- ln.,rtruction 
SuforicsofTeuchefli 
Sularic~ofTeuchcrTutors 
SuppJics1U1dM11tcrial~ 

Total Befort'/ After School Proc:ram,._ Jn.~trv...tion 
Total Befort"/Aftcr School Prol,!J'BD\ll 

Swnm<'r School- Jn,,truction 
Salaric~ofTeuchcrn 
Other S11larie!1 for lnsUUction 
GenernlSupplics 

Other Object~ 
Tot>tl Summer School- lrurtructlon 

Oiwratlnc: 
Fund 11-12 

4,000 S 

4.000 

414,302 
42.680 

456.982 

20.000 
14.000 

34.000 
494.982 

38.000 
38.000 

2,000 

3.000 
5,000 

32.000 

32000 

308.666 
48.631 
25.000 

8.000 
390,297 

Orif!im•I 

Bud•t't 
Blended Total 

Rc,,ourcc C..nt'nol 
Fund IS F=d 

777,1132 S 781,832 S 

446,799 446.799 

8,940 8,940 
8.500 11.500 

1,242.071 1.246.(171 

128.222 128.222 
128,222 128.222 

1.427.019 1.427.019 
242.982 242,982 

4.700 4.700 
1.674.701 1.674,701 

315.505 315.505 

55,888 55.888 

3,650 3,650 

900 900 

375,943 375,943 

414.302 
-12.680 

.t56.982 

20,000 
14,000 
34.000 

5.865.425 6,360.407 

1,446,531 1.446.531 
53.888 53.888 
18.000 56,000 

1.518,419 1.556.419 

250.078 252.,078 

18.750 18,750 
20,000 23.000 

288.828 293,828 

SIJ,009 811.009 
66.700 66,700 

77,000 77,000 

16.100 16.100 
32,000 

970,809 1,002.809 

26,400 26.400 
206,359 206.359 

7,000 7.000 
239.759 239.759 
239.759 239.759 

123,961 432,627 
2.993 51,624 

25.000 

8.000 
126.954 517.251 

aty of Lone: Branch S...iwol Di~trk1 
Gcnerial Fund 

Budf!C'tltl')' Comr,ari,mn Schfflulc 
(Budf!l'tllry: Ba~tll) 

Y<'ltr Ended JunC'30, 2018 

Budect 

Tran"fcr,i 
0!}t'nitinc: Blended Total 0!}t'nitinc: 
Fund 11~12 Rl"!!OUfC<' C..n<'nil Fund 11-12 

Fund JS Fund 

11.748 S 11.748 
11.748 JJ,748 

(4,000) 91,969 87,969 

{35,445) (35.445) 

6.062 6.062 
{6.715) (6.715) 

(4.000) 55,871 51.871 

{128.222) {128,222) 
(128.,222) (128.222) 

267.953 267.953 
695 695 
p69) p69j 

268,279 268.279 

167.269 167.269 
104.064 l<W.064 

(1.120) (1,120) 

270,213 270.213 

(79,426) (79,426) S 334.876 
6,868 30.171 37,039 49.548 

(72.558) 30.171 (42,387) 384.424 

(20.000} (20,000) 
p.708) (l.708) 12.292 

~21.7081 Q:1.7081 12.292 
(98.266) 579.,269 481,003 396,716 

6,700 (116,627) (109.927) 6.700 
1.669 1,669 

(21.234) !17.126) (38.360) 16,766 
{14,534) (132.,084) (146.618) 23,466 

(2.000) (37,964) (39,964) 
5,191 5.191 

39,205 39.205 
p87) (2.4911 (2.678} 2.813 

(2.187) 3,941 1.754 2.813 

9,767 9.767 
(17,057) (17,057) 
(16,290) (16.290) 

5,861 5.861 
l.500 1.500 33.500 
1,500 (17.719) (16.219) 33,500 

(26,400) (26.400) 
(88,615) {88.615) 

{6.382) 16,382) 
(121.397) !121.397l 
(121,397) {121.397) 

(186,641) (31.979) (218.620) 122.025 
(41.911) (2.338) (44.249) 6.720 
(20,617) (20,617) 4,383 

(1.200) (1.2001 6,800 
(250.369) (34,317) {284,686) 139.928 

E'\h1b1IC-Jn 
Pni:tc2 

\'ariialK<' 
Finial Fln11lto 

Bud•d Acrual ,\cWMI 

Bl<"ndffl Total 0t><'ratinc: Blended Total Opt'ratine Blcnd<'d Total 
R("lourcr C'.cnt'nol Fund 11~12 R,:,,ourcc C..ncnal Fundll-12 Re<m.1r« Gcn.-r.1d 
Fund JS Forni Fund 15 Fund Fund 15 F=d 

s 11.748 S 11.748 s 11.748 S 11.748 
11.748 11,74K l!,748 JJ.748 

1169.801 869.801 869J!Ol 869,801 

411354 411354 411.354 411.354 

15,001 15.002 15,002 15,002 
1.785 l.785 J.785 1.785 

1.297.942 1.297.942 1,297,942 1.297,942 

J.694.972 l,694.972 1,694,972 1.694,972 
243.677 243.677 243,677 243,677 

4,331 4.33] 4.331 4,331 
1.942.980 1.942.980 1.942..980 1.942,980 

482,774 482.774 482.n4 482774 
159,952 159.952 159.952 159.952 

2.530 2.530 2.530 2..530 

900 900 900 900 

646.156 646,\56 646,156 646.156 

334.876 S 334.876 334,876 
30.171 79.719 49.548 30.171 79.719 
30,171 414.595 384.424 30.171 414.595 

!2.292 12.292 12.292 
12.292 12.292 12.292 

6.444.694 6,841,410 396,716 6,444.562 6,841.,278 s 132 S 132 

1,329.904 1,336,604 6,700 1,329.904 1.336.604 
55.557 55.551 55.551 55.551 

874 17.640 16.766 874 17,640 

1.386.335 l,.t09,80l 23.466 1,386,335 1,409.801 

212.114 212.Jl.t 212.114 212.114 
5,191 5.191 5,191 5,191 

51.955 51,955 57,955 57.955 
17,509 20.322 2.813 17.509 20.322 

292.769 295,582 2,813 292.769 295,582 

820,776 820,776 820.776 820.776 
49,643 49,643 49,642 49,642 
60.710 60.710 60,7]0 60,710 
21.961 21,961 21.961 2),961 

33,500 33.500 33.500 
953,090 986,590 33.500 953,089 986.589 

117,744 117,744 117,744 117,744 
618 618 618 618 

1!8.362 118.362 118,362 118.362 
118,362 118.362 118.362 118,362 

91.982 214,007 122.025 91,982 214.007 
655 7.375 6.720 655 7.375 

4.J83 4.383 4,383 

6,800 6.800 6,800 
92.637 232.565 139,928 92,637 232.565 
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Summer School- Support Scrvicn: 
Suluncs 
Purchu~ed Pro!i:ssmnul und T eclmicul Services 

Tot11I SUltllllcr School- Support Scnie<'!I 
Tot11I Summer School 

Other ln.<1tructional Proe,arn.<1 

Sulunes 
Total Other ln.'ltructional Proj!;J'11m-i 

ln~tructiomli Altemath•e EduC11tion Proeram- ln,1truction 

Sulnne:iofTeuchers 
Purchosed Prote!!sionul und Technicul Scn1ccs 
GcncerulSupplies 
Othcer OhJect~ 

Totul ln.,itruction1tl ,\ltemath•e EduC11tion Proenam- ln.'<tl"Uctlon 

Iru1truction11l Altemati,·c Edue11tion Pro,:ram- Support S.-nicei 

Other Purchu.'<Cd Servi=~ 
Supp!iesnndMutcriuh 

Total lru<truetional AJtc,m11ti,·c Educ:iation Prognam- Support Scnicc,i 
Total Iru1tructional Allcmati,·c Educ:iation Pro;,'Um 

Community Sc,r,:kr.1 Prouan1'1/0penatioru1 
Sulorics 
SupplicsnndMnicriuls 

Tot11I Community Scnict'!I PrograDWOpcration.-i 

TOT AL INSTRUCTION 

Undi!otrihutcd Expendltu~ - ln.-itruction 
Tuition to Other LEA.~ Within the St.Ille - Regular 
Tuition to Other LE.As Within the Stllte - Sj)C\,illi 
Tuition to County Vo,;. &:hool Diltt. - Regular 
Tuition to County Voe. School Dist. - Special 
Tuition to Privnte Schools for the Disabled - Within Stute 

Tuition to Priv. Sch. Disubled & Other LEA,;.-Spl. OIS 
Tuition-Stn1eFucilities 
Tuition-Other 

Total Undi.ortrihutcd Expcndlturt'!l - ln.-itruction 

Undii<trihutcd E,;pc,nd, -Attend, & Social Work 

Suluries 
PurchasedProfcssionclundTechnicu!Scn.iccs 
Suppliesa.ndM111eriul,; 

Total Undb<trlhutcd Expend. -Attend. & Social \\'ork 

Undi.'lt. Expend. - Health ScnicC!I 
Salaries 
Purcha.'\00 Profc:~sionul nnd Tcchnicul Sen.ices 
OtherPuri;hn.'\00 Scr,.ices 
Supplie.<111nJMut<:riuls 

OthcrObjccL« 
Total Undi.~trihutc,d Expcndituro:,i - H<'alth Scnicai 

Undl,it. fa.pend. - Otfuor Supp. Sen•. Student< - Ro,lutcd Sen·, 
Pnrchu.'<cd Professional- Educutionul Sc:r,.~ces 
SuppliesandMatcriuls 

T obll Undiilt. Expend. - Other Supp. Sen•. Studentll- Relatc,d Sen-·. 

Undi.~ Expend. - Othc,r Supp. Sen·, Studcnbl - Extn Ser,.·, 

Sulnrics 

Pnn:ha.~cd Professiomd - Eduwtionul Ser,.ices 
Total Undi!ot. Expend.- Othc,r Supp. Sen·. Studentll- Ei:tra Sen-. 

UndL<1t. Expcnd.-Guidann-
Soluries of Other Professionol Stuff 
Soiurici ofSccrc:lllriul and dericul A~sil<lnnL~ 
Purcliwac:d Pro!Cssionoi - Eduwtionul Sen.ices 
Other Pnn:hu=.l Prof. und Tech. Services 
SuppliesundMutcriuls 
OtherObje<:ts 

Total Undiilt. Ei:pcnd. - Guidance 

Open.tin!! 
Fund 11-12 

38,703 S 

CTt) of Lon:: Rninch School Diiitrict 
Gener>tl Fund 

Budeetiiry Cornp11rh,on Sch...Jull' 
(Budl!l'tary B11~1'1) 

\'car Ended ,Jun<' JO, .?018 
Variam.,: 

Orieimd Budl!l'I Fimd Final to 
Budj.!et Tran.-ifl'ro Budgd Actual ________ Actu11l 

ExlubitC-111 

Pusc3 

Blendnl Total Opcratln:: Bkndnl Tollll Or,entinl! BJc,ndc,d Tola! Or,crarinl! Bll'ndcd Total 01)<'ratinl! Bkndcd Total 
Rnourcc C..n<'nil Fund 11-12 RC!IOurcc Gcncrnl Fund 11-12 R=un:c, Gcncnal Fund 11-12 RC!IOUr<:<' General Fund 11-12 Rc,iourcc Gcncnsl 
Fund 15 Fund Fund 15 Fund Fund 15 Fund Fund 15 f."und Fund 15 Fund 

52,554 S 91.257 S I l.731 S (24.960) S {13,229) S 50.434 S 27.594 S 78,028 S 50,434 S 27.594 S 78.028 

1.3""' U22 l.322 1,3P 1.322 1.322 
38.703 52.554 91.257 13.053 (24.960) (1 !.907] 51.756 27.594 79.350 51.756 27.594 79.350 

429.000 179.508 608.508 (237,316) (59.277) (296.593} 191.6&4 120.231 311.915 191.684 120.231 311.915 

15.000 
15.000 

148.43:5 
5.000 

!53.435 

2.2_-H.,_878 

12.750 
178.000 
252.080 

21.600 
1.848.094 

210.812 
32.952 
80_~754 

2,637.042 

17.500 

17.SOO 

272,887 
80,000 

1.000 
41.665 

7.965 
403,517 

168.908 
800 

169.708 

216.942 

438.010 
654,952 

15,840 

15,840 

3,800 
5.,_000 
8.800 

I.ODO 
1.,_000 
2.000 

10.800 

32.338.851 

529.1:51 

S29.151 

575,070 

575.070 

912.603 

52.738 
37.000 

39.000 
5,200 
3,662 

1,050.203 

15.00() 
15.000 

3.800 
:5.000 
8.800 

1.000 
1.000 
2.000 

10.800 

148.43:5 
5.000 

153.435 

35.283.729 

12,750 
178.000 
252,080 

21.600 
1.848,094 

2!0.812 
32.9:52 
80.754 

2.637,042 

529,151 

17.500 

:546.6:51 

847.957 
80,000 

1.000 
41.665 

7,265 
978.587 

168.908 
800 

169,708 

216.942 

438,010 
654,9:52 

928,443 
52.738 
37,000 
39,000 

5.200 
3.662 

1.066,043 

3,315 
3.325 

51.800 

ill2l 
51.361 

.!.166,291) 

74,124 

210.566 
(84.514) 
{10,87:5) 

{127,360) 
3,140 

(27.564) 
37,517 

79.881 
4.200 

441 
84.522 

(124.902) 
59.591 

893 
(7,409) 

40 
{71.787) 

12.598 

.(!QQl 
11.798 

(14,730) 

56.,_893 
42.163 

(15.840) 

(1:5.840) 

100,834 

2.600 
8.065 

iL74f,J 
109.753 

(100) 
2.590 

2_,_490 
112.243 

(335.913) 

(63,801) 

{63,801) 

61.6&4 
10.000 

71.6&4 

83,713 
45,664 

(26,300} 

(1.582) 
(1.282) 

100,213 

3.J25 
3J25 

100.s:w 
2.600 
8.06:5 

ill:® 
109,753 

(\00) 
2.590 
2.490 

112.243 

51.800 
(·l39) 

51.361 

)502.204) 

74,124 
210,:566 
(84,514) 
(10,875) 

(127,360) 

3.140 

p7.:564) 
37.517 

16,080 
4.200 

441 
20,721 

(63.218) 
69.591 

893 
(7.409) 

40 
(103) 

!2.598 

(800) 
11.798 

(14,730) 

56,893 

42,163 

67.873 
45.664 

(26,300} 

(1.582) 
(1.282) 

84.373 

18.J.25 
18,325 

200,235 
4.561 

204.7% 

2.778,587 

86,874 
388.566 
167,566 

10,725 
1.720,734 

213,952 
32.952 
53190 

2.674.559 

79,881 
21,700 

441 
102.022 

147.985 

139.591 
1.893 

34.256 

8.005 
331,730 

181.506 

181.506 

202.212 

494.903 

697.115 

100,834 
2.600 

Jl.865 
3.,_2:54 

118,553 

900 
3.590 

4.,_490 
123.()43 

3b_002.938 

465,350 

465,350 

636,754 
10,000 

646,754 

996.316 
98.402 
10.700 
39.000 

3,618 
2,380 

1.150.416 

18.325 

18.325 

100,834 

2.600 
11.865 
3.254 

118.553 

900 
3.,_590 
4.490 

123,043 

200.235 
4.,_561 

204,796 

34,781,525 

86.874 
388.:566 
167.566 

10.725 
1.720.734 

213.952 
32.952 
53.190 

2.674,559 

545.231 
21.700 

441 
567,372 

784,739 
149,591 

1.893 
34,256 

8.,_005 
978,484 

181.506 

181.506 

202.212 

494.,_903 
697,115 

996,316 
98.402 
10,700 
39,000 

3,618 
2,380 

1,150,416 

18.,_32:5 
18 .. U5 

200,235 
4.,_561 

204.796 

2.774.041 

86,874 

388.566 
167.566 

10,725 
l.698.978 

213,952 
32.952 
53.190 

2,652.803 

79,881 
21.700 

441 
102.022 

147.985 
139.591 

1,893 
34.256 

8.,_005 
331.730 

181.506 

181.506 

202.212 

494.903 
697,115 

100.BJ.J 
2.600 

!!.864 
3.,_2:54 

118.552 

900 
3.,_590 
4.490 

123.042 

31.997.676 

465.350 

46:5.350 

636.754 
10,000 

646.754 

9%.316 
98.402 
10.700 
39,000 

3.618 
2.380 

1,150.416 

18_,_325 
18.325 

100,834 
2,600 

11.864 
3.254 

118.552 

900 
.l590 

4.,_490 
123.(142 

200.235 
4.,_561 

204.796 

34,771.717 S 

86,874 

388.566 
167.566 

10.725 
1.698,978 

213,952 

32.952 
53.190 

2.652.803 

545,231 
21,700 

441 
567.372 

784.739 
149.591 

1,893 
34.256 

8.,_005 
978.484 

181.506 

181,506 

202.212 

494.,_903 
697,115 

996.316 
98.402 
10,700 
39.000 

3,618 
2380 

1.l:50.416 

1 S 

4.546 5.J.62 9.,_808 

21,756 21,756 

21,756 21.756 
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Undb<t. E1qtt•nd. - Child Study T<.'am 

SuluricsofOtherPro!C!lsionu!Stnff 
Snlnric,; ofSccrdnriu! and Clericul A~s1stunb 
Purch11-'<00 Prof. - Edu,;ationul Service,, 
Othi:r Purchased Prof and Tech. Ser.ices 
Mi:,cd!11neous Pun:hused Ser.ices 
SupplicsundMuli:rin!s 
Other Object"< 

Tobi Undi.~t. faprnd. - C."hild StudyTnm 

Undtllt. Exprnd •• ImpnW<.'mrnt orin.~t. S..n·. 

S11lanesofSuper.,sorxof\n,.tru1.1ion 
Sol11riesofOthi:rProfo ... ,cionnlStnff 
Su!um:sofSecn:t.unnlandCleri,;alA~sistanh 
Unused Vacnuon Pu~ment to TemunatcdlRctirt:d Staff 
Trnvel 

Total Undlllt. Expend. - lmpn,vrrnc-nt of In11t. Sen·. 

Undh!t. Exfl<'nd. - Edu. Mnlla Sen·.fSch. Uhnuy 
S11lurie~ 
Pun:hn.'led Pro!Cisionul & T=hrncol Sen-1ce~ 
SuppliesundMutcrinls 

Total Undi.~t. faflt'nd, - Edu. Media Sen'.!Sdl. Ubnuy 

Undb<t. Expend.- lm:tructiomd Stv1TTniininl! Sen·. 
Purchased Profc,i;sionnl · Eduet1tionnl Ser.ice,; 
Other Purchuscd Prof. und Tech. SCTV1ccs 
Tra,·d 

Total llndbrt. fa pend. - ln.~tructional Sta1TTralninl! Sen·. 

Undb:t. Expend. - Supp. S<-n·. - Gem-nl Admin. 

Su.Juries 
Legal Service.."< 
Audit Fees 
Other Purcha.'!Cd Pro!Cllsionnl Ser.ices 
Communi1:11tionsffdcphonc 
Boord ofEducntion Other Purcha.~t:d Ser.ices 
OtherPurchn_'ICQServices 
Gcncni!Supplies 
Misccl111neousE..'q)Cnditurc:.~ 
Board ofEdu,;ation Duc,i; and fcc,1 

Total Undbct. Expend. • Supp. Sen·, • Go:-IK'TIII Admln. 

Undbtt. Expend. - Support Sen'. - School Admln. 

Solurit'l!ofPrincipolslA~sistnntPrincipuls 
Sulnrics ofSecn:turiul 1md Ocrical A~sistnnL"< 
Purcha.'led Prof. ,md Tech. Services 
Other Purchu.'led Sen-ices 
Supplics11ndM11tcrinls 
OthcrObjccL~ 

Total Undb<t. Expffld, - Support Sen·. - Sehool Admin. 

Undi>IL Expend.- Untral ~n-ict'll 

Sulurics 
PurchuscdProfl:ll'OonnIScr.'lccs 
Purch11.'ICdTcchnicuJSer.iccs 
Mi:1ePurchu.'iCl!Scrvl=i 
Supp!icsundMuteriuls 
MiscdlttncousEx.-,cnditurcs 

Total Undb<t. Expend.- Ct'ntral ~nicei 

lindl!lt. Exfl<'nd. - Tcclmolo~· Admin. 

Suluries 
Purchn.'led Technical Scn'icc,, 

Tmvcl 

Supplici1undM11tcnnls 
Total Undb<t.Expend.-Tcchnoloey Admin. 

Undi,,L Exprnd.~ Rc."quin-d M11inL for Sch. Facil. 

Ocuning. Repair and Muintcnuncc Service,; 
G:ncnilSupplies 

Total Undi'<t. Expffld, -Requin-d l\laint. for Sch. FaciL 

Or,eratln11; 

Fund 11-12 

2.896.860 

250.520 
45,000 

18.200 
S.000 

17.500 

3.233.080 

1.521.885 S 

142,569 

200 
J.664.654 

83.000 

72,242 
,00 

155,742 

755,769 

115.000 
47.000 

12.600 

229.600 

15.000 

268.200 

10.500 

34,000 
37.000 

Ll24.669 

46,355 

100 
26.500 

100 

73.055 

710.591 

26.500 

33,000 

3.000 

15,000 
3.085 

m.rn 

657.573 

251.250 
2,0 

~ 
964.073 

333,070 

68.000 
401,070 

Oridnal 

Bud et 

Blcndrd Total Or,enitinl! 
Re,iourc<' Genenal Fundll-12 

.F~n:<1_1_5 F=d 

s 2.896.860 S (37,261) 

250.520 (39.319) 
45.000 5.295 

18.200 (J0.950) 
5,000 1.471 

17.500 14.043 

3.165 

3.2.U.080 (63.556) 

52.736 1.574.621 (290.858) S 
246,344 246.344 26.550 

\42.569 46.046 

13.143 

200 200) 

299.080 J,963,734 (205.319) 

427,740 427.740 

3.100 3.100 

430.840 430.840 

83.000 (36.978) 

72.242 34.359 

9.700 10.200 pooi 
9,700 165.4-42 {3.119) 

755.769 (271,479) 

115.000 (37.708) 
47.000 13.068 
12,600 (600) 

229.600 S,372 

15.000 1.779 

268,200 (127.475) 

10,500 (995) 

34.000 28,935 
37.000 8.326 

1.524.669 (380.777) 

1.607.229 1.607.229 

1,137.043 l.183.398 (18.548} 

10.300 JO.JOO (38) 

108.500 135.000 {128) 

2.500 2.600 poo1 
2.865,572 2.938.627 {18.814) 

710.591 359,633 

26.500 8,090 

33.000 147,939 

3.000 (3,000) 

15,000 1.021 
3.085 3.998 

791.176 517,681 

657.573 111.342 
25J.2SO (132.945} 

250 (250) 

55.000 15.625 

964,073 (6,228) 

333,070 157.181 

68,000 12.916 

401.070 170.097 

Oty of Lone Branch School Db<trict 

Gellt'r11I Fund 
Bud:,!etary· Comp11ri~on Schedul<' 

(Budl!etnry Bal<l'<} 
YenEndrd.lune30,21ll8 

Budl!et Fim•I 

Transfenc Bud el 

Blrnded Total Opc,r>1tin.e: 81<."ndrd 

R .... ourcc: General Fund 11-12 R"!!Ollr'c.'<' 

Fund JS Fund Fund15 

s (]7.261) S 2.859.599 

(J9.Jl9) 211.201 

5,295 50.29S 

{10.950) 7.250 

l.J71 6..171 

14,043 31.543 

3.165 3.165 

{63.556) 3,169.524 

55.048 (235.810) 1.231.027 S 107.784 

82.667 109.217 26.550 329.0ll 

-16.0-16 188.615 

13.143 13.143 

200 
137.715 {67.604) J.459.335 436.795 

60,559 60,559 488.299 

725 725 725 
p.214) p.214l l,886 

60.o?O 60.070 490.910 

2.800 (34,178) 46.022 2.800 

34,359 106.601 

18.499 17.999 28.199 

21.299 18.180 152,623 30.999 

(271.479) 484.290 

(37.708) 77.292 
13.068 60.068 

(600) 12.000 

5.372 234.972 

1.779 16.779 

{127.475) 140,725 

(995) 9,505 

28.935 62,935 

8.326 45.326 

(380,777) 1.143.892 

(20.636) (20,636) J.586.593 

50.788 32.240 27.807 J.187.831 

4,136 4,136 4.136 

1.468 1,430 62 11.768 

(22.823) (22.951) 26.372 85,677 

{l.725) 11.825) 775 
11.208 (7.606) 54.241 2,876.780 

359,633 1.070.224 

8.090 34.590 
147,939 180.939 

(3.000) 

1.021 16.021 
3,998 7.083 

517,681 1.308.857 

111.342 768,915 

(132,945) 118.305 
(250) 

15,625 70.625 

(6.228) 957.845 

157.181 490.251 

12.916 80.916 
170.097 571.167 

Total 

Go:-ll<'r11l 

Fund 

s 2.859.599 S 
211.201 

S0.295 

7.250 
6,,Hl 

-~ 1.543 
3.165 

3.169,524 

l.338.811 

355,561 

188.615 

13.143 

1.896.130 

488,299 

725 

1.886 

490.910 

48,822 

106.601 

28.199 

183.622 

484.290 

77.292 
60.068 

12.000 

234,972 

16,779 

140.725 

9.505 

62.935 
45.326 

1,143.892 

1,586.593 

1.215.638 
4.136 

11.830 
112.049 

775 
2.931.021 

1,070.224 

34.590 

180,939 

16,021 
7.083 

~ 

768,915 

118.305 

70.625 

~ 

490.251 
80,916 

571.167 

Oprratini:: 

Fund 11-12 

2.859.599 

211.201 
50.295 

7.250 

6.471 

31.543 

3.,_165 

3.169.524 

1.231.027 S 
26,550 

188.615 

13.143 

1.459.335 

46,022 
]06,601 

152.623 

484.290 

77,292 
60,068 

12.000 

234.972 
16.779 

140,725 

9,505 

56.486 
4s_,n_6 

1.137.443 

27.807 

62 
26.371 

54,240 

1,070.224 

34.590 

180,939 

16,021 

7-'-083 
1.308.857 

768,915 

118,305 

70-'-625 
957.845 

427.851 

80-'-916 
508.767 

Actuul 

Blt'nded 
Re,cource 

Fund IS 

107,784 

329.0JJ 

436.795 

488.299 

725 
1.886 

490,910 

2.800 

28.199 

30,999 

1.586.593 

1.187.831 

4.136 
11.768 

85,678 

775 
2,876.781 

Exlubn C.\u 
Puge4 

\"ari11ncc: 
Fln11lto 

,\~-ru11! 

Total Oprratinc Blcndrd Total 

Go:-nenl Fund 11-12 R.,,.ourcl' Genrnal 

F=d Fund IS Fund 

2.859.599 

211.201 
50.295 

7.250 

6.471 

31.543 
3.165 

~ 

1,338,811 

355.561 

188.615 

13.143 

T:i%JTo 

488.299 

725 

~ 
490.910 

48.822 

106,601 

2!!.!22. 
183.622 

484.290 

77.292 
60.068 

12,000 

234,972 

16,779 

140.725 

9.505 

56.486 S 6.449 s 6.449 
45.326 

1.137,443 6,449 6.449 

1.586,593 

1.215.638 

4.136 
l 1.830 

112.049 I s (IJ 
775 

2.931.021 (I) 

1,070,224 

34.590 

180.939 

16,021 
7.083 

1.308.857 

768,915 

118,305 

70.625 

957.845 

427.851 62.400 62.400 
80,916 

508.767 62.400 62.400 
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Undi,,:t. Ex)K'ffd. - Cu.•todhtl St:"J"\icn 

Salmics 
SnlnricsofNon-Instruct1on11IAidcs 
Unu!<ed Vacntion Pnymcn\ to Tennm11ted,'Reurcd S1nff 
Purchn.sedProfe!<Slonnl-Technie11lServices 
Cleaning. Repair und Muintcnnncc Sel"\1ce:< 
Rentul ofLnnd & Buildings otherthun Len....,s 
Other Purchu!<ed Property Services 
Insurance 
Mi.oceUunC(lusPurchu....:dSeniCC'll 
GenefU)Suppln:s 
Nntuf111Gn.~ 
Electricity 
Gu.wline 
Other Object.~ 

Total Undb<t. Expnul.- Cu.~todhd S.:,J"\icr.i 

t:ndb<t. Expt'nd. - C11rc 11nd Upk«p of Ground!! 

Snlwics 
Unul!Cd Vucution Pnymcnt to Termin11tediRctircd Stuff 
Cleaning... Repair und Maintenance Sel"\'\CC!i 
G,;ncra!Supplics 

Total Undl..t.. Expt'nd.- Care and Upk«p of Grounds 

Undii<t. ExJl('nd. - Stturlty 
S!Uwies 
P1m.:hu....:d Profcssionul & Technicnl Sen.'lecs 
Oeaning...Repu.irundMnintcnnnecServices 
General Supplies 

Tot11l Undl~t. Ex)K'ffd. - Sn:urity 

Undh!t. Ex)K'ffd. - Studmt Tran.~portltion S.:,rv. 

SuluriesforNon-lnstructionWAids 
SnlnriC!I for Pupil Trun.•i. (Between Home & School) - Regular 
SulariCll for Pupil Tnms. (Between Home & School) - Sp, Ed. 
Sularies for Pupil TfUns. Othcrthi:m Between Home & School 
Su.Juries for Pupil Trans. (Betw<:en Home & School)- Nonpublic School 
Unul'led Vncntion Payment to Tenninntcd.lR<:tircd Stuff 
Munngement Fees - ESC & CTSA Trnn!IJ)Ortotion Prognuns 
Other Purchn....:d Profcssiomil and T echnicnl Servi=, 
Oc:nning. Repuir & Mninteni:mec Servi<:C!I 
Contructcd Services Aid 1n Lieu of Puyment for Non-pnhlic School Student~ 
Contructcd Scr.'lecs (Bet~n Home und School)- Vendon1 
Contrnctcd Scl"\iecs (Other than Between Home and School)· Vendors 
Contructcd Serviccs(Sp. Ed.)- Vendon1 
Contructcd Service11 (R~ulur Studenb)- ESC.~ 
Contructcd Sen.ice:1 (Special Edue11tion Students)- ESCs 
Mi:u:cllllllcollll Purcluiscd Ser.ices - Tnmsportntion 
General Supplies 
TrunsportntionSupplics 
Other Object, 

Total Undil<t. Expend. - Stud mt Tramportation Ser\•. 

Un11Uocatfll Benefit:.: 
Group lnwrunec 
Socin!SecurityContrihutions 
Other Retirement Contrihutionll - PERS 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 
Workmcn'll Compcnlllttion 
Ho;:nlth8,;ncfits 
Tuition Rcimhun.ement 
Other Employee 8,;ncfrt., 
UnullCCI Vue. Pu;<mcnt to Ternt/Ret Stuff 

Total Un11Uocatcd Benelit!I 
On-behlllrContrihution,i 

On-behalfTPAF P,;nsion Contributions (non-budgeted) 
TPAF Post Retirem,;n1 Mcdicnl (On-Bch!Uf- Non-Bud[!etcd) 
TPAF Non-<:0ntnbutory lnJ111runcc: (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 
Reimhunicd TPAF Social Security Contribution~ (non-budgeted) 

T otlll On-behalf Contrlhution,i 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED E.XPENDl11JRES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

Opcrntinl! 
Fund 11-12 

2,911.427 

55.400 
292981 

96.000 
j\4.691 

62:5.000 
3.:500 

374.000 
244.100 

1.114,00{) 
!:5.000 

500 
6.()46,599 

379.387 
10.000 
22,000 
32.000 

443.3&7 

234.312 
30.000 
l<l,000 

11:QQQ_ 
290.312 

124,621 
3:50.090 
122,:57:5 

131.332 
29,193 

68.441 
23.170 
9:5,000 
98,124 

76l.154 
47,850 

186,678 
226.341 

1,042.462 
500 

3,300 
8.5.000 

8.800 

3.404,631 

2,000 
1.490,000 
1.630.000 

10,000 

938.000 
4,627,887 

100,000 
206.:500 

:50.000 
9.0S4.387 

31.945,394 
34,890.272 

Oridn•I 
Bud ct 

Blended Total 
Ra1ourco, Genenil 
Fund_l5 Fund 

s 2.911.427 S 
835.800 83:5.800 

55.400 
292,981 

96.000 
314.691 
625.000 

3.500 
374,000 
244.!00 

1.114,000 
15.000 

500 
835,800 6.882.399 

379387 
10.000 
22.000 
32.000 

443.387 

234.312 
30.000 
14.000 
12,000 

290.312 

124.621 
3:50.090 
122.:57:5 
131,332 
29.193 

68,441 
23,170 
95,000 
98.124 

761.154 
104.800 1:52,6:50 

186.678 
226.341 

l.042.462 
500 

3.300 
&5.000 

8.800 

104.800 3.509.431 

2.000 

1,490.000 
1.630.000 

10,000 
938,000 

12,484,047 17,111.934 
100.000 
206.SOO 

SO.ODO 
12,484.047 21,538.434 

19.184,263 .51.129.657 
51.523,114 86.413.386 

City or Loni: Branch School Dii<trlct 
Gc:nrrnl Fund 

Budi:.,tal")' Compari.~on Sch,,JuJ., 
(Budj!eblryB11.J1k) 

,·Hr End,,J.Jun.,30,2018 

Bud!!"' 
Tnm~fenc 

01)l'ratinl! Blmded Total 01)l'natinl! 
Fund 11-12 R""°urco, G,.,nrral Fund 11-12 

Fund 15 Fund 

107.069 ' 107,069 S 3.018,496 
3,035 S (31.694) (28.659) 3.035 S 
:S.434 :5.434 5.434 

100.061 100.061 155.461 
77.798 77.798 370,779 

96,000 
1.10:5 1,105 315,796 
3,627 3,627 628,627 

579 579 4.079 
40.:568 40.:568 4!4,:568 

(43.155) (43,155) 200,945 
(85.472) (8:5,472) 1.028.:528 

4.674 4,674 19.674 
39 39 461 

215.284 (31.694) 183.:590 6,261,883 

36.993 36.993 <116,380 
(7.101) (7.101) 2.899 
(9,348} (9348) 12.6:52 

{391) !39}) 31,609 
20.1:53 20.1:53 463.540 

(21,685) (21,685) 212,627 
22,890 3,&75 26.76S 52890 
36,478 36.478 50.47& 

5.823 :5.823 17,823 
43.506 3.875 47.381 333,818 

19,989 19.989 144,610 
(2:5,090) (25,090) 32:5.000 
(2-1.507) (24.507) 98.06& 
(28.363) (28.363) 102.969 

946 946 30.139 

6.372 6,.172 6372 
(3.217) (3.217) 65.224 
(3,72:5) (3.72:5) 19.445 
(3,898) (3.898) 91.102 
(5.378) (:5,37&) 92,746 

(5) (5) 761.149 
(10,904} 281 (10,623) 36.946 
44,424 44,424 23J.102 

(14.586) (14,586) 211.755 
:57.2:52 57.252 l.099,714 

(:500) {:500) 

232 m 3,.532 
{5,000) (5,000) 80,000 

l.0:59 1.0:59 9.859 
5.101 281 :5.382 3,409.732 

(189) (189} 1,811 

201,866 201.866 1.691.866 
16.887 16,887 1.646,887 
(4.121) (4.121) :5.879 

(251.337) 247.246 (4.091) 686,663 

S75.084 \33.0S7 708,141 :5,202.971 
21,504 21,504 121.:504 

(23,732) (23.732) 182,768 
47.288 47,288 97,288 

583.250 Jso_,03 963.553 9,637.637 

965,632 691.153 1.656.78:S 32,911.026 
799.341 3:SS.240 J.1S4.581 35,689,613 

!,1n11I 

BuJ rt 

Bknd,,J Total 
Reiwura- (;.,ner•I 
Fund 15 Fund 

s 3.0J8 . .J96 S 
804.106 807.141 

5.-134 
1:55.461 
rni.779 
%.000 

315.796 
628.627 

4.079 
414,:568 
200.94:5 

1.028.:528 
19.674 

461 

804,!06 7.06:5.989 

416.380 
2.899 

12.6:52 
.~J.609 

463,:540 

212.627 
3.87:5 :56.765 

:50.478 
17.823 

3,87:5 337.693 

144.610 
325.000 

98.068 
102.969 
30,139 

6.372 
65.224 
19.445 
91.102 
92.746 

761.149 
!05.081 !42,027 

231.102 
211,755 

1.099,714 

3,532 
80,000 

9,859 

10:5.081 3,514.813 

1,811 
1.691,866 
1.646,887 

5,879 

247.246 933,909 

12,617.104 17.820,075 

121.:504 
182,768 
97288 

12.864.3:50 22.:501.987 

19.875.416 52,786,442 
:51.878.354 87,567.967 

01)l'natinl! 
Fund tl-12 

3.018 . .J% 
3.03:S S 

5.434 
146.665 
364.948 

96.000 
315,79:5 

628.627 
4.079 

414.254 
200.945 

1.028.528 
19,674 

461 
6.246,941 

416.380 

2.899 
10.1:52 
31.609 

461,040 

212.627 
52890 
10.0:58 
14,797 

290.372 

144.610 
324,722 

98,068 
101.694 
30,139 

6.372 
6:5.224 
19,44.S 
91.102 
92,746 

761.149 
36,946 

231,102 
211.755 

1.093.lOS 

3.532 
56,172 
9,8:59 

3.377.74:5 

1,811 

1,618,303 

1.646.887 
:5,879 

686,663 
5.202.970 

121.:504 
182,768 

97,288 

9.564.073 

5,749.211 
3.713.293 

9,058 
2,954.773 

12.426.335 

45,080,316 
47.854.3:57 

Actual 

Bl<'nded 
Reiiourc<' 
_E.undl5 

804,106 

804,106 

3,875 

3.875 

10:5.081 

10:5.081 

247,246 
12.617,J().4 

12,864.350 

19.875.417 
:51.873,093 

E.xh1b1tC-lu 

Puic:5 

V11.rianc<' 
Hn11ito 

Actu,l 

Total Operatinl! Blended Total 
Gc:n<'nl FunJ 11-12 Ra<ourco, G,.,"""'' 
••ml Fund 15 •=d 

3.018.496 
807.141 

5.434 
l-16,66S S 8.796 s 8,796 
364.948 :5,831 :5,831 
96.000 

315.79:5 
628,627 

4.079 
414.254 314 314 
200.945 

1.028.528 
19.674 

461 

7,051.047 14,942 ---14.942 

416.380 
2,899 

10.152 2,:500 2,:500 
3\,609 

461.040 2.:500 2.500 

212,627 
56,765 
10,058 40.420 40,420 
14.797 3.026 J.026 

294.247 43,446 43,446 

144,610 
324.722 278 278 

98,068 
101.694 1,275 1.27:5 

30.139 
6.372 

6:5.224 
19.44:5 
91.102 
92.746 

761.149 
142,027 
231.102 
211.75S 

1.093,\08 6,60<i 6.606 

3.:532 
56.172 23.828 23.328 

9,8:59 

3,482,826 31.987 31.987 

I.Bil 
1,618.303 73.563 73,:563 
1.646.887 

5.879 
933.909 

17.820,074 

121.:504 
182.768 
97.288 

22.428,423 73.564 73.:564 

5.749.211 (5,749.211) (5.749.211) 
3,713.293 (3,713.293) (3.713.293) 

9,058 (9.0:58) (9.058) 
2,954,773 (2,954.773) (2.954,773) 

12,426,33:5 {12,426,335) (12.426.335) 

64.95:5,733 p2.169.290) S !ll (12.169.291) 
99,727,4:50 (12.164.744) 5.261 (12,159,483) 
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CAPJTALOlTL\Y 

F..qlllpmcnt 

Sp«i•I Education-In!<truction: 

School- Spons. Jt. Other Instruction Program 
Undi..tr:ihutcd fa)k'nditurc!<: 

SupportService,;-Studcnts-Spcc 
Admin Info Tech 

Undistributed Exp.-Cus1o<.lml Scnt1=.. 

Undilllf!butcd Exp.-Cnrc und Upkeep of Ground« 
Uruti..tr:ihutfll E1p.-Non-lru1truction11l S..~ia.i 

Student Tran~l)Onation - Non-lnJllructiorntl Equipment 

Tor.I Equipml'nt 

F11dliti.,,. Acqui~ition 11nd Coru<tructlon M~i<.'C!< 

Conlllruct.mnSe!'"lccs 
Tot11I Facilltklt AcquWtion 11nd Con.~truction S..nicH 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTL\Y 

Contrihutlon to Charter Schools 

TOTAi. E.'\'.PEND1Tl1RES 

(Ddicicncy) ExcM>1ofRcvn1uH(Under) Ch•er Ex~ndlturc,i 

Othrr An11ncins: Sources {U-..): 
Tmnsfer in - Contribution to school bused budgd><- GF 

Trunsfcr from Spc:,.:. Revenue Fund 

T rnnste!" out - Contribution to SRF 

Trunsfrrout - Contribution to school bused budget.~ 
Total Olhrr Fim1.ndng Sources {Ul<Cl'I) 

(DrfKirncy) E,;cr5!( of ~l'nU<:11 

(Undrr} Ch•er El:pmdlture< •nd Othrr F"m11ncin,: Sour«S {U!<C!<) 

Fund 811l11ncr, July 1 

Fund B11lance, Junt- 30 

Opcnitins: 
Fundll-12 

25,000 

18,000 

43.000 

43.000 

37.982 

37.982 

34.97J~54 

50-'-103,751 

(418,548) 

(50,085.203) 

(50,503.751) 

(400.000) 

.Z,684,820 

2,2_!!4.820 S 

Oridm•I 
Budcrt 

Blended 

Rn<uurcc 

Fund 15 

6.000 S 

6.00(1 

6,000 

51.529.114 

(51.529,114) 

50,085.203 

1.443,911 

51,529.114 

To111J 

G.:-nend 

F=d 

6.000 

25.000 

18.000 

49,000 

49,000 

37_,_982 

37.982 

86.500,368 

(1.425.363) 

50,085.203 

l.443,911 

(418,548) 

(50.085.203) 
1.025.363 

(400,000) 

4,9_!! 2_,_689,TI_8 

Or1rn1tinc 
fond 11-12 

.ts.is 
42.093 

97.421 

6,800 

2.300 

152459 

63.JITJ 

63.JITJ 
215.530 

1,014.871 

(l.014.871) 

212679 

212.679 

(802.192) 

4.9!_! S 2,289.738 S (802,192) S 

Ory <If Ulflc Bnmch School Di.~rrlci 

Gf"ncralFund 

Budi:ctar)" Comp11rn<On Scheduk 

(Budcctar,•811si .. ) 

Ye11r Ended June 30, 2018 

Budi::et 

Tnin.'ifrr< 

Blended 

Rrsource 

Fund 15 

(320) S 

('.iW) 

(J20) 

354.920 

(354,920) 

(212,679) 

562.679 

350,000 

(4.920) 

Tollll 

G<-ncral 

F=d 

(320) 

3.845 S 
42,093 

97.421 
6.800 

2.300 

152.LW 

63,071 

63,.071 
215.210 

1.369,791 

(1.369,791) 

(212,679) 

562.679 

Opcratini:: 

Fund 11-12 

3,845 

67,093 

115.421 
6,800 

2,300 

195.459 

6_3_,_071 

6_\_071 

258.530 

37.982 

37.982 

35.986,125 

49.J12,.753 

(418.548) 

212.679 (49,872.524) 
562679 (50.29!,072) 

(807,112) (518.319) 

2_,§tw_,_820 

(4,920) S {807.112) S 2.166,501 S 

Fin•! 
Budget 

Blrnd,:d 

Rrsourcc 

Fund_!.~ 

5.680 S 

5.680 

5.680 

51,884.,_034 

(51.884,034) 

49,872,524 

2.006,590 

51.879,114 

{4.920) 

Tot11l 

Gf"ncno.l 

~nd 

5.680 

3,845 

67,093 S 

115,421 
6,800 

2.300 

201.139 

63.071 

63_,_071 

264.210 

37.982 

37.982 

87,870.,_159 

(2.lll.281) 

49.872.524 

2.006.590 

(418.548) 

(49.872,524) 

1.588,042 

(523.2..19) 

4.918 2,689.738 

~ S __ _bl66.499 S 

Or1rr.rlnc 
Fund 11-12 

67.()';)3 

115.421 
6.800 

2,300 

191.6l4 

34.877 

34.877 

226.491 

36_,_503 

J6.503 

48.Jl.1,_351 

51-'-318.659 

(418.548) 

(49,872.524) 

(50.291.072) 

1.027.587 

2_,_684.820 

3.712.401__$ 

Actu11I 

Blended 

Resource 

Fun_dJ5 

5,680 S 

5,680 

5.680 

51.878.773 

(51.878.773) 

49,872.524 

2.006.590 

51.879,114 

341 

4,218 

5459 S 

T<•tal 

Gcncnil 

Fund 

5.680 

67.093 

115.421 
6,800 

2.300 

197.294 

34_,_877 

34_,_877 

232..171 

36.503 

36.503 

0JK'ntinc 
Fund 11-12 

3,845 

3.845 

28_,_194 
28.194 

32.039 

1.479 

1.479 

99,996,~,131.,226JS 

(560,11-1) 1,545.906 

49,872.524 

2.006,590 

(.118.548} 

(49.872.524) 

1.588.042 

l.027,928 

2,689.,_738 

J.545,906 

3.7!7.666 S _1,545,906 S 

\'11riancc 
.Fin11lro 

A<."'tU11I 

Blended 

R....ourct­

Fund_li 

5_,_261 

~~61 

5,261 

S.261 S 

E,dubitC-la 

Page6 

Total 

G<-ncno.l 

fund 

3,845 

3,845 

28_,_194 
28_,_194 

32.039 

1.479 

1.479 

(12,125.965) 

1~167 

l.SSJ,167 

1.551.167 
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C-2 

City of Long Branch School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual 

Revenues 
State sources $ 10,288,144 $ (89,382) $ 10,198,762 $ 10,261,198 $ (62,436) 
Federal sources 3,420,327 2,092,052 5,512,379 4,500,310 1,012,069 
Local sources 43,157 43,157 41,810 1,347 
Total revenues 13,708,471 2,045,827 15,754,298 14,803,318 950,980 

Expenditures 
Current expenditures: 

Instruction: 
Salaries: 

Salaries of teachers 5,482,757 (38,238) 5,444,519 5,294,344 150,175 
Purchased professional services 43,148 43,148 15,822 27,326 
Other purchased services 1,353,666 (216,666) 1,137,000 1,092,309 44,691 
General supplies 94,269 372,000 466,269 335,466 130,803 
Textbooks 4,361 (526) 3,835 3,738 97 
Other objects 7,828 7,828 5,081 2,747 

Total instruction 6,935,053 167,546 7,102,599 6,746,760 355,839 

Support services: 
Salaries 1,893,810 (816) 1,892,994 1,838,383 54,611 
Personal services-employee benefits 2,942,650 403,873 3,346,523 3,302,814 43,709 
Purchased professional services 397,170 691,996 1,089,166 712,190 376,976 
Other purchased professional services 484,608 82,104 566,712 492,828 73,884 

Supplies and materials 27,064 132,407 159,471 114,572 44,899 

Other objects 2,753 (482) 2,271 1,341 930 
Total support services 5,748,055 1,309,082 7,057,137 6,462,128 595,009 

Capital outlay: 
Noninstructional equipment 6,520 6,520 6,388 132 

Total capital outlay 6,520 6,520 6,388 132 
Total expenditures 12,683, I 08 1,483,148 14,166,256 13,215,276 950,980 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Contribution to school based budgets 1,443,911 562,679 2,006,590 2,006,590 
Transfer in from general fund (418,548) (418,548) (418,548) 
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,025,363 562,679 1,588,042 1,588,042 

Total expenditures and other financing sources (uses) 13,708,471 2,045,827 15,754,298 14,803,318 950,980 

Excess ( deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 
and other financing sources (uses) 

Fund Balance, July I, 2017 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2018 $ $ $ $ $ 
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City of Long Branch School District 
Note to Required Supplementary Information 

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule (C-1, C-2) $ 

Differences - Budgetary to GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 
in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

Prior year 
Current year 

State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements. 

Prior year 
Current year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds (B-2) $ 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule (C-1, C-2) $ 

Differences - Budgetary to GAAP: 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 
Prior year 
Current year 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds (B-2) $ 

General 
Fund 

99,436,010 

4,231,027 
(4,295,251) 

99,371,786 

99,996,124 

99,996,124 

C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 14,803,318 

12,799 
(1,280) 

995,330 
(982,602) 

$ 14,827,565 

$ 13,215,276 

12,799 
(1,280) 

$ 13,226,795 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SCHOOL-LEVEL SCHEDULES 
(GENERAL FUND) 

DETAIL STATEMENTS 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund 

Combining Balance Sheet 
(Budgetary Basis) 

June 30, 2018 

Operating Blended 
Fund Resource 

Fund 11 - 12 Fund 15 
ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,541,544 $ 180,388 
Intergovernmental receivable: 

Federal 4,403 
State 5,034,426 
Other 91,721 

Other receivable 144,312 
Interfunds receivable 1,424,047 
Restricted: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets $ 10,240,454 $ 180,388 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 682,357 $ 24,052 
Interfund payable 558,851 151,077 
Intergovernmental payable: 

State 3,576 
Other current liabilities 5,410 
Notes payable 5,277,853 

Total liabilities 6,528,047 175,129 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Capital reserve 
Excess surplus - current year 324,511 

Assigned to: 
Other purposes 158,607 5,259 
Designated for subsequent 

year's expenditures 1,017,530 
Designated for subsequent 

year's expenditures - Excess Surplus 213,269 
Unassigned 1,998,489 

Total fund balances 3,712,407 5,259 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 10,240,454 $ 180,388 

EXHIBITD-1 

Total 
General 

Fund 

$ 3,721,932 

4,403 
5,034,426 

91,721 
144,312 

1,424,047 

$ 10,420,842 

$ 706,409 
709,928 

3,576 
5,410 

5,277,853 

6,703,176 

324,511 

163,866 

1,017,530 

213,269 
1,998,489 

3,717,666 

$ 10,420,842 

83 



District-wide 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

District-wide 
Resource Blended% 
Amount of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources 
----

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 49,872,526 
General fund reserve for encumbrances 

at June 30, 2017 4,789 

General fund revenues 49,877,315 96.13% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A ofESEA 1,630,584 
Title I, Part A ofESEA-June 30, 2017 Unearned Revenue 129 

1,630,713 3.14% 

Title II, Part A ofESEA 175,442 
175,442 0.34% 

Title III 176,074 
176,074 0.34% 

Title III Immigrant 24,492 
24,492 0.05% 

Restricted federal resources total 2,006,721 3.87% 

$ 

Totals $ 51,884,036 100.00% $ 

EXHIBIT D-2 

Total 
Expenditures 
Allocated as a Total 

%of Total Surplus/ 
Resources _ Carryover 

49,867,480 $ 5,046 

4,789 

49,872,269 5,046 

1,630,409 175 
129 

1,630,538 175 

175,431 11 
175,431 11 

176,052 22 
176,052 22 

24,488 4 
24,488 4 

2,006,508 213 

51,878,778 $ 5,258 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

School: Long Branch High School 

Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets 
General fund reserve for encumbrances 

at June 30, 2017 

General fund revenues 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A ofESEA 
Title I, Part A ofESEA- June 30, 2017 Unearned Revenue 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 

Title III 

Title III Immigrant 

Restricted federal resources total 

$ 

Resource 
Amount 

(Final Budget) 

15,628,059 

2,040 

15,630,099 

399,267 
49 

399,316 

21,932 
21,932 

44,018 
44,018 

7,103 
7,103 

472,369 

% of Total 
Resources 

97.07% 

2.48% 

0.14% 

0.27% 

0.04% 

2.93% 

$ 

Totals $ 16,102,468 100.00% $ 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
ofTotal 

Resources 

15,627,399 $ 

___b040 

15,629,435 

399,243 
49 

399_d92 

21,931 
21,931 

44,018 
44,018 

7,101 
7,101 

-
472,341 

16.101,781 $ 
=========== 

EXHIBIT D-2a 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

660 

660 

24 

24 

2 

2 

28 

687 
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School: Long Branch Middle School 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount % of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 12,151,724 
General fund reserve for encumbrances 

at June 30, 2017 1,490 
General fund revenues 12,153,214 96.66% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A of ESEA 358,974 
Title I, Part A of ESEA- June 30, 2017 Unearned Revenue 40 

359,014 2.86% 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 21,930 
21,930 0.17% 

Title III 33,455 
33,455 0.27% 

Title III Immigrant 5,142 
5,142 0.04% 

Restricted federal resources total 419,541 3.34% 

$ 

Totals $ 12,572,755 100.00% $ 

EXHIBIT D-2b 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % Total 
of Total Surplus/ 

Resources Carryover 

12,151,724 $ 

1,490 
12,153,214 

358,974 
40 

359,014 

21,930 
21,930 

33,455 
33,455 

5,142 
5,142 

419,541 

12,572,755 $ 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

School: A.A. Anastasia 

Resource 
Amount % of Total 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 6,207,354 $ 
General fund reserve for encumbrances 

atJune 30, 2017 1,259 

General fund revenues 6,208,613 96.96% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB 168,905 
Title I, Part A ofESEA- June 30, 2017 Unearned Revenue 40 

168,945 2.64% 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 21,930 
21,930 0.34% 

Title III 3,521 
3,521 0.06% 

Restricted federal resources total 194,396 3.04% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total 

Resources 

6,207,089 $ 

1,259 

__ 6,208,348 

168,896 
40 

168,936 

21,930 
21,930 

3,521 
3,521 

194,387 

Totals $ 6,403,009 100.00% $ 6,402,735 $ 

EXHIBIT D-2c 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

265 

265 

9 

9 

274 
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School: Elberon (Morris Avenue) 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount 

(Final Budget) 
% of Total 
Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 1,023,273 
General fund revenues 1,023,273 90.64% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A of ESEA 80,993 

80,993 7.17% 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 21,930 
21,930 1.94% 

Title III Immigrant 2,695 
2,695 0.24% 

Restricted federal resources total 105,618 9.36% 

$ 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a% 
of Total 

Resources 

1,023,273 $ 
1,023,273 

80,993 
80,993 

21,930 
21,930 

2,695 
2,695 

105,618 

Totals $ 1,128,891 100.00% $ 1,128,891 $ 

EXHIBIT D-2d 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

===== 
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School: Gregory 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount 

(Final Budget) 
% of Total 
Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 5,380,326 
General fund revenues 5,380,326 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A of ESEA 175,010 

175,010 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 21,930 
21,930 

Title III 1,761 
1,761 

Title III Immigrant 245 
245 

Restricted federal resources total 198,946 

-
96.43% 

--
3.14% 

--
0.39% 

-
0.03% 

-
0.01% --
--
3.57% 

$ 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total 

Resources 

5,377,928 $ 
5,377,928 

174,933 
174,933 

21,922 
21,922 

1,761 
1,761 

245 
245 

198,861 

Totals $ 5,579,272 100.00% $ 5,576,789 $ 

EXHIBIT D-2e 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

2,398 
2,398 

77 
77 

8 
8 

85 

2,483 
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School: Lenna W. Conrow 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 947,375 
General fund revenues 947,375 88.55% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A of ESEA 99,308 

99,308 9.28% 

Title II, Part A ofESEA 21,930 
21,930 2.05% 

Title III Immigrant 1,226 
1,226 0.11% 

Restricted federal resources total 122,464 11.45% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total 

Resources 

$ 947,375 $ 
947,375 

99,308 
99,308 

21,930 
21,930 

1,226 
1,226 

122,464 

Totals $ 1,069,839 100.00% $ 1,069,839 $ 

EXHIBIT D-2f 

Total 
Surplus/ 

~over 
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School: George L. Catrambone 

Resources 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount % of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets $ 7,688,442 
General fund revenues 7,688,442 94.86% 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A of ESEA 294,649 

294,649 3.64% 

Title II, Part A ofESEA 21,930 
21,930 0.27% 

Title III 93,319 
93,319 1.15% 

Title III Immigrant 7,101 
7,101 0.09% 

--
Restricted federal resources total 416,999 5.14% 

EXHIBIT D-2g 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a% Total 
of Total Surplus/ 

Resources ~over 

$ 7,686,719 $ 1,723 
__ 7,686,719 1,723 

294,583 66 
294,583 66 

21,928 2 
21,928 2 

93,297 22 
93,297 22 

7,099 2 
7,099 2 

416,907 92 

Totals $ 8,105,441 100.00% $ 8,103,626 $ 1,815 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

School: JMF Early Childhood Learning Center 

Resources 

General fund contribution to School-Based Budgets 
General fund revenues 

Restricted federal resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB 

Title II, Part A of ESEA 

Title III Immigrant 

Restricted federal resources total 

Resource 
Amount 

(Final Budget) 

$ 845,973 
845,973 

53,478 
53,478 

21,930 
21,930 

980 
980 

76,388 

% of Total 
Resources 

91.72% 

5.80% 

2.38% 

0.11% 

8.28% 

$ 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total 

Resources 

845,973 $ 

845,973 

53,478 
53,478 

21,930 
21,930 

980 
980 

76,388 

EXHIBIT D-2h 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

-----

Totals $ 922,361 100.00% $ 922,361 $===== 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures • Budget and Actual 
for 1hc Fiscal Ycnr ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT D-3 
PAGE I OF4 

District-wide 

Original Budget Finni Variance 
Budget Trnnsfcrs Budget Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - lnstrnction 
Salaries of teachers 

Kindergarten 1,394,809 (94,286) S 1,300,523 1,300,523 
Grndcs 1-5 8,848,802 (598,282) 8,250,520 8,250,520 
Grndcs 6-R 5,767,301 (246,297) 5,521,004 5,521,004 
Grndcs 9-12 6,fl05,792 (292,452) 5,713,340 5,713,340 

Regular programs -
undistributed mstrnction: 

Other salaries instrnction 314.679 221,306 535,985 535,985 
Purchased professional - educntionnl services IOR,300 (42,249) 66,051 66,051 
Purchased te(:hnical services 95,400 (10,830) 84,570 84,570 
Other purchnscd services 1,200 20,548 21,748 21,748 
General supplies 538,020 342.470 880,490 875,365 5,125 
Tc:-,;tbooks 175,000 11,074 186,074 186,074 
Other c,pcnscs 16 000 (11,893) 4 107 4 107 

Total regular cduc.ition 23 265,303 (700,891) 22564412 22 559 287 5 125 

Cognitive • mild 
Salnries ofteaehers 228,233 63,231 291,464 291,464 
Other salaries inslrnction 37,250 36,084 73,334 73,334 
Genernl supplies 2,440 (951) 1,489 1,489 
Other expenses 900 (75) 825 825 

Total cognitive~ mild 268.823 98 289 367112 367112 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
Salnries of teachers 1,416,328 127,367 1,543,695 1,543,695 
Other salaries instmction 744,227 (147,752) 596,475 596,475 
General supplies 14,210 (5,795) 8,415 8,283 132 
Other expcnses 900 (900) 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 2 175 665 (27,080) 2,148 585 2,148 453 132 

Visunlimpaim1ents· 
Other salanes for instrnction 11 748 11,748 11 748 

Total visual impnim1ents 11 748 11 748 11 748 

Behavioral disabilities· 
Salnriesofteachers 777,832 91,969 869,801 869,801 

Other salaries instmction 446,799 (35,444) 411,355 411,355 
General supplies 8,940 6,061 15,001 15,001 
Otherexpcnses 8 500 (6,715) 1,785 1,785 

Total beh,wioral disilbilities I 242 071 55 871 I 297 942 I 297 942 

Multiple disabilities: 
Sillnriesofteaehers 128 222 (128,222) 

Total multiple disabilities 128222 (128,222) 

Resource room/resource center: 
Snlnries of teachers 1,427,019 267,954 1,694,973 1,694,973 
Other salaries instrnction 242,982 694 243,676 243,676 

General supplies 4 700 (369) 4331 4 331 

Total resource room/resource center I 674,701 268 279 1942,980 1,942,980 

Autism 
Si1lories of teachers 315,505 167,269 482,774 482,774 
Other sillnrics mstrncllon 55,888 !04,064 159.952 159,952 

General supplies 3,650 (1,120) 2,530 2,530 
Other expenses 900 900 900 

Totnlautism 375,943 270 213 646,156 646.156 

Total special education 5 865 425 549,098 6 414 523 6414 391 132 

(Continued on next page) 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Stntcincnt of Blended Expenditures - Budget nnd Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

(Contmucd from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3 
PAGE 2 OF 4 

Distnct-widc 

Original Budget Final Variance 
B11dgct Trnnsfcrs Budget Actual Final lo Actual 

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time 
Other Salaries for lnstrnction JO 171 JO 171 JO 171 

Toto! Preschool Disnbihllcs - Full-Time )0.171 30 171 30 171 

Bihngunl education: 
Salaries oftcnchcrs 1.446,531 (116,627) 1,329,904 1,329,903 
Other salaries forinstrnction 53,888 1,669 55,557 55,557 
General supplies 18 000 (17,126) 874 874 

Total bilingual education I 518 419 (132,084) I 386 335 I 386.334 

Cocurriculnr activities: 
Salaries 250,078 (37,964) 212,114 212,114 
Other purchased services 5,191 5,191 5,191 
Gencrnlsupplics 18,750 39,205 57,955 57,955 
Other expenses 20 000 (2,491) 17 509 17,509 

Total cocurricular activities 288.828 3 941 292 769 292 769 

Athletic nct1,itics: 
Snhirics 811,009 9,767 820,776 820,776 
Other purchased services 66,71lll (17,057) 49,643 49,642 
General supplies 77,000 (16,290) 60,710 60,710 
Other expenses 16 100 5 861 21 961 21961 

Total athletic activities 970 809 (17,719) 953 1)90 953.089 

Before/after school programs - instrnction 
Salaries oftc.ichcrs 26,401) (26,400) 
Snlnries of teacher tutors 206,359 (88,615) 117,744 117,744 
General supplies 7,000 (6,382) 618 618 

Total before/ofter school progrnms - instruction 239,759 (121,397) 118 362 118,362 

Totnl before/after school programs 239 759 (121,397) 118 362 118.362 

Summer school - instrnction 
Salaries of teachers 123,961 (31,979) 91,982 91,982 
Other salaries mstrnction 2 993 (2,338) 655 655 

Total summer school - instrnction 126 954 (34,JII) 92 637 92 637 

Summer school • support svcs 
Salaries 52.554 (24,960) 27 594 27.594 

Total Slllllmcr school - support svcs 52 554 (24,961l) 27 594 27 594 

Total summer school 179 508 (59,277) 120 231 120,231 

Altemative education program - instrnction 
Si1li1ncs oftcilcher tutors 100.834 IOll,834 lll0,834 
Purchased professional and techmcnl services 2,600 2.600 2,600 
Gcnernl supplies 3.800 8.065 11,865 11,865 
Other expenses 5.non (1.746) J 254 3 254 

Total nllcmallvc education program - instruction 8800 109.753 118.553 118553 

Alternative education program - support S\'CS. 

Other purchased services l,fl()() (!Oil) 900 900 
General supplies l 000 2 590 J 591) J 591) 

Totnl nltcmntivc education program - support srcs 2,000 2 490 4 490 4 490 

Totill nllcmatiYc education program 10800 112 243 123 043 123 04) 

Total • instrnction 32 ))8 851 (JJ5,915) 32 002 936 JI 997,677 5 259 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Attendance and social work ser\'ices· 

Salaries 529151 (63.801) 465 350 465 350 
Totnl nttendimcc and 

social work sen·ices 529 151 (63,801) 465 350 465 350 

Henlthscr.'ICCS 
Salaries 575,070 61,684 636,754 636.754 
Professionnl / technical services lfl.(lOO IO ono 10 000 

Total health sen ices 575 070 71 684 646 754 646 754 

(Contumcd on nc,t page) 
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Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Ycnr ended June 30, 2018 

(Cont11111cd from prior pngc) EXHIBIT D-3 
PAGE3 OF4 

D1stnct-wide 

Original Budget Finni Variance 
Budget Transfers Budaet Actual Finni to Actmil 

Guidance: 
Salaries of professional stnrr 9!2,61l3 83,713 s 996,316 996,316 
Snlnrics secretarial 52,738 45,664 98,41)2 98,402 
Professional/ educational services 37,llllll (26,31111) J0,71111 10,700 
Other purchased pro[ and te<:h. services 39,000 39,JJJJJJ 39,0tlfl 
Supplies and materials 5,200 (1,582) 3,618 3,618 
Other expenses 3 662 (1,282) 2 3811 2 3811 

Total guidance I 050 2113 !Oil 213 I 150 416 I 150416 

Improvement of instrnction / other 
support scrviccs-instrnctionnl staff: 
Supervisors of instruction salaries 52,736 55,048 107,784 !07,784 
Other professional staff snhirics 246 344 82 667 3291111 329 Oil 

Total improvement of instrnction / other 
suppon services - instrnctional staff 299 080 137,715 436 795 436 795 

Educnt10nnl media/ librnr)' services 
Salaries 427,7411 60,559 488,299 488,299 
Profcssionnl I technical serYices 725 725 725 
Supplies and materials 3,\00 (1,214) 1,886 I 886 

Total educational media I librnry semces 430,840 60,070 490 910 490 9Jtl 

!nstrncl1onal staff trmmng services 
Professional/ ed11cntional scn·iees 2,800 2,81111 2,800 
Other purch;ised scn·iccs 9.700 18 499 28,199 28 199 

Total mstrnctionnl stafftrmning sen·iccs 9 700 21,299 30,999 30,999 

School ndm1nistrnt1on· 
Salaries principals I assistant prmcipnls 1,607,229 (211,636) 1,586,593 1,586,593 
Salaries secretarial 1,137.114) 511,788 1,187,831 J,IR7.831 
Profcssio1rnl / tcchnical services 4,136 4,136 4.136 
Other purchased scn·tccs ltl,300 1,468 11,768 11,768 
Supplies ;ind matcrinls JOR.500 (22,823) R5,677 R5,677 
Other c,pcnscs 2.500 (1,725) 775 775 

Total school ndministratton 2865572 J J,211R 2 876,7811 2 876 7811 

Custodial services: 
Salnrics ofnon-instrnctional nides 835 800 (31,694) 804 ltl6 804 !06 

Totnl custodial scrYiccs 835,8110 (31,694) 8114 1116 8114 1116 

Security· 
Pmchnscd professional & technical sen·ices 3.87:i 3 875 3,875 

Total security 3 875 3 875 3 875 

Student transportation sen·ic.cs: 
Contracted scmccs for pupils -

11011 home and school • vendors 1114,81111 2RJ 1115 ORI 1051181 

Total student trnnsportntion services 104 800 281 1115081 1051181 

Unallocuted benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 247,246 247,246 247,246 
Health benefits 124841147 133 057 12,617 !04 12 617,104 

Total unallocntcd benefits 12 4841147 380 3113 12,864,350 12,864 350 

Total undistributed expenditures 19 184,263 691 153 19 875,416 19,875 416 

Total expenditures - current expense 51 523,114 355 23R 51 87R 352 51,873 093 5 259 

(Continued on ne.xt page) 
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(Continued from prior pogc) 

District-wide 

CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
Equipment 
lnstrncllon - rcgulnr: 
Athlettc acliYitics 

Total equipment 

Totnl capttal outla~ 

Distnct-wide school based expenditures 

Other fumnemg sources 
Transfer in 

Totn! other financing sources 

E xccss (dcficicnc~) of other financing sources O\'Cr 
fonder) expenditures ,md other fimmcing (uses) 

Fund balance. fol) I 

Fund balnncc. hmc JO 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Ycnr ended June 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

6 ono 

6.000 

6.(10() 

51.529 114 

51 529,114 

51529114 

4 918 

4,918 

Budget 
Trnnsfers 

()2tJ) $ 

(32tl) 

(320) 

354,918 

350 non 

350,000 

(4,918) 

(4,918) $ 

Final 
Budget 

5 68tl 

5 680 

5 680 

51,884 032 

51879114 

51,879 114 

(4,918) 

4,918 

Actual 

5,680 

5,680 

5 68tl 

51 878 773 

51.fl79.l !6 

51 879.116 

343 

4,918 

5.261 

EXH!BITD-3 
PAGE40F4 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

S 259 

(5,261) 

(5,261) 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blcnd1.'0 Resource Fund 15 

Sch1.'<lule of Blcndt.-d Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT D·3a 
PAGE I OF 3 

School: Long Branch High School 
Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENSE 

Regular programs . instrnction 
Salaries of teachers 

Grades 9-12 6.005,792 $ (292,452) $ 5.713.340 $ 5,713.340 
Ri.:gular programs· 

undistributed mstniction: 
Other salaries instrnction 90,737 (17,895) 72,842 72,842 
Purchased professional - educational services 31,400 (12,664) 18.736 18,736 
Purchased technical services 21,200 (2,406) 18,794 18,794 
Other purchased services 1,200 14,048 15,248 15,248 
General supplies 150,600 185,946 336,546 335,861 685 
Tc.xtbooks 30,000 (7,598) 22,402 22,402 
Other expenses 3 000 (2,350) 650 650 

Total regular education 6 333 929 (135,371) 6,198,558 6,197 873 685 

Cognitive - mild: 
Salaries of teachers RR,861 26,513 115,374 115,374 
Other snlaries instrnction 38,111 38,111 38,111 
General supplies 500 (17) 483 483 

Total cognitive· mild 89,361 64 607 153,968 153 968 

Leaming and/or languagio disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 191,983 3,073 195,056 195,056 
Other salaries lnstrnctton 89,085 (12,378) 76,707 76,707 
General supplies 500 (260) 240 240 

Total lcanung and/or language disabilities 281,568 (9,565) 272,003 272,003 

Visual impaim1ents: 
Other salaries for instrnction 11,748 11,748 11 748 

Total visual impainnents 11,748 11,748 11,748 

Behav1ornl disabilities· 
Salaries of teachers 263,678 26,255 289.933 289,933 
Other salaries instruction 238,755 (52.675) 186,0RO 186,080 
General supplies 4.640 5,707 10.347 10,347 
Other expenses 4,000 p,820) IRll )RO 

Total behrl\1oral disabilities 511 073 (24,533) 486,540 486,540 

Resource room/resource ccntt.:r: 
Salaries of teachers 753,214 (114,580) 638,634 638,634 
Other salaries instruction 113,364 (19,968) 93,396 93,396 
General supplies 1,000 (1,000) 

Total resource room/n.:source center 867,578 (135,548) 732,030 732,030 

Autism· 
Salaries of teachers 18,608 18,608 18,608 
Other salaries instrnction 10.075 10,075 10,075 
General supplies 500 (500) 

Total autism 500 28 183 28,683 28,683 

Total spL-cml education 1,750,080 (65,108) 1,684,972 1,684,972 

Bilingual education: 
Salaries of teachers 230,694 (36,235) 194,459 194,458 
Other salaries for instrnction 53 888 I 669 55 557 55,557 

Total bilingiml education 284 582 !}4,566) 250,016 250 015 

(Continued on next page} 
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Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expcnditun:s - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

(Continued froin prior page) EXHIBIT D-3o 
PAGE2 OF 3 

School: Long Branch High School 
Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Cocurricular activities: 
Salaries 165,845 (54,114) $ 111,731 111,731 
Other purchased services 5,191 5,191 5,191 
G1..·rn.:ral supplies 18,500 39,455 57,955 57,955 
Other expenses 211,000 (3,176) 16 824 16 824 

Total cocurricular activities 204,345 (12,644) 191,701 191,7111 

Athletic activities: 
Salaries 811,0119 9,767 8211,776 820,776 
Other purchast..'-0 services 66,01111 (16,864) 49,136 49,135 
General supplies 70,000 (14,301) 55,699 55,699 
Other expenses 15 000 5,886 20 886 20,886 

Total athletic activities 962,11119 (15,512) 946.497 946,496 

Bcfon:/afkr school programs - instruction 
Salaries oftc.nchcr tutors 40,085 15,1194 55,179 55,179 
General supplies 334 (334) 

Total bcforc/aftcr school programs - instruction 411.419 14 760 55 179 55,179 

Summer school - instrnction 
Salaries of teachers 72,0011 (15,250) 56.750 56 750 

Total summer school - instrnction 72,0110 (15,250) 56 750 56 750 

Summer school - support svcs. 
Salaries 43 597 (25,628) 17,969 17,969 

Total summer school - support svcs. 43 597 (25,628) 17 969 17 969 

Total summer school 115,597 (40,878) 74 719 74,719 

Alternative education program - instrnction 
SalariL-'S oftt,.'achers III0,834 1011,834 100,834 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 866 866 866 

General supplies 1,000 4,787 5,787 5,787 
Other expenses I 000 (150) 850 850 

Total alternative education program· instrnction 2,000 1116,337 108 337 108,337 

Alternative education progrmn - support svcs, 
General supplies 500 I 600 2 !Oil 2 !Oil 

Total alternative education program • support svcs 500 1,6011 2 1110 2,100 

Total alternative education program 2,500 1117,937 110 437 110,437 

Total • instmction 9.693 461 (181,382) 9 512 079 9,511,392 687 

Undistribu1ed expenditures: 
Attendance and social work services: 

Salaries 343,932 (67.636) 276,296 276,296 
Total attendance and 

social work services 343 932 (67,636) 276,296 276 296 

Health serl'ices 
Salarn:s 110,359 3,754 114,113 114,113 

Total health services 110,359 3,754 114,113 114,113 

Guidance· 
Salanes of professional staff 541,371 75,318 616,689 616,689 
Salaries secretanal 52,738 45.664 98,402 98,402 
Professional I educational services 37,1100 (26,300) I0,7110 10,7011 
Other purchast:d prof and tech. services 8,666 8,666 R,666 
Supplies and materials 4,0011 (681) 3,319 3,319 
Other expenses 3 662 p,2s2) 2,380 2 380 

Total guidance 647 437 92,719 740 156 740 156 

(Continued on next page) 
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(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3a 
PAGE3 OF 3 

School. Long Branch High School 
Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

hnprowmcnt of instrnction / other 
support scrviccs-instrnctional staff: 
Supervisors of instrnction snlari1..•s 52,736 55,048 s 107,784 $ 107,784 
Other professional staff salancs 69 686 (27,463) 42 223 42,223 

Total improvement of instrnction / other 
support services - instrnctional staff 122 422 27 585 150,007 150 007 

Educational media/ library services 
Salancs 53,082 47,581 100,663 100,663 
Supphi.:s and materials 1,534 (218) 1,316 1,316 

Total cducat10nal media/ library services 54,616 47,363 101,979 101,979 

lnstrnctional staff training services: 
Profi:ssional / cduc.itional services 2,800 2,800 2,800 
Other purchased services 4,834 10,922 15 756 15,756 

Total instrnctional staff training scn•iccs 4 834 13,722 18,556 18 556 

School administration: 
Snlaries principals/ assistant principals 538,583 (84,233) 454,350 454,350 
Snlarics secretarial 281,270 (5,992) 275,278 275,278 
Other purchased scn'iccs 1,666 2,817 4,483 4,483 
Supplies and materials 48,166 (12,445) 35 721 35,721 

Tot.d school administration 869,685 (99,853) 769 832 769,832 

Custodial services: 
Snlarics of non-instrnctional aides 408,906 (27,293) 381,613 381,613 

Total custodial sen•iccs 408.906 (27,293) 381,613 381,613 

Seciirity, 
Purchased professional & technical sen1ices 1,937 1,937 1,937 

Total sccunty 1,937 I 937 I 937 

Student transportation sen·1ces· 
Contracted sen·iccs for pupils -

non home and school • vendors 93,500 8,301 101,801 Hll,801 

Total student transportation services 93,500 8 JOI 101,801 101,801 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 71.904 71,904 71,904 

Health benefits 3 629,754 226,761 3,856 515 3,856 515 

Total unallocakd benefits J 629,754 298.665 3,928,419 3,928.419 

Total undistributed expenditun:s 6,285 445 299 264 6.584 709 6_584,709 

Total expcnditllTl'S - current expense 15 978,906 117 882 16,096,788 16 096,101 687 

CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
Equipment· 
lnstnictlon - regular 
Athh:uc acuviues 6,000 (320) 5,680 5,680 

Total equipment 6 000 (320) 5,680 5,680 

Total capital outlay 6,000 (320) 5,680 5,680 

Total school bast.xi expenditures 15 984,906 117,562 16,102,468 16,101,781 687 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfor in 15 984 906 115,473 16,100 379 16 100,379 

Total other financing sources 15 984 906 115,473 16 100,379 16 lllll 379 

Excess (deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) (2,089) (2,089) (1,402) (687) 

Fund balance, July I 2,089 2,089 2,089 

Fund balance, June 30 2 089 (2,089) S 687 (687) 
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EXHIBIT D-3b 
PAGE I OF4 

School: Long Branch Middle School 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular prob'fams - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Grades 6-8 $ 5,767,301 $ (246,297) $ 5,521,004 $ 5,521,004 
Regular programs • 

undistributed instrnction: 
Purchased professional - educational services 21,400 (7,873) 13,527 13,527 
Purchased technical services 21,200 (2,407) 18,793 18,793 
Other purchased services 6,500 6,500 6,500 
General supplies 125,600 (21,693) 103,907 103,907 
Textbooks 145,000 18,672 163,672 163,672 
Other expenses 4,000 (3,544) 456 456 

Total reb"ilar education 6,084,501 (256,642) 5,827,859 5,827,859 

Cognitive - mild: 
Salaries of teachers 74,686 16,101 90,787 90,787 
Other salaries instrnction 35,250 (27) 35,223 35,223 
General supplies 500 (201) 299 299 
Other expenses 900 (75) 825 825 

Total COba1itive • mild 111,336 15,798 127,134 127,134 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 265,119 (40,027) 225,092 225,092 
Other salaries instruction 131,596 (36,653) 94,943 94,943 
General supplies 2,500 (68) 2,432 2,432 
Other expenses 900 (900) 

Total leaming and/or language disabilities 400,115 (77,648) 322,467 322,467 

Behavioral disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 257,077 32,857 289,934 289,934 
Other salaries instruction 104,022 20,310 124,332 124,332 
General supplies 2,400 1,682 4,082 4,082 
Other expenses 3,000 (2,565) 435 435 

Total behavioral disabilities 366,499 52,284 418,783 418,783 

Resource room/resource center: 
Salaries of teachers 513,908 120,414 634,322 634,322 
Other salaries instntction 129,618 7,166 136,784 136,784 
General supplies 2,500 (22) 2,478 2,478 

Total resource room/resource center 646,026 127,558 773,584 773,584 

Autism: 
Salaries of teachers 24,573 24,573 24,573 
Other salaries instrnction 13,395 13,395 13,395 
Other expenses 900 900 900 

Total autism 900 37,968 38,868 38,868 

Total special education 1,524,876 155,960 1,680,836 1,680,836 

( Continued on next page) 
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(Continued from prior page) 

School: Long Branch Middle School 

Bilingual education: 
Salaries of teachers 

Total bilinb~1al education 

Cocunicular activities: 
Salaries 
General supplies 
Other expenses 

Total cocurricular activities 

Athletic activities: 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
Other expenses 

Total athletic activities 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers 
Salaries of teacher tutors 
General supplies 

Total before/after school programs· instruction 

Summer school · instruction 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries inst111ction 

Total summer school • instruction 

Summer school • support svcs. 
Salaries 

Total summer school • support svcs. 

Total summer school 

Alternative education program· inst111ction 
General supplies 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Other expenses 

Total alternative education program· inst111ction 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

$ 252,644 $ (9,586) $ 243,058 

252,644 (9,586) 243,058 

67,983 32,067 100,050 
250 (250) 

685 685 

68,233 32,502 100,735 

700 (193) 507 
7,000 (1,989) 5,011 
1,100 (25) 1,075 

8,800 (2,207) 6,593 

26,400 (26,400) 
40,879 (24,346) 16,533 

333 (333) 

67,612 (51,079) 16,533 

51,961 (16,729) 35,232 
2,993 (2,338) 655 

54,954 (19,067) 35,887 

8,957 668 9,625 

8,957 668 9,625 

63,911 (18,399) 45,512 

1,000 2,177 3,177 
867 867 

1,000 (351) 649 

2,000 2,693 4 693 

EXHIBIT D-3b 
PAGE20F4 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 243,058 

243,058 

100,050 

685 

100,735 

507 
5,011 
1,075 

6,593 

16,533 

16,533 

35,232 
655 

35,887 

9,625 

9,625 

45,512 

3,177 
867 
649 

4,693 
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(Continued from prior page) 

School: Long Branch Middle School 

Alternative education program - suppo11 svcs. 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 

Total alternative education program - suppo11 svcs. 

Total alternative education program 

Total - instrnction 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Attendance and social work services: 

Salaries 
Total attendance and 

social work services 

Health services: 
Salaries 
Professional / technical services 

Total health services 

Guidance: 
Salaries of professional staff 
Other purchased prof. and tech. services 

Total guidance 

Improvement of instrnction / other 
suppo11 services-instrnctional staff: 

Other professional staff salaries 
Total improvement ofinstrnction / other 

suppm1 services - instrnctional staff 

Educational media/ libraiy services: 
Salaries 
Professional / technical services 
Supplies and materials 

Total educational media/ libraiy services 

lnstrnctional staff training services: 
Other purchased services 

Total instrnctional staff training services 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Bud!;\et Transfers Bud!;\et 

$ 1,000 $ (100) $ 900 
500 990 1,490 

1,500 890 2,390 

3,500 3,583 7,083 

8,074,077 $ (145,868) 7,928,209 

185,219 3,835 189,054 

185,219 3,835 189,054 

80,361 6,100 86,461 
IO 000 10,000 

80,36] 16,100 96,461 

189,591 4,485 194,076 
8,667 8,667 

198,258 4,485 202,743 

56,736 30,266 87,002 

56,736 30,266 87,002 

73,594 2,574 76,168 
725 725 

33 (33) 

73,627 3,266 76,893 

3,333 2,784 6,117 

3,333 2,784 6,117 

EXHIBIT D-3b 
PAGE 3 OF 4 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 900 
1,490 

2,390 

7,083 

7,928,209 

189,054 

189,054 

86,461 
10,000 

96,461 

194,076 
8,667 

202,743 

87,002 

87,002 

76,168 
725 

76,893 

6,117 

6,117 
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(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3b 
PAGE40F4 

School: Long Branch f\,fiddle School 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

School administration: 
Salaries principals / assistant principals $ 338,585 $ {9,495) $ 329,090 $ 329,090 
Salaries secretarial 353,524 69,883 423,407 423,407 
Other purchased services 3,967 (1,473) 2,494 2,494 
Supplies and materials 18,667 3,882 22,549 22,549 
Other expenses 2,500 (1,725) 775 775 

Total school administration 717,243 61,072 778,315 778,315 

Custodial services: 
Salaries ofnon-instrnctional aides 213,447 (3,046) 210,401 210,401 

Total custodial services 213,447 (3,046) 210,401 210,401 

Security: 
Purchased professional & technical services 1,938 1,938 1,938 

Total security 1,938 1,938 1,938 

Student transportation services: 
Contracted se,vices for pupils -
non home and school - vendors 2,800 (2,800) 

Total student transportation services 2,800 (2,800) 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 58,215 58,215 58,215 
Health benefits 2,939,016 (1,609) 2,937,407 2,937,407 

Total unallocated benefits 2,939,016 56,606 2,995 622 2,995,622 

Total undistributed expenditures 4,470,040 174,506 4,644,546 4,644,546 

Total expenditures - current expense 12,544,117 28,638 12,572,755 12,572,755 

Total school based expenditures 12,544,117 28,638 12,572,755 12,572,755 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 12,544,117 27,108 12,571,225 12,571,225 

Total other financing sources 12,544,117 27,108 12,571,225 12,571,225 

Excess (deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) (1,530) (1,530) (1,530) 

Fund balance, July I 1,530 1,530 1,530 

Fund balance, June 30 $ 1,530 $ (1,530) $ $ $ 
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EXHIBIT D-3c 
PAGEIOF3 

School: A. A. Anastasia 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Bud!let Transfers Bud!let Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Kindergarten $ 181,808 $ (16,530) $ 165,278 $ 165,278 
Grades 1-5 2,637,125 (147,097) 2,490,028 2,490,028 

Regular programs -
undistributed instruction: 

Other salaries instruction 21,148 19,266 40,414 40,414 
Purchased professional - educational services 17,050 (7,718) 9,332 9,332 
Purchased technical services 15,900 (1,805) 14,095 14,095 
General supplies 70,460 83,370 153,830 I 53,688 $ 142 
Other expenses 3,000 I 3,001 3,001 

Total regular education 2,946,491 (70,513) 2,875,978 2,875,836 142 

Cognitive - mild: 
Salaries of teachers 64,686 20,617 85,303 85,303 
Other salaries instruction 2,000 (2,000) 
General supplies 1,440 (733) 707 707 

Total cognitive - mild 68,126 17,884 86,010 86,010 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 670,046 (28,181) 641,865 641,865 
Other salaries instruction 210,376 (41,070) 169,306 169,306 
General supplies 5,220 (1,077) 4,143 4,01 I 132 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 885,642 (70,328) 815,314 815,182 132 

Resource room/resource center: 
Salaries of teachers 84,071 84,071 84,071 
Other salaries instruction 13,496 I 3,496 13,496 
General supplies 1,000 204 1,204 1,204 

Total resource room/resource center 1,000 97,771 98,771 98,771 

Autism: 
Salaries of teachers 123,872 47,672 171,544 171,544 
Other salaries instruction 54,888 44,466 99,354 99,354 
General supplies 1,620 (82) 1,538 1,538 

Total autism 180,380 92,056 272,436 272,436 

Total special education 1,135,148 I 37,383 1,272,53 I 1,272,399 132 

(Continued on next page) 
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(Continued from prior page) 

School: A. A. Anastasia 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 
General supplies 

Total before/after school programs - instruction 

Total before/after school programs 

Total - instruction 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Health services: 

Salaries 

Total health services 

Guidance: 
Other purchased prof. and tech. services 
Supplies and materials 

Total guidance 

Improvement of instruction / other 
support services-instructional staff: 
Other professional staff salaries 

Total improvement of instruction/ other 
support services - instructional staff 

Educational media/ library services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and materials 

Total educational media/ library services 

Instructional staff training services: 
Other purchased services 

Total instructional staff training services 

School administration: 
Salaries principals/ assistant principals 
Salaries secretarial 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and materials 

Total school administration 

(Continued on next page) 
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EXHIBIT D-3c 
PAGE20F3 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

$ 20,445 $ (1,004) $ 19,441 $ 19,441 
1,000 (382) 618 618 

21,445 (1,386) 20,059 20,059 

21,445 (1,386) 20,059 20,059 

4,103,084 65,484 4,168,568 4,168,294 $ 274 

85,711 750 86,461 86,461 

85,711 750 86,461 86,461 

6,500 6,500 6,500 
400 (101) 299 299 

6,900 (101) 6,799 6,799 

63,186 8,815 72,001 72,001 

63,186 8,815 72,001 72,001 

130,884 7,515 138,399 138,399 
500 (180) 320 320 

131,384 7,335 138,719 138,719 

400 960 1,360 1,360 

400 960 1,360 1,360 

208,035 8,708 216,743 216,743 
83,406 4,870 88,276 88,276 

1,500 140 1,640 1,640 
12,000 416 12,416 12,416 

304,941 14,134 3 I 9,075 319,075 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3c 
PAGE30F3 

School: A. A. Anastasia 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Custodial services: 
Salaries of non-instructional aides $ 40,100 $ 1,135 $ 41,235 $ 41,235 

Total custodial services 40,100 1,135 41,235 41,235 

Student transportation services: 
Contracted services for pupils -

non home and school - vendors 2,500 {1,720) 780 780 

Total student transportation services 2,500 {1,720) 780 780 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 30,984 30,984 30,984 
Health benefits 1,564,314 (27,287) 1,537,027 1,537,027 

Total unallocated benefits 1,564,314 3,697 1,568,01 I 1,568,01 I 

Total undistributed expenditures 2,199,436 35,005 2,234,44 I 2,234,441 

Total expenditures - current expense 6,302,520 100,489 6,403,009 6,402,735 $ 274 

Total school based expenditures 6,302,520 100,489 6,403,009 6,402,735 274 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 6,302,520 99,190 6,401,710 6,401,710 

Total other financing sources 6,302,520 99,190 6,401,710 6,401,710 

Excess ( deficiency) ofother financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) (1,299) (1,299) (1,025) (274) 

Fund balance, July I 1,299 1,299 1,299 

Fund balance, June 30 $ 1,299 $ (1,299) $ $ 274 $ (274) 
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School: Elberon (Morris Avenue) 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Kindergarten 
Grades 1-5 

Regular programs -
undistributed instruction: 

Other salaries instruction 
Purchased professional - educational services 
General supplies 

Total regular education 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
General supplies 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 

Resource room/resource center: 
Salaries of teachers 
General supplies 

Total resource room/resource center 

Total special education 

Bilingual education: 
Salaries of teachers 
General supplies 

Total bilingual education 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 
General supplies 

Total before/after school programs - instruction 

Total before/after school programs 

Total - instruction 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Health services: 

Salaries 

Total health services 

Educational media/ library services: 
Salaries 

Total educational media/ library services 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

$ 242,558 $ 24,660 $ 267,218 
190,944 (22,765) 168,179 

17,093 73,983 91,076 
600 600 

I 1,200 9,884 21,084 

461,795 86,362 548,157 

500 (500) 

500 (500) 

16,838 16,838 
168 168 

17,006 17,006 

500 16,506 17,006 

85,711 750 86,461 
150 150 

85,711 900 86,611 

5,452 (2,284) 3,168 

1,000 (1,000) 

6,452 (3,284) 3,168 

6,452 (3,284) 3,168 

554,458 100,484 654,942 

26,914 18,316 45,230 

26,914 18,316 45,230 

2,425 2,425 

2,425 2,425 

EXHIBIT D-3d 
PAGE I OF2 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 267,218 
168,179 

91,076 
600 

21,084 

548,157 

16,838 
168 

17,006 

17,006 

86,461 
150 

86,611 

3,168 

3,168 

3,168 

654,942 

45,230 

45,230 

2,425 

2,425 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20 I 8 

(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3d 
PAGE20F2 

School: Elberon (Morris Avenue) 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budll,et Transfers Budll,et Actual Final to Actual 

Instructional staff training services: 
Other purchased services $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 

Total instructional staff training services 50 50 50 

School administration: 
Salaries principals/ assistant principals $ 33,640 20,3 I I 53,951 53,951 
Salaries secretarial 98,411 (43,278) 55,133 55,133 
Professional / technical services 4,136 4,136 4,136 

Total school administration 132,051 (18,831) 113,220 113,220 

Custodial services: 
Salaries of non-instructional aides 40,100 (6,081) 34,019 34,019 

Total custodial services 40,100 ~6,081) 34,019 34,019 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 5,215 5,215 5,215 
Health benefits 264,105 9,685 273,790 273,790 

Total unallocated benefits 264,105 14,900 279,005 279,005 

Total undistributed expenditures 465,595 8,354 473,949 473,949 

Total expenditures - current expense 1,020,053 108,838 1,128,891 1,128,891 

Total school based expenditures 1,020,053 I 08,838 I, 128,891 I, 128,891 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 1,020,053 108,838 1,128,891 1,128,891 

Total other financing sources 1,020,053 108,838 1,128,891 1,128,891 

Excess ( deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) 

Fund balance, July 1 

Fund balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $ 
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School: Gregory 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Kindergarten 
Grades 1-5 

Regular programs -
undistributed instruction: 

Other salaries instruction 
Purchased professional - educational services 
Purchased technical services 
General supplies 
Other expenses 

Total regular education 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries instruction 
General supplies 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 

Multiple disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 

Total multiple disabilities 

Resource room/resource center: 
Salaries of teachers 
General supplies 

Total resource room/resource center 

Autism: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries instruction 
General supplies 

Total autism 

Total special education 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

59,886 $ 

2,491,611 

34,951 
17,050 
15,900 
69,380 

3,000 

2,691,778 

228,794 
248,651 

5,490 

482,935 

128,222 

128,222 

159,897 
200 

160,097 

191,633 
1,000 
1,530 

194,163 

965,417 

Budget 
Transfers 

(9,446) $ 
(368,502) 

1,513 
(6,921) 
(1,805) 
2,725 

(3,000) 

(385,436) 

192,822 
(53,537) 

(3,890) 

135,395 

(128,222) 

(128,222) 

78,670 
281 

78,951 

76,416 
29,527 

(538) 

105,405 

191,529 

Final 
Budget 

50,440 $ 
2,123,109 

36,464 
10,129 
14,095 
72,105 

2,306,342 

421,616 
195,114 

1,600 

618,330 

238,567 
481 

239,048 

268,049 
30,527 

992 

299,568 

1,156,946 

Actual 

50,440 
2,123,109 

36,464 
10,129 
14,095 
69,622 

2,303,859 

421,616 
195,114 

1,600 

618,330 

238,567 
481 

239,048 

268,049 
30,527 

992 

299,568 

1,156,946 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3e 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

2,483 

2,483 
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(Continued from prior page) 

School: Gregory 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 
General supplies 

Total before/after school programs - instruction 

Total before/after school programs 

Total - instruction 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Health services: 

Salaries 

Total health services 

Guidance: 
Salaries of professional staff 
Other purchased prof. and tech. services 
Supplies and materials 

Total guidance 

Improvement of instruction/ other 
support services-instructional staff: 
Other professional staff salaries 

Total improvement of instruction I other 
support services - instructional staff 

Educational media/ library services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and materials 

Total educational media/ library services 

Instructional staff training services: 
Other purchased services 

Total instructional staff training services 

School administration: 
Salaries principals/ assistant principals 
Salaries secretarial 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and materials 

Total school administration 

Custodial services: 
Salaries of non-instructional aides 

Total custodial services 

(Continued on next page) 
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Statement of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
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Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

$ 20,445 $ (11,396) $ 9,049 
1,000 (1,000) 

21,445 (12,396) 9,049 

21,445 (12,396) 9,049 

3,678,640 (206,303) 3,472,337 

60,636 889 61,525 

60,636 889 61,525 

118,872 1,878 120,750 
6,500 6,500 

400 (400) 

125,772 1,478 127,250 

7,539 7,539 

7,539 7,539 

71,536 2,139 73,675 
500 (250) 250 

72,036 1,889 73,925 

400 89 489 

400 89 489 

190,740 (9,514) 181,226 
133,999 4,345 138,344 

1,500 (1,500) 
12,000 (6,527) 5,473 

338,239 (13,196) 325,043 

40,100 1,135 41,235 

40,100 1,135 41,235 

Actual 

$ 9,049 

9,049 

9,049 

3,469,854 

61,525 

61,525 

120,750 
6,500 

127,250 

7,539 

7,539 

73,675 
250 

73,925 

489 

489 

181,226 
138,344 

5,473 

325,043 

41,235 

41,235 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3e 
PAGE20F3 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

2,483 
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for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3e 
PAGE30F3 

School: Gregory 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Bud!let Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Student transportation services: 
Contracted services for pupils -

non home and school - vendors $ 2,500 $ (2,000) $ 500 $ 500 

Total student transportation services 2,500 (2,000) 500 500 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 29,370 29,370 29,370 
Health benefits 1,483,052 (42,993) 1,440,059 1,440,059 

Total unallocated benefits 1,483,052 (13,623) 1,469,429 1,469,429 

Total undistributed expenditures 2,122,735 (15,800) 2,106,935 2,106,935 

Total expenditures - current expense 5,801,375 (222,103) 5,579,272 5,576,789 $ 2,483 

Total school based expenditures 5,801,375 (222,103) 5,579,272 5,576,789 2,483 

Other tinancmg sources 
Transfer in 5,801,375 (222,103) 5,579,272 5,579,272 

Total other financing sources 5,801,375 (222,103) 5,579,272 5,579,272 

Excess (deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) 2,483 (2,483) 

Fund balance, July I 

Fund balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ 2,483 $ (2,483) 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT D-Jf 

School: Lenna W. Conrow 
Originnl Budget Finni Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 
Kindergarten 484,583 (72,410) $ 412,173 412,173 

Regular programs - undistributed instruction: 
Other snlnries instruction 14,647 137,465 152,112 152,112 
Purchased professional - educational services 515 515 515 
General supplies 11,200 (713) 10487 10,487 

Total regular education 510,430 64,857 575,287 575,287 

Leaming nnd/or language d1snb1\ities· 
Salaries of teachers 17,138 17 138 17 138 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 17.138 17,138 17 138 

Resource room/resource center-
Salaries of teachers 41,756 41,756 41,756 

Total resoi1rce room/resource center 41,756 41,756 41,756 

Autism 
Other salaries instruction 6,601 6 601 6,601 

Total autism 6,601 6,601 6,601 

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 30 171 30 171 30,171 

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time: 30,171 30,171 30,171 

Before/af\er school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 5,452 (1,451) 4,001 4,001 

General supplies I 000 (1,000) 

Total before/af\er school programs - instruction 6 452 (2,451) 4 001 4 001 

Total - instruction 516,882 158,072 674 954 674 954 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Health sen·ices· 

Salaries 15.821 11,791 27,612 27,612 

Total health services 15,821 11 791 27,612 27,612 

Educational media/ hbrnry services 
Salaries 2,425 2,425 2.425 

Total educauonal media/ library services 2.425 2,425 2 425 

School ndmlnistrntmn 
Salaries principals/ assist.mt prmc1pals 33.MO 20.311 53,951 53,951 

Salanes secretarial 13,702 9,489 23.191 23,191 

Total school administration 47,342 29,8()() 77 142 77,142 

Unallocated benefits 
Workmen's compensation 5,833 5,833 5,833 

Health benefits 294 579 (12.706) 281,873 281 873 

Total unallocated benefits 294,579 (6,873) 287,706 287,706 

Total undistributed expenditures 360,167 34,718 394.885 394,885 

Total expenditures - current expense 877,049 192 790 I 069,839 I 069,839 

Total school based expenditures 877 049 192,790 1,069,839 1,069 839 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 877,049 192 790 1,069,839 I 069,839 

Total other financing sources 877,049 192,790 l,069 839 1,069 839 

Excess (deficiency} of other financing sources ayer 
(imder} expenditures nnd other financing (uses) 

Fund balance, July 1 

Fund balance. June 30 
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School: George L. Catrambone 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Kindergarten 
Grades 1-5 

Regular programs -
undistributed instruction: 

Other salaries instruction 
Purchased professional - educational services 
Purchased technical services 
General supplies 
Other expenses 

Total regular education 

Learning and/or language disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries instruction 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 

Behavioral disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries instruction 
General supplies 
Other expenses 

Total behavioral disabilities 

Total special education 

Bilingual education: 
Salaries of teachers 
General supplies 

Total bilingual education 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Bud~et Transfers Budget 

$ 133,094 $ (8,544) $ 124,550 
3,529,122 (59,918) 3,469,204 

54,507 (5,575) 48,932 
21,400 (8,703) 12,697 
21,200 (2,407) 18,793 
88,380 83,884 172,264 
3,000 (3,000) 

3,850,703 (4,263) 3,846,440 

60,386 (17,458) 42,928 
64,519 (4,114) 60,405 

124,905 (21,572) I 03,333 

257,077 32,857 289,934 
104,022 (3,079) 100,943 

1,900 (1,328) 572 
1,500 (330) 1,170 

364,499 28,120 392,619 

489,404 6,548 495,952 

877,482 (71,556) 805,926 
18,000 (17,275) 725 

895,482 (88,831) 806,651 

EXHIBIT D-3g 
PAGEIOF3 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 124,550 
3,469,204 

48,932 
12,697 
18,793 

170,449 $ 1,815 

3,844,625 1,815 

42,928 
60,405 

103,333 

289,934 
100,943 

572 
1,170 

392,619 

495,952 

805,926 
725 

806,651 
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(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3g 
PAGE20F3 

School: George L. Catrambone 
Original Budget Final Variance 
Bud[let Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Cocurricular activities: 
Salaries $ 16,250 $ (15,917) $ 333 $ 333 

Total cocurricular activities 16,250 (15,917) 333 333 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 68,149 (61,158) 6,991 6,991 
General supplies 1,333 (I ,333) 

Total before/after school programs - instruction 69,482 (62,491) 6,991 6,991 

Total before/after school programs 69,482 (62,491) 6,991 6,991 

Alternative education program - instruction 
Purchased professional and technical services 867 867 867 
General supplies 1,800 1,101 2,901 2,901 
Other expenses 3,000 (1,245) 1,755 1,755 

Total alternative education program - instruction 4,800 723 5,523 5,523 

Total alternative education program 4,800 723 5,523 5,523 

Total - instruction 5,326,121 (164,231) 5,161,890 5,160,075 $ 1,815 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Health services: 

Salaries 171,422 1,500 172,922 172,922 

Total health services 171,422 1,500 172,922 172,922 

Guidance: 
Salaries of professional staff 62,769 2,032 64,801 64,801 
Other purchased prof. and tech. services 8,667 8,667 8,667 
Supplies and materials 400 (400) 

Total guidance 71,836 1,632 73,468 73,468 

Improvement of instruction/ other 
support services-instructional staff: 
Other professional staff salaries 56,736 59,741 116,477 116,477 

Total improvement of instruction/ other 
support services - instructional staff 56,736 59,741 116,477 116,477 

Educational media / library services: 
Salaries 91,369 750 92,119 92,119 
Supplies and materials 533 (533) 

Total educational media/ library services 91,902 217 92,119 92,119 

(Continued on next page) 
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(Continued from prior page) EXHIBIT D-3g 
PAGE30F3 

School: George L. Catrambone 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Bud~et Actual Final to Actual 

Instructional staff training services: 
Other purchased services $ 733 $ 3,694 $ 4,427 $ 4,427 

Total instructional staff training services 733 3,694 4,427 4,427 

School administration: 
Salaries principals/ assistant principals 224,141 9,207 233,348 233,348 
Salaries secretarial 145,813 5,762 151,575 151,575 
Other purchased services 1,667 1,484 3,151 3,151 
Supplies and materials 17,667 (8,149) 9,518 9,518 

Total school administration 389,288 8,304 397,592 397,592 

Custodial services: 
Salaries of non-instructional aides 93,147 2,456 95,603 95,603 

Total custodial services 93,147 2,456 95,603 95,603 

Student transportation services: 
Contracted services for pupils -

non home and school - vendors 3,500 (1,500) 2,000 2,000 

Total student transportation services 3,500 (1,500) 2,000 2,000 

Unallocated benefits: 
Workmen's compensation 38,486 38,486 38,486 
Health benefits 1,943,543 6,914 1,950,457 1,950,457 

Total unallocated benefits 1,943,543 45,400 1,988,943 1,988,943 

Total undistributed expenditures 2,822,107 121,444 2,943,551 2,943,551 

Total expenditures - current expense 8,148,228 (42,787) 8,105,441 8,103,626 $ 1,815 

Total school based expenditures 8,148,228 (42,787) 8,105,441 8,103,626 1,815 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 8,148,228 (42,787) 8,105,441 8,105,441 

Total other financing sources 8,148,228 (42,787) 8,105,441 8,105,441 

Excess ( deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) 1,815 (1,815) 

Fund balance, July I 

Fund balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ 1,815 $ (1,815) 

115 
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Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule ofBlended Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT D-3 h 

School: JMF Early Childhood Learning Center 
Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENSE. 

Regular programs - instruction 
Salaries of teachers: 

Kindergarten $ 292,880 $ (12,015) $ 280,865 $ 280,865 
Reg\1lar programs -

undistributed instrnction: 
Other salaries instrnction 81,596 12,549 94,145 94,145 
Purchased professional - educational services 515 515 515 
General supplies I I 200 (933) JO 267 10,267 

Total regular education 385,676 I 16 385,792 385 792 

Resource room/resource center: 
Salaries of teachers 40 785 40,785 40 785 

Total resource room/resource center 40,785 40,785 40,785 

Total special education 40,785 40,785 40,785 

Before/after school programs - instruction 
Salaries of teacher tutors 5,452 (2,070) 3,382 3,382 

General supplies I 000 (1,000) 

Total before/after school programs - instruction 6 452 (3,070) 3 382 3 382 

Total - mstruct1on 392, I 28 37,831 429,959 429,959 

Undistributed expenditures 
Health services 

Salaries 23 846 18,584 42 430 42,430 

Total health services 23,846 18,584 42,430 42,430 

Improvement of instruction/ other 
support services-instructional staff 
Other professional staff salaries 3 770 3 770 3 770 

Total unprovement of instruction / other 
support services - instructional staff 3,770 3770 3 770 

Educational media/ library services: 
Salaries 2,425 2,425 2,425 

Total educational media/ library services 2,425 2,425 2,425 

School administration: 
Salaries principals/ assistant principals 39,865 24,069 63,934 63,934 

Salaries secretarial 26,918 5,709 32,627 32,627 

Total school administration 66,783 29,778 96,561 96,561 

Unallocated benefits· 
\Vorkmen's compensation 7,240 7,240 7,240 

Health benefits 365,684 (25,708) 339,976 339,976 

Total unallocated benefits 365 684 (18,468) 347216 347,216 

Total undistributed expenditures 458,738 33,664 492,402 492,402 

Total expenditures - current expense 850 866 71,495 922 361 922 361 

Total school based expenditures 850,866 71 495 922 361 922 361 

Other financing sources 
Transfer in 850 866 71 495 922,361 922 361 

Total other financmg sources 850,866 71 495 922,361 922,361 

Excess (deficiency) of other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures and other financing (uses) 

Fund balance, July l 

fund balance, June 30 $ $ $ 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
DETAIL SCHEDULES 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures w Budgetary Basis 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT E-1 
PAGE I OFJ 

Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic 
Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic Suppl. Speech Nonpublic Exam. and 
Textbooks Nursing Comp. Ed. Inst. Corr. Technology Class. 

REVENUES 
State sources $ 3,738 $ 5,080 $ 3,544 $ 7,136 $ 4,464 $ 2,589 $ 6,737 
Federal sources 
Other sources 

Total revenues ~ --2,.QllQ_ ~ 7,136 4,464 ~ 6,737 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instmction: 
Salaries w 

Teachers 
Other instruction 
Professional and 
Technical services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and materials 
Textbooks 3,738 
Tuition 
Other expenses 

Total instruction ~ 

Support services: 
Salaries -
Principals/directors 
Other professional staff 
Secretarial and clerical 

Other salaries 
Salaries of family/parent liaison 
and community parent 
involvement specialists 

Salaries of facilitators, math 
coaches, literacy coaches 
and master teachers 
Employee benefits 
Professional educational / 
technical services 
Other purchased pro( 
education services 
Other purchased pro( services 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
Rentals 
Other purchased services 
Contr. services - transp. 
(bet. home & school) 

Contr. services - transp. 
(otl1er than bet. home & school) 
Travel 
Other purch. Prof serv. 5,080 3,544 7,136 4,464 2,589 6,737 
Supplies and materials 
Other expenses 

Total support services --2,.QllQ_ ~ 7,136 4,464 ~ 6,737 

Facility acquisition/ 
construction services: 
Equipment-
Non-instructional 

Total facility acquis1t1on / 
construction services 

Total expenditures ~ --2,.QllQ_ ~ 7,136 4,464 ~ 6,737 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
General Fund Contribution to 

Preschool education 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total other financing sources (uses) ~ --2,.QllQ_ ~ 7,136 4,464 ~ 6 737 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenue Overl(Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund balance, July I, 2017 ---
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ $ $ - $ $ $ 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT E-1 
PAGE20F3 

(Continued from prior page) 

Nonpublic School Preschool 
Security Based Education Title I Title II Title III I.D.E.A. 

Aid ~ Aid Part A Part A Title III Immigrant Title IV Pre School 

REVENUES 
State sources $ 2,475 $ 344,345 $ 9,878,160 
Federal sources $ 1,650,160 $ 382,619 $ 309,151 $ 29,759 10,287 $ 43,615 
Other sources 

Total revenues 2,475 344,345 9,878,160 1,650,160 382,619 309 151 29 759 ~ 43,615 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 
Salaries -
Teachers 3,401,710 5,423 33,275 
Other instruction 1,536,287 
Professional and 
Technical services 1,303 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and matenals 116,310 22,137 3,325 532 1,023 
Textbooks 
Tuition 
Other expenses 1,600 

Total instruction 5,055,907 28,863 3,325 __ 5_32_ 34,298 

Support services: 
Salaries -
Principals/directors 255,827 155,373 37,157 1,804 
Other professional staff 282,473 327,983 
Secretarial and clerical 54,153 108,928 
Other salaries 270,835 

Salaries of family/parent liaison 
and community parent 
involvement specialists 114,373 

Salaries of facilitators, math 
coaches, literacy coaches 
and master teachers 191,042 
Employee benefits 3,204,098 43,504 3,257 138 9,317 
Professional educational / 
technical services 2,273 16,519 8,301 42,650 6,867 

Other purchased prof 
education services 3,000 
Other purchased prof services 88,733 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 257,326 
Rentals 93,214 
Other purchased services 5,380 
Contr. services w transp. 
(bet home & school) 321,000 
Contr services - transp 
( other than bet home & school) 1,015 

Travel 237 
Other purch. Prof serv. 
Supplies and materials 2,475 5,446 1,849 3,057 15,771 
Other expenses 1,341 

Total support services 2,475 344 345 5,240,801 19,576 207,178 104,215 1,942 ~ 9,317 

Facility acqu1sit1on / 
constrnct10n services· 
Equipment w 

Non-instructional ~ 

Total facility acquisition/ 
construction services ~ 

Total expenditures 2,475 344,345 10,296,708 19,576 207,178 133 078 5,267 ~ 43,615 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
General Fund Contnbution to 

Preschool educat10n 418,548 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets (1,630,584) (175,441) (176,073) (24,492) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,475 344,345 9,878,160 1,650,160 382,619 309,151 29 759 ~ 43,615 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenue Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund balance, July I, 2017 ----
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ $ $ $ $ - $ $ $ 

= 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT E-1 
PAGE30F3 

(Continued from prior page) 

21st Century Carl Perkins 
l.D.EA Community Sustainable Occupation NJDA/ Local Totals 

Basic Leaming Centers New Jersey Education Jets Play 60 Programs 2018 

REVENUES: 
State sources $ 2,930 $ 10,261,198 
Federal sources $ 1,458,304 $ 576,424 $ 22 $ 39,969 4,500,310 
Other sources $ 41,810 41,810 

Total revenues 1,458,304 576,424 22 39,969 2 930 41,810 14 803,318 

EXPENDITURES: 
lnstrnctton: 
Salaries -
Teachers 29,244 285,550 3,755,202 
Other instruction 1,536,287 
Professional and 
technical services 11,610 2,909 15,822 

Other purchased services 1,092,309 1,092,309 
Supplies and materials 18,812 136,361 22 29,308 2,107 5,529 335,466 
Textbooks 3,738 
Tuition 2,855 2,855 
Other expenses 3,481 5,081 

Total instruction 1,140,365 437,002 22 32,217 2,107 8,384 6,746,760 

Support services: 
Salaries -
Principals/directors 450,161 
Other professional staff 12,493 622,949 
Secretarial and clerical 10,783 173,864 
Other salaries 8,644 6,515 285,994 

Salaries of family/parent liaison 
and community parent 
involvement specialists 114,373 

Salaries of facilitators, math 
coaches, literacy coaches 
and master teachers 191,042 

Employee benefits 2,237 39,765 498 3,302,814 
Professional educational / 
technical services 235,383 24,138 27,000 363,131 

Other purchased prof 
education services 3,000 
Other purchased prof. services 88,733 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 257,326 
Rentals 93,214 
Other purchased services 9,860 30,132 760 46,132 
Contr. services~ transp. 
(bet home & school) 321,000 

Contr. services - transp. 
( other than bet. home & school) 1,015 
Travel 1,680 1,917 
Other purch. Prof serv. 29,550 
Supplies and materials 70,459 11,787 739 823 2,166 114,572 
Other expenses 1,341 

Total support services 317,939 139,422 7,752 823 29 926 6,462,128 

Facility acquisition/ 
construction services: 
Equipment-
Non-instructional 3,500 6,388 

Total facility acquisition I 
construction services 3,500 6,388 

Total expenditures 1,458,304 576,424 22 39,969 2,930 41,810 13,215,276 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
General Fund Contribution to 

Preschool education 418,548 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets (2,006,590) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,458,304 576,424 22 39,969 2,930 41,810 14,803,318 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenue Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund balance. July I, 2017 
Fund balance. June 30, 2018 $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Preschool Education Aid Expenditures 
Preschool - All Programs 

Budgetary Basis 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Exhibit E-2 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
Salaries of teachers $ 3,564,575 $ (162,865) $ 3,401,710 $ 3,401,710 
Other salaries for instruction 1,610,342 (72,883) 1,537,459 1,536,287 $ 1,172 
Supplies and materials 60,000 57,252 117,252 116,310 942 
Other expenses 1,600 1,600 1,600 

Total instruction 5,234,917 (176,896) 5,058,021 5,055,907 2,114 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of instruction 50,902 8,541 59,443 59,443 
Salaries of program directors 234,833 (38,449) 196,384 196,384 
Salaries of other professional staff 325,767 2,216 327,983 327,983 
Salaries of secretarial assistants 128,014 (19,086) 108,928 108,928 
Other salaries 289,195 (18,360) 270,835 270,835 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Stafl 1,753 1,753 1,753 
Salaries of family/parent liaison and community 

involvement specialists 112,508 1,865 114,373 114,373 
Salaries of facilitators, math coaches, literacy 
coaches and master teachers 220,713 (29,671) 191,042 191,042 

Personal services - employee benefits 2,942,650 267,388 3,210,038 3,202,347 7,691 
Other purchased prof. educational services 7,000 (4,000) 3,000 3,000 
Other purchased professional services 99,550 (10,817) 88,733 88,733 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 290,620 (33,132) 257,488 257,326 162 
Rentals 93,214 93,214 93,214 
Contr. services - transp. (bet. home & school) 321,000 321,000 321,000 
Contr. services - transp. (field trips) 1,015 1,015 1,015 
Travel 237 237 237 
Supplies and materials 6,000 (3,023) 2,977 1,849 1,128 
Other objects 2,753 (482) 2,271 1,339 932 

Total support services 5,124,719 125,995 5,250,714 5,240,801 9,913 

Total expenditures 10,359,636 (50,901) 10,308,735 10,296,708 12,027 

Total outflows $ 10,359,636 $ (50,901) $ 10,308,735 $ 10,296,708 $ 12,027 

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER 

Total Revised 2017-2018 PSEA Allocation $ 9,826,016 
Add: Actual PSEA Carryover June 30, 2017 132,446 
Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 418,548 

Total Funds Available for 2017-2018 Budget 10,377,010 
Less: 2017-2018 Budgeted PSEA (Including 

prior year budgeted carryover) (10,308,735) 
Available & Unbudgeted PSEA Funds as of June 30, 2018 68,275 

Add: June 30, 2018 Unexpended PSEA 12,027 
2017-2018 Actual Carryover - PSEA $ 80,302 

2017-2018 PSEA Carryover Budgeted in 2018-19 $ 68,276 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
DETAIL SCHEDULES 



Project Title/Issue 

District Project 
Long Branch High School (Old) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

GAAP 
Revised Exeenditures to date 

Budgetary Prior Current 
Appropriation Years Years 

$ 6,940,000 $ 371,007 $ 632,848 

NJ School Development Authority Projects 
George M. Catrambone School 40,061,452 $ 40,061,452 
Long Branch High School (New) 8,638,303 8,352,091 286,212 
A.A. Anastasia 18,896 18,896 
Gregory Elementary School 492,027 84,669 407,358 

Totals $ 56,150,678 $ 48,888,115 $ 1,326,418 

EXHIBIT F-1 

Unexpended 
Appropriations 
June 30, 2018 

$ 5,936,145 

$ 5,936,145 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budgetary Basis 

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Revenues 
Interest income 
State Sources - SDA Grant 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Uses 

Legal services 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Construction services 

Total expenditures 

(Deficiency) of revenues 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfer out 

Total financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

EXHIBIT F-2 

$ 47,826 
693,570 

741,396 

850 
18,654 

1,306,914 

1,326,418 

(585,022) 

(47,826) 

(47,826) 

(632,848) 

6,568,993 

$ 5,936,145 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Revenues and other financing sources 

Bond Proceeds 

Total revenues and other financing sources 

Expenditures and other financing uses 

Legal services 

Purchased professional and technical services 

Constrnction services 

Supplies 

Total expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing 
sources over (under) expenditures and other 
financing uses 

Additional project information 

Project numbers 

Grant dates 

Bond issuance date 

Bonds authorized 

Bonds issued 

Original authorized cost 

Additional authorized cost 

Revised authorized cost 

Percentage increase over original 

authorized cost 

Percentage completion 

Original target completion date 

Revised target completion date 

2016/17 Old High School Renovation Project 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Prior 

Periods 

$ 6,940,000 

6,940,000 

19,323 

351,684 

371,007 

$ 6,568,993 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Current 

Year 

850 

18,654 

613,344 

632,848 

(632,848) 

2017-1 

NIA 

1/11/2017 

6,940,000 

6,940,000 

6,940,000 

6,940,000 

0.00% 

14.46% 

6/30/2018 

6/30/2019 

Totals 

6,940,000 

6,940,000 

20,173 

370,338 

613,344 

1,003,855 

$ 5,936,145 

F-2a 

Revised 

Authorized 

Cost 

$ 6,940,000 

6,940,000 

30,000 

580,650 

6,104,350 

225,000 

6,940,000 

$ 

123 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DETAIL SCHEDULES 



ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll deductions payable 
Accounts payable 
Due to student groups 
Interfund payable 
Due to interest groups 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Held in trust for unemployment 
claims 

Held in trust for scholarships 

Total net position 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
June 30, 2018 

Agenc 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Student 
Activity 

133,985 

133,985 

133,685 
300 

133,985 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Payroll 
Agency 

552,912 

552,912 

552,912 

552,912 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Retirement 
Receptions 

5,173 

5,173 

5,173 

5,173 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT H-1 
PAGEIOF3 

Academic and 
Athletic 

Hall of Fame 

647 

647 

647 

647 
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(Continued from prior page) 

ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll deductions payable 
Accounts payable 
Due to student groups 
Interfund payable 
Due to interest groups 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Held in trust for unemployment 
claims 

Held in trust for scholarships 

Total net position 

(Continued on next page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Funds 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
June 30, 2018 

A enc 

Volunteer Project 
Fund Assist 

3,896 $ 15,384 $ 

3,896 $ 15,384 $ 

3,896 $ 15,384 $ 

3,896 $ 15,384 $ 

Operation 
Sleigh Bells 

1,544 $ 

1,544 $ 

$ 

1,544 

1,544 $ 

EXHIBIT H-1 
PAGE20F3 

Total 
Agency 
Funds 

713,541 

713,541 

552,912 

133,685 
300 

26,644 

713,541 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
June 30, 2018 

(Continued from prior page) Trust 
Private-

Unemployment Purpose 
Comeensation Scholarshie 

ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 258,129 $ 341,782 
Investments 20,295 

Total assets 258,129 362,077 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll deductions payable 
Accounts payable 24,368 
Due to student groups 
Interfund payable 
Due to interest groups 

Total liabilities 24,368 

NET POSITION: 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims 233,761 
Held in trust for scholarships 362,077 

Total net position $ 233,761 $ 362,077 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT H-1 
PAGE30F3 

Total 
Trust 
Funds 

599,911 
20,295 

620,206 

24,368 

24,368 

233,761 
362,077 

595,838 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Private-
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Trust 
ADDITIONS: 

Contributions: 
Plan member $ 140,170 
Other $ 17,073 

Total contributions 140,170 17,073 
Investment Earnings: 

Interest 422 2,590 
Increase in investment value 25 

Net investment earnings 422 2,615 

Total additions 140,592 19,688 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment claims 112,200 
Scholarships awarded 30,100 

Total deductions 112,200 30,100 

Change in net position 28,392 (10,412) 

Net position - beginning of the year 205,369 372,489 

Net position - end of the year $ 233,761 $ 362,077 

EXHIBIT H-2 

Totals 

$ 140,170 
17,073 

157,243 

3,012 
25 

3,037 

160,280 

112,200 
30,100 

142,300 

17,980 

577,858 

$ 595,838 

127 



PRE-KINDERGARTEN SCHOOL: 
Joseph M. Ferraina 
Early Childhood Learning Center 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
A.A. Anastasia 
Audrey W. Clark 
G. Catrambone 
Gregory 
West End 

Total elementaiy schools 

MIDDLE SCHOOL: 
Middle School student fund 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
High School student fund 
Athletic fund 

Total senior high school 

Total 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Balance Cash 
Julyl,2017 Receipts 

$ 202 

1,648 $ 3 $ 
2 

528 131 
6,173 6,702 

5 

8,356 6,836 

22,916 82,926 

105,962 172,043 
460 73,785 

106,422 245,828 

$ 137,896 $ 335,590 $ 

EXHIBITH-3 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30, 2018 

$ 202 

500 1,151 
2 

659 
7,028 5,847 

5 

7,528 7,664 

73,444 32,398 

184,669 93,336 
73,860 385 

258,529 93,721 

339,501 $ 133,985 
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ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Payroll deductions 

payable 

Total liabilities 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Payroll Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Balance Cash Cash 
July 1, 2017 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 517,440 $ 67,914,941 $ 67,879,469 

$ 517,440 $ 67,914,941 $ 67,879,469 

$ 517,440 $ 67,914,941 $ 67,879,469 

$ 517,440 $ 67,914,941 $ 67,879,469 

EXHIBIT H-4 

Balance 
June 30, 2018 

$ 552,912 

$ 552,912 

$ 552,912 

$ 552,912 
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LONG-
0

TERM DEBT SCHEDULES 



Exhibit 1-1 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Long-Term Debt 

Schedule of Bonds Payable 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance Balance 
Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July I, 2017 Retired June 30, 2018 

School District Bonds 1/11/2017 $6,940,000 1/15/2019 $ 385,000 2.50% 
I /15/2020 400,000 2.50% 
1/15/2021 410,000 2.50% 
1/15/2022 425,000 2.50% 
1/15/2023 440,000 2.50% 
I /15/2024 455,000 2.50% 
1/15/2025 475,000 3.00% 
1/15/2026 490,000 3.00% 
1/15/2027 505,000 3.00% 
I /15/2028 525,000 3.00% 
1/15/2029 545,000 3.00% 
1/15/2030 550,000 3.00% 
1/15/2031 550,000 3.00% 
1/15/2032 510,000 3.00% $ 6,940,000 $ 275,000 $ 6,665,000 

$ 6,940,000 $ 275,000 $ 6,665,000 

130 



Purpose 

Old High School - SDA 
Improvement Project 

HY AC Equipment at the 
JMF School 

District-wide Copiers 

Date of 
Lease 

09/23/15 

06/03/16 

07/25/16 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Obligations under Capital Leases 

Long-Term Debt 
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Amount 
Term of of Original Interest Balance 
Lease Issue Rate July 1, 2017 

5 Years $ 500,000 2.050% $ 364,000 $ 

5 Years 375,000 1.896% 355,829 

5 Years 302,274 2.710% 249,875 

$ 969,704 $ 

EXHIBIT I-2 

Balance 
Retired June 30, 2018 

93,000 $ 271,000 

86,467 269,362 

58,668 191,207 

238,135 $ 731,569 
======= 
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Exhibit I-3 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final to 
Budget Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 463,855 $ 463,855 $ 463,855 $ 

Total Revenues 463,855 463,855 463,855 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt Service: 

Redemption of Principal 275,000 275,000 275,000 
Interest on Bonds 188,855 188,855 188,854 

Total Regular Debt Service 463,855 463,855 463,854 

Total Expenditures 463,855 463,855 463,854 

(Excess) of Revenues (Over) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Transfers in 47,826 47,826 

Total other financing sources 47,826 47,826 

Net change in fund balance 47,827 47,827 

Fund Balance, July I 21,622 21,622 21,622 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 21,622 $ 21,622 $ 69,449 $ 47,827 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
(Unaudited) 

Financial Trends - Schedules J-1 to J-5 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the district's 
financial performance and well being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity - Schedules J-6 to J-9 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's most significant 
local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity - Schedules J-10 to J-13 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
district's current levels of outstanding debt and the district's ability to issue additional debt 

in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information - Schedules J-14 to J-15 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand 
the environment within which the district's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information - Schedules J-16 to J-20 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how 
the information in the district's financial report relates to the services the district provides 
and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these 
schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial 
reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Net Position by Component 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(accmal basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

J-1 
Page I of2 

June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Governmental activities 
Net Investment in capital assets $ 122,782,225 $ 220,018,583 $ 214,489,581 $ 209,795,967 $ 205,908,870 
Restricted 7,816,059 4,949,103 5,058,767 4,708,754 2,474,193 
Unrestricted (deficit) (4,253,689) (4,693,393) (5,846,298) (5,093,725) (5,658,801) 

Total governmental activities net position $ 126,344,595 $ 220,274,293 $ 213,702,050 $ 209,410,994 $ 202,724,262 

Business-type activities 
Net Investment in capital assets $ 53,829 $ 73,270 $ 782,939 $ 820,963 $ 1,162,764 
Unrestricted (deficit) 671,131 1,042 919 899,188 (5,658,80Q 840,744 

Total business-type activities net position $ 724,960 $ 1,116,189 $ 1,682,127 $ (4,837,838) $ 2,003,508 

Government-wide 
Net Inveshnent in capital assets $ 122,836,054 $ 220,091,853 $ 215,272,520 $ 210,616,930 $ 207,071,634 
Restricted 7,816,059 4,949,103 5,058,767 4,708,754 2,474,193 
Unrestricted (deficit) (3,582,558) (3,650,474) (4,947,110) ( IO, 752,528) (4,818,057) 

Total government-wide net position $ 127 069,555 $ 221,390,482 $ 215,384,177 $ 204,573,156 $ 204,727,770 

Source: CAFR Schedule A-I 
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Governmental activities 
Net Investment in capital assets 
Resn·icted 
Unrestricted ( deficit) 

Total governmental activities net position 

Business-type activities 
Investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total business-type activities net position 

Government-wide 
Net Investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total government-wide net position 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Net Position by Component 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(accnial basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

2014 2015 

$ 236,091,646 $ 239,397,464 $ 
I 

(3,453,531) (38,878,321) 
$ 232,638,115 $ 200,519,144 $ 

$ 1,098,934 $ 1,055,829 $ 
839,412 681,572 

$ 1,938,346 $ 1,737,401 $ 

$ 237,190,580 $ 240,453,293 $ 

l 
(2,614,119) (38,196,749) 

$ 234,576,461 $ 202,256,545 $ 

J-1 
Page 2 of2 

Jnne 30, 
2016 2017 2018 

237,797,931 $ 234,442,729 $ 228,824,701 
l 213,270 537,781 

(38,708,165) (43,156,324) (43,504,705) 
199,089,767 $ 191,499,675 $ 185,857, 777 

1,002,443 $ 960,747 $ 904,990 
549,995 456,761 407 266 

1,552,438 $ 1,417,508 $ 1,312,256 

238,800,374 $ 235,403,476 $ 229,729,691 
I 213,270 537,781 

(38,158,170) (42,699,563) (43,097,439) 
200,642,205 $ 192,917,183 $ 187,170 033 

Note: GASB 68 was implemented during the 2015 fiscal year, which required the restatement of beginning net position in the amount of$32,721,369. This amount is not 
reflected in the June 30, 2014 Net Position, above. 

134 



CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Changes in Net Posmon 
Last Ten Fise.!.l Years 

(accrual basis of accollflting) 
Unaudited 

J-2 
Fiscal Years Ended June 30. 

2009 2010 1011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 __ 2018 

Expenses 
Go\'cmmcnta.l acri,itics: 

Instruction 
Regular $ 38.246.074 $ 42.453.709 $ 40.654.858 $ 42,233.990 $ 43.958,470 $ 43.804. 751 $ 50.371.614 $ 52.757.188 $ 56.912.233 $ 58,581.381 
Special education 5.228,847 5.095.753 5.672.220 5.887.276 6.451.436 6.862,763 10.365,337 11,751.502 13.104.274 15.()76.404 

Other special instruction 1.465382 1.558.903 1.555.382 1,640.150 L623,882 l.690.443 2.522,994 2.871.688 2.984.261 3.100,224 
Other instruction 1.515,019 2.540.854 2.729.097 2.743.965 2.910.994 2.572.503 3.440.882 4.014.023 4.385.274 4.207.144 

Support Services 
Tuition 4,280.596 3.670.653 4,238.157 4.437.586 4.143.634 4,274.307 2,667.315 2.477.251 2,594.395 2.652.803 
Student & instruction rclntcd services 14.582,912 15,159.600 16.082.011 16.013.642 17.133.656 14.342.927 17.703.313 18.416.927 20.304.288 21.950.111 
School ndministrati\'e services 3,161,193 3.131.197 3.260.Cll8 3.154.790 3.253.162 3.432.544 4.998.872 5,828.181 7,215,21 I 7.471.060 
General & business ndministmtive services 4,060.382 4,221.195 4.010.149 4.794.703 4.626.354 5.238.116 5.443.961 5.952.534 4.555,881 5.{187.914 
Plant operations .ind mnintcn.mcc 9,971.774 9.957,673 10.607.019 10.205.026 9.514.471 10.260.042 10,857,424 11.641.032 12,778.569 13,470.564 
Pupil transportation 3.178.389 2.930,535 2,955.367 3.170,468 3.466.432 4,143,801 3.860.474 3.908,474 4,485.303 4.653.879 

Special schools 7,221 
Transfer to Ch.mer School 4,093 33.539 36,779 36.779 56,174 4.424 29.710 23,992 36.503 
Interest on long-term dcbt/le.tSc purchnsc 253.233 223,994 171.866 117.816 94,467 104.259 201.919 
Cost of issuance 153,536 
Unallocated dcprccintion 3.950.335 6,476.048 7.376.019 7.591.598 6.777.804 6.782.993 7.326.924 7.100.942 7.166.731 7.080,435 

Tot.al go\'emmcntil nctivitics expenses 89.644,996 97,236.880 99,177 078 102.126.425 104,121.067 103,633,231 119.681.350 ~9~2 136,768.207 143.570.341 

Business-type nctivitics: 
Food scrvicc 2.700.143 2.784,395 2.709.886 3.385.718 3.268.099 3,791.264 3,870,489 4,141.054 4.245.375 4,241.732 

Total busincsNype nctivitics e~q,cnse 2.700.143 2,784,395 2.709.886 3,385.718 3.268.099 3.791.264 3.870.489 4,141.054 4.245,375 4.241.732 
Tomi district expenses $ 92.345.139 $ 100.021.275 $ 101.886.964 $ 105.512.143 $ 107.389.165 $ _ _107.424.495 S 123,55J,~39_$ 130.984.973 $ _141.013.582 $ 147,8.12,~073 

Program Revenues 
Govcmmcntil activities: 

Charges for services 
Instruction $ 197,059 $ 321.543 $ 164,712 $ 125.760 $ 80.446 $ 103.326 $ 149,376 $ 155,901 $ 264,333 $ 291.326 

Operating grants and contributions 12.379,924 7,907.311 4,816,553 13.413.399 14,185.493 14,257.918 14.906.374 18,203,840 14,611.266 14.827.564 
Cnpital gmnts nnd contributions 7.154,295 1.076,882 445.536 693,570 

Total governmental activities program revenues 12,576,983 8.228.854 4.981.265 13.539,159 J4.265.939 14,361.244 22.210,045 __ 19,436.623 15,321_1_~ 15.812.460 

Busincss-t)pe nctivitics: 
Charges for services 

Food scn'lce 526,938 503.464 499,553 476,032 463.816 633,900 376.760 370.679 390,803 401.523 
Operating grants :md contributions 2.278.261 2,670,925 2.769.456 2,802,797 2,823.601 3.091.842 3,292.051 3.585,016 3,719.233 3,734.205 

Toti.I business-t)'J)e activities program revenues 2,805.199 3.174.389 3,269.009 3.278,829 3.287.417 3,725.742 3.668,81 I 3,955,695 4,110,036 4,135,728 
Total district program revenues $ 15.382. 182 $ 11.403.243 $ 8.250.274 $ 16.817,988 $ 17.553.356 $ 18,086.986 $ 25.878.856 $ 23.392.318 $ 19.43U2LS 19.948,188 

Net (Expensc)/Rc,·cnuc 
Go\·emmcntil nctivities $ (77.068,013) $ (89,008,026) $ (94.195.813) $ (88,587.266) $ (89,855.128) $ (89.271.987) $ (97.471,305) $ (107,407,296) $ (121.447,072) $ (127,757,881) 
Busincss-l)'J>C activities 105,056 389.994 559,123 (106.889) 19.318 (65.522) (201.678) (185.359) (135,339) (106,004) 
Total district-\\'lde net expense $ (76,962,952) $ (88.618.032~ $ (93.636.690l $ (88.694.155) $ !89.835.810, $ ~89.337.509~ $ ~97.672.983~ $ (107,592,655l $ ~l2I.582.4lll $ ~l27.863.885l 

General Revenues and Other Change.'> in Net Position 
Govcmmcntal nctivitics: 

Property taxes levied for general purposes, net $ 31.570,923 $ $ 31.570.923 S 31.570.923 S 32.186,556 $ 33,391,044 S 36.131.331 $ 37.901.052 $ 40.627.100 $ 41.439.642 
Property tixes for debt service 463,855 
Federal nnd Stnte aid not restricted 43.239,446 48,741.400 54.606.773 52,186,564 50,297,522 50,243.319 60.372.253 64,390.907 72,276.453 78,964.782 
SDA contributed cnpital 34,400,627 
ln\'cstmcnt crunings 234,949 258,681 50.628 34,987 16.ll8 3.169 7.511 13,772 41,055 75305 
Miscellaneous income 346.688 342.956 1.358,466 503.736 546,349 590,464 l.067.971 1.095,939 912.372 l.172.399 
Contributions of cnpital assets - State 42.994 !02.017,667 
Transfers 4,603 6.097 571.153 
Other sources 571.153 557.217 

Total go\•cmmcntal activities 75.439.603 151,366.801 88.157.943 84,296.210 83,617,698 _ I 19.185.840 97,579.066 103.401,670 I 13,856,980 122.115.983 

Business-type acti\'ities: 
Investment and other earnings 1.235 6.815 2,144 800 360 733 396 409 752 

Total business-type nctivities 1.235 6.815 2,144 800 360 733 396 409 752 

Spccinl item - Snle of school property 494,637 2.576,249 

Total government-wide $ 75.439.603 $ 151.368.()36 $ 88.164.758 $ 84.298.354 $ 83.618.498 $ JJ9,l86oio_()_$ 98.074.436 $ 105.978.315 $ ll_'.l_.857.389 $ 122,116,735 

Changes in Net Position 
Governmental activities $ (1,628.410) $ 62,358,775 $ (6.037,870) $ (4,291,056) $ (6,237.430) $ 29.913.853 $ 602,398 $ (1.429.377) $ (7,590,092) $ (5,641.898) 
Business-type nctivitics 105.056 391.229 565,938 (104,745) 20.118 (65.162) (200,945) (184,963) (134,930) po5.252l 
Total district $ (l.523.354l $ 62.750.004 $ (5.471.93Jl $ (4.395,801) $ (6.217.312) S 29,848.691 $ 401.453 $ (l.614.340l $ (7,725.022l $ (5.747.150l 

Source: CA.FR A-2 135 



2009 2010 

General Fund 
Reserved $ 7,816,059 $ 4,949,037 
Unreserved (2,270,883) (2,513,055) 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total general fund $ 5,545,176 $ 2 435,982 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Restricted, reported in: 

Capital projects fund 
Debt service fund 

Unreserved, reported in: 
Special revenue fund $ (644,816) $ (943,176) 

Unassigned (deficit) 
Total all other governmental funds $ (644,816l $ (943,176) 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 

GASB 54 was implemented in the 2011 fiscal year, which required the presentation of 
fund balances to be reported in different classifications from those presented in 
prior years. (See footnote 1 in the basic financial statements). Prior years have not 
been restated, nor are they required to be. 

CITY OF LONG BRA.NCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrnal basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

June 30 
2011 2012 ~ 

$ 494,477 $ 1 $ I 
4,564,290 4,708,753 2,474,192 

(2,851,656) (2,620,152) (3.391,077) 
$ 2,207 111 $ 2,088,602 $ (916,884) 

$ (1,052,004) $ (1,120,965) $ (994,754) 
$ (1,052,004l $ !J,120,965) $ (994,754) 

J-3 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 213,270 $ 537,781 

(1,207,576) (1.212,038) (73,531) (1,754,559) (1,115,366) 
$ p,207,575) $ (1,212,037) $ (73,530) $ (1,541,289) $ (577.585) 

$ 6,568,993 $ 5,936,145 
21,622 69,449 

$ 375,000 
$ (992,786) $ (1,030,968) (1,047,514) (995,330) (982,602) 
$ (992,786) $ (1,030,968) $ (672,514) $ 5 595 285 $ 5,022,992 
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Revenues 
Local tax le,-:,· 
Tuition 
Income on mvcstments 
Miscellaneous 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Total revenue 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular instruction 
Special education instruction 
Other special instruction 
Other instruction 

Support services: 
Tuition 
Student & instruction related services 
School administrative services 
Other administrative services 
Pl.:int operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportntion 
Employee benefits 

Special schools 
Transfer to charter school 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Bond proceeds 
Premium on bonds 
Proceeds from capital leases 
Capital leases (non·budgetcd) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Insurance recovery super storm Sandy 
Non-Federal Cost Share Reimbursement Program 

Funded by Community Development Block Grant 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

Special item: 
Sale of school property 

Net change in fund balances 

• Debt service as a percentage of noncapital c:-q,cnditurcs 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
Changes in Fund Balances_ Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Y cars 
(modified accnwl basts of accountmf!.) 

Unaud11ed 

Fiscal Years Ended June 30. 

~ 2010 2011 

31.570.923 $ 3I.570.923 $ 31.570.923 
197.059 321.543 164.712 
234.949 258.681 50.628 
346.687 342.956 1.358.468 

51.336.921 46.656.055 54.536.476 
4.282.450 9.992.656 4.886.850 

87.968.989 89.142.813 92.568.057 

30.763.393 33,876.593 31.751.114 
4.205.955 4.066.235 4.429.958 
1.178.717 1.243.951 1.214.741 
1.218.644 2.027.514 2.131.403 

3.443.205 2.929.054 3.309.966 
11.730.133 12.096.837 12.559.920 
2.542.785 2.498.587 2,546.048 
3.266.071 3.368.368 3.131.894 
8.Qll.048 7,945.879 8.283.996 
2.556.617 2.338.466 2.308.118 

16.627.029 18.437.716 19.391.580 
5.762 

4.093 26.763 
3,471,204 1.694.738 1.847.018 

89.028.894 92.556.463 92.905.756 

(J.059.905) (3.413.650) (337.699) 

4.603 6.097 

4~ 6.097 

(1.055.302) $ (3.407.553l $ (337.699) 

Note: Noncapital expenditures arc total expenditures less capital outlay. 

Source: CAFR Schedule B·2 

(Continued on ncx1. page) 

J-4 
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2012 2013 

$ 31.570.923 $ 32.186.556 
145.768 80.446 
34.987 16.118 

483.728 546.349 
59.400.858 60.235.402 

6.199.105 4.247.613 
97.835.369 97.312.484 

33.132.027 32.767.482 
4.618.479 4.823.812 
1.286.673 1.214.195 
2.152.599 2.176.583 

3.427.338 3,098.242 
12.562.461 12.906.296 
2.474.885 2.432.426 
3.865.075 3.646.380 
8.005.689 7.114.078 
2.487.184 2.591.892 

21.058.663 24.616.660 

53.782 27.496 
13,347.985 3.347.370 

108.472.840 100.762.911 

(10.637.470) (3.450,428) 

10.450.000 

571.153 

10.450.000 571.153 

$ (187.470) $ (2.879.275) 
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(Continued from prior page) 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
Ch;mgcs in Fund Balances. Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Years Ended June 30. 
2014 2015 2016 

Revenues 

Loc.il. ta'X levy $ 33.391.044 $ 36.131.331 $ 37.901.052 
Tuition 103.326 149.376 155.901 
lncome on invcsunents 3.169 7511 13.772 
Miscellaneous 607.915 1.045.854 1.176.778 
State sources 95.264.039 69.373.722 67532.564 
Federal sources 3.620.549 3.861.928 4.260.935 

Total revenue 132.990.041 110.569.722 111.041.002 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular instruction 31.656.905 30.657.177 30.61 l.100 
Special education instruction 4.959.596 5.493.673 5.909.718 
Other special instruction 1.221.653 1.337.746 1.457.588 
Other instruction 1.859.102 1.958.800 2.182.713 

Support services: 
Tuition 3.088.964 2.667.315 2.477.251 
Student & instruction related services 10.508.098 11.205.019 10.969.105 
School administrative services 2.480.638 2.697.120 3.220.105 
Other administrative services 3.785.493 3.559.867 3.738.022 
Plant operations and maintenance 7.414.749 7.833.642 7.611.181 
Pupil transportation 2.994.651 3,181.539 3.195.995 
Employee benefits 26.859.583 30.114.601 34.971.764 

Special schools 
Transfer to charter school 40597 4.424 29.710 
Capital outlay 36.965.767 10.396.081 6.121.912 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Costs of issuance 
Total expenditures 133.835,795 111.107.004 112.496.164 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

O\'er (under) expenditures (845.754) (537.282) (1.455.162) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Bond proceeds 
Premium on bonds 
Proceeds from lease purchase 875,000 
Capita.I leases (non-budgeted) 
Transfers in 1.810.348 
Transfers out (185) (2.510.348) 
Insurance recovery super storm Sandy 557.217 
Non-Federal Cost Share Reimbursement Program 

Funded by Community Development Block Grant 
Total other financing sources (uses) 557.032 175.000 

Special item: 
Sale of school property 494.637 2.777.123 

Net change in fund balances $ (288.7221 $ (42.645l $ 1.496.961 

Note: Noncapita.l expenditures arc total expenditures less capital outlav. 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-2 

• The District issued bonded debt during the fiscal year ended June 30. 20 l 7. 

--1Q.!2 

$ 40.627.100 
264.333 
41.055 

932.487 
64.807.258 

4.310.134 
__ 1_10_.982.367 

31.151,904 
6.102.981 
1.391.011 
2.206.446 

2.594.395 
11.504.012 
4.149.376 
2.004.251 
7.536.854 
3.642.473 

35.609.973 

23.992 
1.718.338 

3.722.570 
60.671 

153.536 
113.572.783 

(2.590.416) 

6.940.000 
134.213 

302.274 
2.032.284 

(2.032.284) 

13.969 
7.390.456 

$ 4.800.040 

J-4 
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2018 

41.903.497 
291.326 

75.305 
1,214.209 

67.166.667 
4.753.598 

115.404,602 

31.220.306 
6.841.278 
1.409.800 
2.058.612 

2.652.803 
12.152.380 
4,068.464 
2.266.702 
8.057.184 
3.804.839 

38.157.572 

36.503 
l.564.977 

513.132 
208.639 

115.013.,_191 

391.411 

2.472.964 
(2.472.964) 

391.411 
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Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Source: 

Tuition 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue By Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

Interest on Solar Renewable 
Investments Energy Credits Miscellaneous 

$ 197,059 $ 234,949 $ 335,865 
321,543 258,681 342,470 
164,712 50,628 1,332,806 
145,768 34,987 $ 158,598 323,563 
80,446 16,118 196,895 302,701 

103,326 3,169 444,787 145,851 
149,376 7,511 530,094 470,602 
155,901 13,772 795,379 367,835 
264,333 19,433 591,715 320,657 
291,326 27,479 533,308 639,091 

District records 

J-5 

Total 

$ 767,873 
922,694 

1,548,146 
662,916 
596,160 
697,133 

1,157,583 
1,332,887 
1,196,138 
1,491,204 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Vacant 

June 30, Land 

2009 $ 154,815,400 $ 
2010 128,361,200 
2011 121,085,500 
2012 123,060,900 
2013 115,545,400 
2014 125,666,300 
2015 110,592,000 
2016 138,551,700 
2017 143,842,200 
2018 158,459,800 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Residential Farm ReL_ Qfarrn 

4,060,990,000 $ 3,494,000 $ 4,500 $ 
3,253,459,400 3,233,100 4,500 
3,254,209,600 3,233,100 4,500 
3,222,619,700 3,233,100 4,500 
3,193,680,200 3,233,100 4,500 
3,152,917,700 3,233,100 4,500 
3,100,572,300 3,088,900 4,500 
3,510,518,000 3,341,200 4,800 
3,510,356,700 3,360,900 4,800 
3,591,578,860 

(Continued on next page) 

Commercial 

536,462,900 $ 
470,944,960 
479,121,500 
476,874,700 
459,413,500 
453,371,720 
428,162,200 
507,224,100 
550,499,000 
460,459,800 

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by 
each county board of taxation. Reassessment occurs when the County Board of Taxation requests Treasury 
to order a reassessment. 

(I) 
(2) 

Source: 

Taxable value of machinery, implements and equipment of telephone, telegraph and messenger system companies. 
Tax rates are per$ I 00. 

Municipal Tax Assessor 

J-6 
Page 1 of2 

Industrial 

12,197,100 
10,847,200 
10,849,500 
10,445,600 
8,449,100 
8,469,000 
7,714,600 
8,439,000 
8,434,000 
8,484,900 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

(Continued from prior page) 

Fiscal Year Tax 
Ended Total Assessed Exempt Public Net Valuation 

June 30, Aeartment Value Proeerty Utilities (I) Taxable 

2009 $ 338,108,300 $ 5,106,072,200 $ 904,130,400 $ 6,192,692 $ 5,112,264,892 $ 
2010 280,488,900 4,147,339,260 773,552,700 6,606,239 4,153,945,499 
2011 280,490,900 4,148,994,600 750,815,900 5,829,328 4,154,823,928 
2012 274,135,600 4,110,374,100 742,996,800 6,037,247 4,116,411,347 
2013 260,369,600 4,040,695,400 736,493,500 4,794,348 4,045,489,748 
2014 248,072,900 3,991,735,220 739,554,700 4,526,078 3,996,261,298 
2015 245,646,100 3,895,780,600 722,283,500 4,546,797 3,900,327,397 
2016 308,069,800 4,476,148,600 790,347,600 5,195,353 4,481,343,953 
2017 314,416,600 4,530,914,200 785,538,800 4,530,914,200 
2018 320,92 I ,800 4,539,905,160 789,866,500 4,539,905,160 

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by 
each county board of taxation. Reassessment occurs when the County Board of Taxation requests Treasury 
to order a reassessment. 

(1) 
(2) 

Source: 

Taxable value of machinery, implements and equipment of telephone, telegraph and messenger system companies 
Tax rates are per $1 00. 

Municipal Tax Assessor 

J-6 
Page 2 of2 

Total 
Estimated Actual Direct 

(County School 
___§sualized) Val~ Tax Rat_e(2) 

5,442,488,575 $ 0.618 
5,270,564,530 0.760 
4,911,610,557 0.760 
4,702,630,132 0.775 
4,508,828, I 33 0.811 
4,333,164,089 0.870 
4,465,527,710 0.949 
4,527,885,602 0.910 
4,750,731,315 0.91 I 
4,980,696,829 0.950 
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(1) 

(2) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Source: 

$ 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(rate per $100 of assessed value) 

Unaudited 

Long Branch School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

City of 
Basic Long Branch City of Monmouth 

Rate(l_) _ School District Long Branch County 

0.618 $ 0.618 $ 0.597 $ 0.242 $ 
0.760 0.760 0.796 0.302 
0.760 0.760 0.825 (2) 0.295 
0.775 0.775 0.871 (2) 0.296 
0.811 0.811 0.913 (2) 0.302 
0.870 0.870 0.929 (2) 0.298 
0.949 0.949 0.957 (2) 0.304 
0.910 0.910 0.830 (2) 0.266 
0.911 0.911 0.867 (2) 0.267 
0.950 0.950 0.867 (2) 0.267 

Open 

~ace 

0.016 
0.019 
0.018 
0.017 
0.017 
0.016 
0.017 
0.015 
0.016 
0.030 

The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the 
Net valuation taxable. 
Includes municipal library tax rate. 

Municipal Tax Collector 

J-7 

Total Direct 
and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 1.473 
1.877 
1.898 
1.959 
2.043 
2.113 
2.227 
2.021 
2.061 
2.114 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTR1CT 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
Unaudited 

J-8 

2018 2009 
%of Total %ofTotal 

Taxable District Net Taxable District Net 
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed 

Tax~er Value Rank Value Value Rank Value 

Pier Village I Urban Renewal Co., LLC $ 74,571,000 1 1.646% 
AFP 104 Corp. 49,953,300 2 1.102% 
Home Properties Pleasure Bay, LLC 28,772,700 3 0.635% $ 22,000,000 3 0.433% 
Pier Village II Urban Renewal Co., LLC 22,600,000 4 0.499% 
Ocean View Tower Assoc. 18,185,000 5 0.401% 
385 Ocean Blvd, LLC 17,690,400 6 0.390% 20,840,600 5 0.410% 

Takanasee Developers, LLC 15,922,300 7 0.351% 
Sutton, Kassin, Cattan - Trustees 14,595,500 8 0.322% 
Cayre, Kenneth & Lillian, LLC 14,524,600 9 0.321% 12,393,100 7 0.244% 

At Last LLC 14,051,200 10 0.310% 

Ocean Place Development, LLC 63,204,700 l 1.244% 

Pier Village Development I LLC 27,159,180 2 0.535% 
Pier Village Development I LLC 20,988,840 4 0.413% 
Avnel Realty Company 11,510,800 9 0.227% 
Edgewater Apartments, LP 11,735,600 8 0.231% 

3 Seaview Towers LLC 15,193,900 6 0.299% 
Washington Manor Associated LTD 11,216,100 10 0.221% 

$ 270,866,000 5.978% $ 216,242,820 4.257% 

Source: City of Long Branch Municipal Tax Assessor 
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Fiscal 
Year Ended 

June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

( 1) 

Source: 

$ 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy (I) 

Taxes Levied for Percentage 
the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy 

31,570,923 $ 31,570,923 100.00% 
31,570,923 31,570,923 100.00% 
31,570,923 31,570,923 100.00% 
31,570,923 31,570,923 100.00% 
32,186,556 32,186,556 100.00% 
33,391,044 33,391,044 100.00% 
36,131,331 36,131,331 100.00% 
37,901,052 37,901,052 100.00% 
40,627,100 40,627,100 100.00% 
41,903,497 41,903,497 100.00% 

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State 
Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax 
balance, in the amount certified prior to the end of the school year. 

District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form). 

J-9 

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Note: 

(I) 

Source: 

$ 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Governmental 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

6,940,000 
6,665,000 

Activities 
Percentage 

of 
Capital Total Personal 
Leases District Income (1) 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ 9,950,000 $ 9,950,000 0.53% $ 
7,870,000 7,870,000 0.81% 
5,740,000 5,740,000 1.16% 
3,560,000 3,560,000 1.96% 
4,390,000 4,390,000 1.62% 

969,704 7,909,704 Unavailable 
731,569 7,396,569 Unavailable 

Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in 

the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. 

See J-14 for personal income and population data. 

District records District records. 

J-10 

Per 
Capita (1) 

325 
259 
186 
115 
143 
257 
240 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2017 

2018 

Source: CAFR 

Notes: 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

Net Percentage 
General of Actual 

General Bonded Taxable 
Obligation Less: Debt Debt Value of 

Bonds Service Fund Outstanding Property 

$6,940,000 $21,622 $6,918,378 0.153% 

$6,665,000 $69,449 $6,595,551 0.145% 

Per Capita 

NIA 
NIA 

Prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the District did not have any bonds outstanding. 

J-11 
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Governmental Unit 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

As of June 30, 20 I 8 
Unaudited 

Net Estimated 
Debt Percentage 

Outstanding Applicable (I) 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

J-12 

Debt repaid with property taxes and utility charges: 
City of Long Branch (2) 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority (2) 
County of Monmouth (2) 

$ 97,666,388 
I 9,730,616 

462,342,600 

100% $ 
100% 

3.79002% 

97,666,388 
I 9,730,616 
17,522,862 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 134,919,866 

6,595,551 Long Branch School District Direct Debt, Net 

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 141,515,417 

Sources: 

Note: 

(I) 

(2) 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Monmouth County Board of Taxation. 

Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. This schedule 
estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of 
Long Branch. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire 
debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every 
taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property 
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is 
within the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value. 

As of December 31, 2017. 
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2009 2010 2011 

Debt limit $198.070.232 $207.587.145 $199.703.694 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin $ 198.070.232 $ 207587,145 $ 199.703.694 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Source: City Official Statement and District Records CAFR Schedule J-11 

$ 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Go\'emmental Acti,·ities Deb1 

As of June 30_ 20 J X 

llnaudued 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 

2012 2013 2014 

$197.575.304 $I 88.475.37 I $181.663.327 

197.575.304 $ 188.475,37 I $ 181,663.327 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%, 

Limit set by NJSA l &A:24- J 9 for a K through 12 district: other % limits would be applicable for other districts 

Equalized Valuation Basis 
2018 
2017 
2016 

Average equalized valuation 

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuatton) 

2015 

$I 78.275.784 

$ 178.275.784 

0.00% 

Net bonded school debt 
Legal debt margin 

2016 

$178.156.436 

$ I 78. I 56.436 

0.00% 

$ 

2017 

$183.255.262 

6.918.378 

176.336.884 $ 

3.78% 

4.980,696.829 
4. 750. 73 U 15 
4527.885.602 

14.259.313.746 

4.753.104.582 

190.124.183 a 

6.595.551 
183.528.632 

2018 

$190.124.183 

6.595.55 I 

183.528.632 

3.47% 

J-13 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Total 

J-14 

Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population ( 1) Income (2) Rate (3) 

2009 32,997 $ 57,666 9.4% 
2010 30,856 57,750 9.5% 
2011 30,765 60,789 10.1% 
2012 30,638 62,996 10.6% 
2013 30,436 63,625 8.7% 
2014 30,786 66,749 6.5% 
2015 30,840 69,839 5.0% 
2016 30,763 71,237 4.5% 
2017 30,719 Unavailable 4.9% 
2018 30,762 Unavailable 3.3% 

Source: 
(I) Population information provided by the NJ Department of Labor and 

Workforce Development. 
(2) Data for Monmouth County provided by Regional Economic 

Information System, Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
(3) Unemployment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Wor~ 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
Unaudited 

J-15 

2018 2009 
Percentage of Percentage of 

Total Total 
Municipal Municipal 

Employer ____grnployees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment 

n/a l n/a n/a l n/a 
n/a 2 n/a n/a 2 n/a 
n/a 3 n/a n/a 3 n/a 
n/a 4 n/a n/a 4 n/a 
n/a 5 n/a n/a 5 n/a 
n/a 6 n/a n/a 6 n/a 
n/a 7 n/a n/a 7 n/a 
n/a 8 n/a n/a 8 n/a 
n/a 9 n/a n/a 9 n/a 
n/a 10 n/a n/a 10 n/a 

n/a: Information not available. 
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Function / Program 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special education 
Other special instruction 
Other instruction 

Support Services 
Student & instruction 

related services 
School administrative services 
General & business 

administrative services 
Central services 
Administrative information 

technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Child Care 

Total 

Source: District Personnel Records 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

509 517 513 522 513 511 
91 86 93 98 100 104 
23 23 21 22 20 21 
4 5 5 5 5 5 

128 122 116 115 117 120 
41 41 44 43 41 42 

17 13 13 13 14 14 
8 8 8 9 9 9 

10 9 8 9 7 9 
90 95 93 94 94 94 
13 22 23 24 22 27 
- - - - - -

934 941 937 954 942 956 

J-16 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

513 518 502 451 
103 120 121 154 
21 21 23 20 
5 5 5 5 

125 110 114 123 
39 39 37 43 

13 12 12 4 
9 10 10 13 

10 11 9 12 
94 93 97 98 
28 30 27 22 

- - - 4 

--
960 969 957 949 
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Fiscal Year Enrollment 

2009 5,004.5 $ 

2010 5,241.0 
2011 5,445.0 
2012 5,480.0 
2013 5,494.5 
2014 5,555.5 
2015 5,649.0 

2016 5,725.0 
2017 5,745.0 
2018 5,777.5 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Operating Cost Per Percentage 
Expenditures Q_) Pupil Chan_ge 

85,557,690 $ 17,096 -3.54% 
90,921,724 17,348 1.47% 
91,058,739 16,723 -3.60% 

95,124,854 17,359 3.80% 
97,415,541 17,730 2.14% 
96,870,029 17,437 -1.65% 
100,710,923 17,828 2.24% 
106,374,252 18,581 4.22% 
107,917,668 18,785 1.10% 
112,726,442 19,511 3.86% 

Teaching 
Staff (2) 

531.5 
539.0 
500.5 
502.5 
508.0 
489.0 

496.0 
494.0 
493.0 
499.0 

(Continued on next page) 

Note: 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 

n/a 
Source: 

Enrollment based on annual October district count. 

Operating expenditures equal total expenditures Jess debt service and capital outlay. (J-4) 
Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 
Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary. 

Information not available 

District records 

J-17 
Page 1 of2 

Pupil / Teacher 
Ratio 

Preschool 

10.5 
10.0 
11.2 
10.0 
10.0 

10.6 
15.3 
14.2 
14.6 
12.9 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

(Continued from prior page) 

Fiscal Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Note: 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 

Source: 

Average Average 
Pupil / Teacher Pupil / Teacher Pupil/ Teacher Daily Daily 

Ratio Ratio Ratio Enrollment Attendance 
Elementary Middle School High School (ADE) (3) (ADA) (3) 

9.6 8.7 8.3 4,913 4,543 
10.2 8.7 8.8 5,157 4,750 
11.3 9.9 9.2 5,280 4,893 
11.6 10. l 9.4 5,314 4,962 
11.6 9.9 9.8 5,391 4,994 
12.2 10.1 10.8 5,482 5,085 
11.1 11.1 11.9 5,649 5,337 
10.3 11.3 13.7 5,725 5,427 
11.2 12.0 14.3 5,745 5,439 
9.4 12.0 13.6 5,698 5,348 

Enrollment based on annual October district count. 

Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. (J-4) 
Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 

% Change in 
Average 

Daily 
Enrollment 

3.43% 
4.97% 
2.39% 
0.64% 
1.45% 
1.69% 
3.05% 
1.35% 
0.35% 
-0.82% 

Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary. 

District records 

J-17 
Page 2 of2 

Student 
Attendance 
Percentage 

92.50% 
92.10% 
92.70% 
93.40% 
92.60% 
92.76% 
94.48% 
94.79% 
94.67% 
93.86% 
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J-18 

Page 1 of2 
CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudaed 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 201S 2016 21117 2018 

Dirtrict Building 

~ 
Joseph M. Ferraina Early Childhood Leaming Center ( 1997) 

Square Feet 42.478 42.478 42.478 42.478 42_478 42.478 42A7R 42.47:S 42,478 42,478 

C.lpacity (students) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a nfa n/, n/a n/, 
Enrollment 315 315 378 364 306 289 289 289 21':9 289 

Lenna W. Conrow (1955) 

Square Feet 44.640 44,640 44.640 44,640 44,640 44,640 44,640 44,640 44,640 44,640 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a nfa n/, ni, n/, 

Enrollment (I) (5) 397 397 415 344 400 400 400 400 400 400 

Total Pn-Scbool, 

Square Feet 87,l JS 87.118 87.118 87,118 87,118 87,118 87.118 87,118 87,118 87,118 

Capacity (students) n/, n/a n/a n/a n/a nl, n/, n/a n/a n/, 

Enrollment 712 712 793 708 706 689 689 689 689 689 

Elemc.<ntan· 

A.A. Anastasia (2005) 
Square Feet 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 

Capacity (students) 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 

Enrollment (2) 710 735 709 756 759 717 717 717 717 717 

Elberon (1953) (8) 

Square Feet 52.560 

Capacity (students) n/a 
Enrollment (I) 

Audrey W. Clark ( 1964) 

Square Feet 41,600 41.600 41,600 41,600 41.600 4\,600 41,600 41,600 41,600 41.600 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 
Enrollment 262 275 334 340 349 364 364 364 364 364 

George L. Catrambone (2015) 

Square Feet 109,000 109,000 109,000 109,000 

Capacity (students) 784 784 784 784 

Enrollment n/a n/a n/a n/a 
New Gregory (2007) 

Square Feet 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94.000 94,000 94,000 

Capacity (students) 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 
Enrollment 642 715 772 805 742 731 731 731 731 731 

West End (1940) 

Square Feet 26,280 26,280 26,280 26.280 26,280 26,280 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 
Enrollment 250 263 294 302 317 344 

Morris Avenue (1973) 

Square Feet 41.760 41,760 41,760 41,760 41,760 41,760 41,760 41.760 41,760 41,760 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/, n/, n/, n/, 
Enrollment 366 377 415 427 399 377 377 377 377 377 

Tot11I Elemental')' &:hooht 

Square Feet 350,200 297,640 297,640 297.640 297,640 297,640 271,360 271,360 271.360 271,360 

Capacity (students) 1.100 1.100 1.100 uoo 1,100 l,100 1,100 l,}00 1.100 1,100 

Enrollment 2,230 2.365 2,524 2,630 2.566 2.533 2,189 2,189 2.189 2,189 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

2009 2010 2011 

Dh1trict Building 

Middle School 

Long Branch Middle School (2005) 

Square Feet 246,000 246,000 

Capacity (students) 1.200 1,200 

Enrollment (2) 817 X53 

Total Middle Scbool,c 

Square Feet 246,000 246,000 

Capacity (students) 1,200 1,200 

Enrollment 817 X53 

High School 

Long Branch High School (2007) 

Square Feet 290,000 290.000 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a 

Enrollment 1,081 1,073 

Alternative High School (ISOO's) (9) 

Square Feet 28,860 28Ji60 

Capacity (students) n/a n/a 

Enrollment 84 

Total High Schoolx 

Square Feet 3!8,860 318,860 

Capacity (students) nla n/a 

Enrollment l,165 l.073 

Other 

Maintenance Garage ( J 973) 

Square Feet 3.200 3.200 

Ct:ntral Office (l800's) 

Square Feet 8,500 8.500 

W<!:itwood Avenue (1942) 

Square Feet 1,050 1,050 

M~rt!eAvcnue(\960) (3) 

Square Feet 3,158 3,158 

Church Strcct(1891) 

Square Feet 9,900 9,900 

Total Other Schools 

Square Feet 26,808 26,808 

Number of Schools at June 30. 2018 
Preschools = 2 

Elcmcntory = 6 

Middle School = I 
High School = 2 
Other= 5 

Note: Y car of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of 
additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count. 

n/a Information not avaifablc 

246,000 

l.200 

912 

246.000 

1.200 

912 

290.000 

n/, 

l.058 

28,860 

n/, 

318,860 

n/a 

1,058 

3,200 

8.500 

1,050 

3,158 

9,900 

26,808 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2012 

246,000 

1,200 

924 

246,000 

1,200 

924 

290,000 

n/, 

1,064 

28,860 

n/, 

318,860 

n/a 

1,064 

3,200 

8.500 

2,050 

3.158 

9,900 

26.808 

I.) Elberon was closed for renovations during fiscal years 2006. 2007. and 2008. Lenna Conrow was closed for renovations during fiscal year 2006. 

2013 

246,000 

1,200 

981 

246,000 

1.200 

981 

290.000 

n/a 

1,110 

28,860 

n/a 

318,860 

n/, 

l.l JO 

3,200 

8,500 

2,050 

3.158 

9,900 

26,808 

2.) A.A. Anastasia opened for students in July 2005 . The Middle School in December 2005. New Gregory in July 2007. and the High School in September 2007. 
3.) M)rtlc Avenue was leased during fiscal years 2005 and 2006. The property was pUTchased by the District in June 2006. 
4.) The 1967 Middle School was demolished in 2006 after the new Middle School opened. 

5.) Lenna W. Conrow was an elementary school until it reopened in fiscal year 2007 for preschool students. 
6.) The 1927 High School was partially demolished after the new High School opened. The remaining structure is being renovated to a usable condition. 

7.) The 1923 Gregory School was turned over to the City of Long Branch in 2009 in a property exchange transaction. 
8.) The Elberon School was demolished in September 2009 as part of the School Development Authority project to replace this school. 

9.) The Alternative High School was closed to students during fiscal years 2010. 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014. 

Source: District Facilities Office 

J-18 
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201~ 2015 2016 2017 2017 

246,000 246,000 246,000 246,000 246,000 

1,200 1.200 1,200 1.200 1,200 

1.007 1,007 1,007 1,007 1,007 

246.000 246,000 246,000 246,000 246,000 

UDO 1,200 1,200 1.200 1,200 

1,007 1,007 1.007 !,007 1.007 

290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

l,158 1,158 1.158 1,158 1.158 

28.860 28,860 28,860 28,860 28.860 

n/a n/a nla n/a n/a 

318,860 318.860 318,860 318.860 318,860 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

l,!58 l,158 1,158 1,158 1,158 

3,200 3,200 3,200 3.200 3,200 

8,500 8.500 8.500 8,500 8,500 

2,050 2,050 2,050 2,050 2,050 

3,158 3,158 3,158 3,158 3,158 

9.900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 

26,808 26,808 26,808 26,808 26,808 
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• 

Undistributed Expenditures -
Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
Account lX-000-261-XXX 

Facility Name Project# (s) 

School Facilities 
New High School (2007) NIA 
High School ( 1927) NIA 
Alternative High School NIA 
New Middle School (2005) NIA 
Morris Avenue NIA 
A.A. Anastasia NIA 
Joseph M. Ferraina Preschool NIA 
Elberon NIA 
Audrey W. Clark NIA 
New Gregory (2007) NIA 
Lenna W. Conrow NIA 
West End NIA 
George L. Catrambone 

Total School Facilities 

Other Facilities 
Maintenance Garage NIA 
Central Office NIA 
422 Westwood Avenue NIA 
Myrtle Avenue NIA 
Holy Trinity (rented space) NIA 

Total Other Facilities 

Grand Totnl 

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA 
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A - 1.3) 

Source: School District Records 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Required Maintenance 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Gross Square 
Footage 2018 2017 

290,000 $ 105,078 $ 76,987 
166,050 3,737 2,738 
28,860 

246,000 84,341 61,794 
41,760 22,612 16,567 
94,000 52,473 38,445 
42,478 39,864 29,207 
52,560 
41,600 28,268 20,711 
94,000 37,834 27,720 
44,640 27,202 19,930 
26,280 7,716 5,653 

109,000 32,408 23,744 

441,533 323,496 

3,200 11,739 8,601 
8,500 42,789 31,350 
2,050 6,471 4,741 
3,158 3,205 2,348 

NIA 3,030 2,221 

67,234 49,261 

$ 508,767 $ 372,757 

2016 

$ 77,994 $ 
2,774 

62,601 
16,783 
38,947 
29,588 

20,981 
28,082 
20,190 

5,727 
24,054 

327,721 

8,713 
31,759 
4,803 
2,379 
2,250 

49,904 

$ 377,625 $ 

2015 

68,151 $ 

58,175 
14,265 
44,330 
36,286 

17,684 
54,026 
11,811 
7,009 

27,957 

339,694 

23,969 
60,574 

1,042 
5,403 
1,792 

92,780 

432,474 $ 

J-19 
Page I of2 

2014 

80,157 
78 

584 
66,369 
27,122 
68,055 
33,571 

30,234 
46,661 
17,658 
15,305 

385,794 

4,149 
40,382 

185 
2,248 
3,852 

50,816 

436,610 

156 



* 

Undistributed Expenditures -
Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
Account I X-000-261-XXX 

Facilitx Name Project # (s) 

School Facilities 
New High School (2007) NIA 
High School (1927) NIA 
Alternative High School NIA 
New Middle School (2005) NIA 
Morris Avenue NIA 
A.A. Anastasia NIA 
Joseph M. Fermina Preschool NIA 
Elberon NIA 
Audrey W. Clark NIA 
New Gregory (2007) NIA 
Lenna W. Conrow NIA 
West End NIA 

Total School Facilities 

Other Facilities 
Maintenance Garage NIA 
Central Office NIA 
422 Westwood Avenue NIA 
Myrtle Avenue NIA 
Holy Trinity (rented space) NIA 

Total Other Facilities 

Grand Total 

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Required Maintenance 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

2013 2012 2011 

$ 92,377 $ 157,989 $ 100,344 
52,894 30 130 
9,193 1,788 3,203 

126,655 98,096 93,657 
13,302 60,141 12,932 
29,943 59,433 53,380 
13,531 41,855 38,821 
16,743 765 14,029 
13,251 24,566 23,638 
38,499 40,750 43,361 
14,220 89,561 23,499 
8,371 9,304 19,612 

428,979 584,278 426,606 

1,019 18,709 17,204 
2,708 40,144 30,498 

653 1,565 7,490 
1,006 2,906 598 

655 2,497 

5,386 63,979 58,287 

$ 434,365 $ 648,257 $ 484,893 

(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-l .2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A - 1.3) 

Source: School District Records 

2010 2009 

$ 102,923 $ 62,923 
30 

9,749 9,373 
91,903 121,219 
16,059 4,563 
42,879 49,026 
44,804 27,410 

1,205 1,316 
12,829 2,862 
45,976 35,963 
17,294 5,952 
12,344 1,474 

397,995 322,081 

8,374 41,132 
47,017 56,849 

1,009 
4,712 1,848 

61,112 99,829 

$ 459,107 $421,910 

$ 

J-19 
Page 2 of2 

Total 

924,923 
62,411 
33,890 

864,810 
204,346 
476,911 
334,937 

34,058 
195,024 
398,872 
247,317 

92,515 
108,163 

3,978,177 

143,609 
384,070 

27,959 
26,653 
16,297 

598,588 

$ 4,576,765 
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CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Insurance Schedule 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
Unaudited 

School Package Policy - American Zurich Insurance Company 
Property - Blanket building & contents 
Building income or extra expense 
Utility services direct damage 
General liability- bodily injury and property damage 
Employee benefits liability 
Fire Legal Liability 
Valuable papers 
Flood Coverage Outside Flood Zone A, B or V 

Any version of Flood Zone B 
Any version of Flood Zone A or V 

Earthquake 
Equipment breakdown protection (Boiler and Machinery) 

Expediting expense 
Extra expense 

Contractors equipment - Unscheduled - max per item 
Electronic Data Processing 
Cyber Liability 
rvfus1cal Instruments, Athletic and Audio Equipment 
Camera and aud10 VlSllal eqmpment 
Debris removal 
Pollutant clean up and removal 
Ordmance Coverage mcluding Demolition 
Employee thetl 
Money and securities, compllter fraud, forgery or alteration 
Forgery & Alteration 

Commercial Automobile - American Zurich Insurance Company 
Automobile liability 
Uninsured/Underinsured motorists 
Comprehensive/ Collision 

Flood - Selective Insurance Company of America 
Lenna Conrow School 

Building 
Contents 

Flood - Selective Insurance Company of America 
Early Childhood Learning Center 

Building 
Contents 

BasePlan Student Accident - Catlin Insurance Company 
Accident medical expense 

Catastrophe Disability Plan- US Fire Insurance Company 
Catastrophe Benefit Limit 
Accident Medical Expense Limit 

Educators Legal Liability - American Alternative Ins. Co 
Professional/ Employment incident 
Defense reimbursement 

Commercial Umbrella Liability - American Alternative Ins. Co. 
Liability 
Underlying policy 

Excess Liability Umbrella 831 - Fireman's Fund Indemnity Corporation 
Liability 
Underlying policy 

Pollut10n Liability - Greenwich/Catlin 

\Vorkers' Compensation - New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group 

Travel Accident - Hartford Insurance Company 
District administration & Board members 

Bonds - Selective Insurance Company of America 
Superintendent of Schools 
Treasurer of School Moneys 
School Business Administrator/ Board Secretary 
Assistant School Business Administrator/ Assistant Board Secretary 

Commercial Crime - Selective Insurance Company 

Source: District records 

Coverage 

I 80, I 30,477 
5,000,000 

250,000 
1,000,000 I 3,000,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 
2,000,000 
1,000,000 
5,000,000 

125,000,000 
250,000 

5,250,000 
25,000 

Incl in Prop. Blkt 
1,000,000 

Incl in Prop. Blkt 
Incl in Prop. Blkt 

250,000 
100,000 

Incl in Prop. Blkt 
500,000 
250,000 

25,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

ACTUAL CASH VALUE 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

25,000 

1,000,000 
5,000,000 

1,000,000 I 3,000,000 
I 00,000 I 300,000 

9,000,000 
1,000,000 

50,000,000 
10,000,000 

I ,000,000 I 2,000,000 

2,000,000 

I 00,000 I 500,000 

100,000 
450,000 
100,000 
100,000 

25,000 

$ 

J-20 

Deductible 

10,000 
72 hours 

10,000 

1,000 
50,000 

100,000 
500,000 
100,000 

10,000 

500 
10,000 

500 
500 

5,000 
5,000 
5,000 

1,000 

1,250 
1,250 

1,250 
1,250 

2,000 
1,000 

25,000 
25,000 

10,000 

5,000 

158 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



A Partner to Grow With 

Rep011 on Internal Control Over Financial Rep011ing and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

City of Long Branch School District 
Long Branch, New Jersey 
County of Monmouth 

Independent Auditors' Repot1 

K-1 

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Depa11ment of Education, State 
of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Long Branch School District, in the County of Monmouth, New Jersey (the "District") as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our rep011 thereon dated February 14, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control 
over financial repo11ing (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet impo11ant enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

14 Penn Plaza, Su ite 1010 
New York, NY 10122 

212.594.8155 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As pa1i of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with ce1iain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
rep01ied under Government Auditing Standards and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this rep01i is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control or on compliance. This rep01i is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

February 14, 2019 
Livingston, New Jersey 

David A. Kaplan 
Licensed Public School Accountant 

No. 911 

(J/,W, cf'~ 

WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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I 
A Partner to Grow With 

K-2 

Repott on Compliance For Each Major Federal and State Program and Repott on Internal Control 
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

City of Long Branch School District 
Long Branch, New Jersey 
County of Monmouth 

Independent Auditors' Repo1t 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the City of Long Branch School District's, in the County of Monmouth, New Jersey (the 
"District") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliance 
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the District's major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major federal and state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Pait 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements of Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit 

14 Penn Plaza. Suite 1010 
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Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance. 

Opinion 011 Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and rep01i on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or 
state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is Jess severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

February 14, 2019 
Livingston, New Jersey 

David A. Kaplan 
Licensed Public School Accountant 

No. 911 

w~ c/-'4-r 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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Fc:&..-ral Gran1or/Pa.~-Through Grootor/ 
Pro am Title 

Gcn,..,,aJ Fund 
U S DL-partm .... -nt of Education 

Impact Aid 
Tota! US DL-partm..:ntofEducation 

u_s. Dq,artment of Health and Human Scn.•1ccs Pas=! 
Titrough the Sta ti: O....-par1n1en1 of Education 

Mal.ical As~i!>iancc Program (SEMI) 
Total u_s_ Dq,artmcnt of Health and Human Sen.ices Passed 

Through the State Dq,urtmenl ofEducation 
Total General Fund 

U.S_ Dq,artmL-nl ofEducallon 
Pll!!sed - Through Stal..: Dq,artmcnt ofEducauon 
Sp!!eial RcvcrJu..: Fund. 
Sp,xial Education Grunt Clllio1cr: 

I.DEA. Pan B, Pre-school 
LO.EA Pan B, Pre-school 
LD.E.A. Part B. Basic R..:gular 
I.D.EA Pan B. Basic Ri.:gular 

Subtotal of Special Educatmn Grant Clu.,1cr 

Carl Perkins - CarL't.'T D..:vdopment 
Carl Perkins - Career Devdopmi;:nt 

Title I.Part A 
Title l, Pan A 

Titli;: 11, Pan A 
Titli:II.PartA 

Language Instruction for English Learners 
and !mmJgrnnt Stud,=nts: 

Title III 
Titlelll 
Title lil - Immigrant 
Title III - Irrunigrant 

Subtotal Language InstrucUon for English Lcamcrs 
and lmnugrant Students 

Title IV 

21st Century Community Learning Ccnleni 
21~1 Ccntury Community Leaming Centers 

U.S. Department ofUlbor P:l:iScd Through Stat,: 
Department of Labor and Workforce Development 

Workforce lnvestmcnt Act- In School 

U.S. DepartmcntofHcalth and Human Services 
Passed. - Through State Dcpartmcnt of Health 

Sustainable NJ. funded by Maternal and Child H<!alth 
Services Title V Block Grant 

Tat.al Special Revenue Fund 

So: Accompanying Not..:s to Schedules of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assi~1ancc 

f,..,-dcral 
CFDA 

Number 

84_04! 

93.778 

84.173A 
84.173A 
84.027A 
84.027A 

84.048 
84_048 

84.010 
84.0JO 

84.367 
84.367 

84.365 
84.365 
84.365 
84.365 

84.424 

84.287 
84.287 

17-259 

93.994 

Fedt--ral Award Grant or Stati.: Prog:ramo1 
ldentification Pr~ja;t Award 

Number Numb,=r Amount 

S938CJ8005 NIA $ 22.505 

1805NJ5MAP NIA 221,115 

Hl73AJ60114 NIA 45,083 
Hl73Al70114 NIA 43,615 
HD27A160100 NIA 1.902.132 
H027A170100 NIA 1.625,259 

V048A 150030 NIA 40,316 
V048AJ 70030 NIA 41,823 

S010Al6D030 NIA 1,616.165 
SO l OA 170030 NIA 1,709,374 

S367 A 160029 NIA 550,588 
S367 A J 80029 NIA 382,619 

S365A 160030 NIA 366,630 
S365AJ80D30 NIA 406,933 
S365A 160030 NIA 45,230 
S365A 170030 NIA 47,267 

S424A 180031 NIA 21.572 

S287C 160030 17E00086 550,000 
S287C 170030 18E00056 550,000 

AA283321655A34 NIA 15.776 

804MC28114 NIA 4,000 

EXHIBIT K-3 
Schedule A 

p 1 
C!TY OF LONG BRANC! I SCI lOOL DISTRJCT 

Sch.:duk ofExpcnd1turi.:s ofFc1..krnl Awards 
fortheF1sca\ Yi.:ar .... -nd .... -dJune30,20l8 

R<!pa~mcnt }3a)ancc at J!fils. :m 6'0 ! R 
Balance Carryover/ Total ofPnor 

~ at June 30, (Walkover) Cll!!h Budg..:tary Y..:ars' (AccounL,; Uneam.:d Due to 

From To 2017 Amowtt Reci..'lved E~enditurcs Adjllio1ml':nts Balances R=ivahk2 R .... ·venuc Grantor 

7/1/2017 6/30/20!8 $ 22,505 $ ~22,5052 
22.505 __Qb,505) 

7/1/2017 6/30/2018 216,712 {221.115) $ ~4,403) 

216.712 (221.115) {4AD32 
239.217 ~243.6202 (4,403) 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 $ (22,034) 22,034 
7/J/2017 6/30/2018 21,411 (43.615) (22.204) 
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (219.512) 219,512 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 1,260,872 (1.458,304] (197,432) 

(241,546) 1.523,829 (l.501,919) (219,6362 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (763) 763 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 38.620 (39,969) (1,349) 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (181,034) 183.434 $ 11,179 $ 13.579 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 l,464,7JO (1,650,160) (185,450) 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (107,614) 107,614 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 305,646 (382,619) (76,973) 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (24,096) 24,0% 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 265,311 (309,151) (43,840) 
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (8,699) 8,699 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 26,937 (29,759} (2.822) 

(32,795} 325.043 (338,910) (46,662) 

7/1/2017 6/30/2018 7,319 (10,287) (2,968) 

9/1/2016 8/31/2017 (5,792) 5,792 
9/J/2017 8/3112018 500,031 (576,424) (76,393) 

7/1/2016 6/30/2017 

7/1/2017 6/30/2018 (22) 22 
(569,536) 4,462,801 (4,500,310} 11,201 (609,431) 13.587 
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Federal Granter/Pass-Through C,rantor/ 
Program Title 

U.S. OL-partment of Agriculture· 
Passed lbrough State Department of Agriculture 

Enh::rprisic Fund· 
Fresh Fnrits and Vegetable Program 
Fresh Fruits 11nd Vegetable Program 
After School Snack Prognun 
After School Snack Program 

Child Numtton Cluster 
Nauonal School Breakfast Program 
National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Healthv Hunger-Free Kid"i Act 

Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act 
Summer Food Scn·1cc Program for Childrai 
Food Donation Program - (NC) 
Food Donation Program - (NC) 

Total Child Numtmn CJw,1er 
Total Entcrpnsc Fund 

Total fapenditures of Fedcral Awards 

NC • non-cash c:-..-paiditures 

See Accompanying Notes to Schedules of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance 

F.:dL-ral 

CFDA 
NumbLT 

l0.582 
10 582 
10 558 
10558 

10 553 
10.553 
10 555 
10 555 
10.555 

10.555 
10.559 
10.555 
10.555 

Fc1kral Award C'.rranl or State 

ldcnt1ficu11on Pro_1cct 
Number Number 

l71N.1304L!603 NIA $ 
181 NJ304L 1603 NIA 
171NJ304NI099 NIA 
181N.1304Nl099 NIA 

171NJ304NI099 NIA 
181N.1304N1099 NIA 
!71NJ304Nl099 NIA 
18!NJ304Nl099 NIA 
171N.1304NI099 NIA 
J8!N.1304NJ099 NIA 
18JNJ304N!099 N/A 
171NJ304NJ099 NIA 
l8JN.1304N1099 NIA 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SchOOule ofE:-.1>aiditun:s ofF.:dcral Awards 

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 

Program or Balance CllIT\'O\'er/ 

Award ~ at June 30. (Walkover) 

Amount From __ To __ 20!7 Amount 

160.316 7/1/2016 6f30/20l7 $ (28,190) 

133.335 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 
88.618 7/1/2016 6(30/2017 (4,796) 

I00,588 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

(32 986) 

802,072 7/1/2016 6(30/2017 (50,175) 
848,808 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

2,204.268 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (124.861) 
2,232,612 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

48,008 7/1/2016 6(30/2017 (2,693) 

47,198 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 
67,806 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

285,954 7/J/2016 6/30/2017 26,831 

265,787 7/1/2017 6(30/2018 

(150,898) 
(183,884) 

Q53 420) $ 

EXJHBJT K-3 
Schedule A 

p2 

Rcpuyment flaJ,y:io:atJ!fils;,o JO!l:\ 
Total of Prior 

Cash Budgetary Ycurs' (Accounts Unearned Due to 

R ... "CCi\'cd E_xpcnditures Adjw.1mcnts BalanC(.-s Rcc,;i_vablc) R,:,.·enue Grantor 

$ 28,190 

133.335 $ (133.335) 
4.796 

82,984 !100,5882 $ (17,604) 

249.305 ~233,9232 (17.6042 

50.175 
686,054 (848,808) (162,754) 
124,861 

!,813,751 (2,232,612) (418,861) 

2.693 
38,372 (47,198) (8,826) 
67,806 (67,806) 

(26,831) 
265.787 (236,182) $ 29,605 

3,049,499 ~3.459.437} (590.441)~ 
3,298,804 {3.693,3602 {608,0452 29.605 

$ 8.000,822 $ (8,437,290) $ 11.201 $ $ ~ 1.22 ! .879) ~~587 
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Stute Grnntor1Prognun Title 

GcncrnlFund: 
Stntc[kp,,rtmcntofEducutmn 

Equnlizu.tionAld 
Sc,,:urityAid 

TnmsportlltionAld 
Spccinl Educntion Categoncu! Aid 

Under adequacy Aid 
PARCC Reudincss Aid 
PcrPupilGrmvthAid 
Profo~ionul Leaming Commumty Aid 
Equulizu.tionAid 
Security Aid 
Trunspo1t11nonAid 

Spccinl Educution Catc1wriCIU Aid 
Undcro.dcquocyAid 
PARCCRcudine~Aid 
PcrPupilGro,~thAid 
Profc .... sionul Lcuming Community Aid 
E.-<truordino.ryAid 
ExtroordinaryAid 
Homcl~" Tuition Rcimbur..cment 
HnmclessTuition Rcimbur.crncnt 
TnmsportationAid~Non-public 
Tr.m~portation Aid- Non-public 
Reimbur.,;cd TPAF Sociul Sccuritv 
Reimbur=i TPAF Socinl Security 
On-BehnlfTeuchcrs' Pension und 

Annuity Fund .. Pcnsion Connibution 
On~BchalfTcm:h=' Pension and 

Annuity Fund - Po>lt Rctir.:mcnt Med1CIU 
On-Beho.lfTc.m:hen;' Pension w,d 

Annuitv Fund .. Lomt-Tcrm Duwbilitv insurance 
Lead T e!rting for Schooli< Aid 

Totn!G:ncrnl Fund 

SpccinIRcvcnueFund; 
Stille [kp,,rtmcnt of Education; 

PfCl!chool Educution Aid 
Preschool Edu1:11tion Aid 
NJ. Nonpublic Aid; 

Home Instruction 
Tc:abookAid 
Textbook Aid 
Nun;ingAid 
Nun;ingAid 
T«hnologylnitiutive 
Te<:hnologylnitiuti,'C 
Security Aid 
Auxi!iwyScn,iccs: {0111ptcr 192) 

Compcn."'"tory Educution 
Compcn!llltory Educution 

Handicapped SCT\iccs: (Chapter 193) 
Supplcmcntnrylnstruction 
Supplcmcntlllylnstroction 
E.'Clllllinutionandda ... sificotion 
E.=inationandda.,..irilicution 
Corrc,;:ti,-eSpccch 

Conect.ivcS~h 

StuteDcpnrtrnentofAgricultur.:: 
NIDA / Jct,.. Play 60 

Stntc Dcpurtmcnt ofHumnn Services: 
School Ba'ICd Youth 
Schoo!Ba'ICdYouth 

TotnlSpccialRcvcnucFund 

See Accompw1ying Note~ to Schedules of Federal Aw,mi~ 
nndStutcFinam:ialA'llillllllncc 

('mmtorStute 

Proj_cct Numbei-

495-034-5120.078 
495.034-5120.084 

495.034-5120-014 
495-0:W-5120-089 
495-034-5120-096 

49S--034-5120-098 
495-034-5120-097 
49S-034-5120-101 
495-034-5120-078 
495--034-S\20-084 

495.034-5120-014 
495-034-5120-089 
495-034-5120-096 
495--034-5120-098 
495-034-5120-097 
495-034-5120-JOJ 
I00--034-5120-473 
J00--034-5120-473 

NIA 
N!A 

495-034-5120--014 
495--034-5120-0]4 
495--034-5094-003 
495--034-5094--003 

495-034-5094--002 

495--034-509S-001 

495--034-5094--004 
495-034-S120..104 

495-034-5120-086 
49S-034-5120-086 

100-034-5102-067 
100-034-5120-064 
100-034-5120--064 
100-034-5120--070 
100-03+5120-070 

l00-03+5120-067 
!00-03,Ml20-067 
100-034--5120..509 

100-034-5120-067 
]00-03.t..5120-067 

100-034-5120-066 

100-034-5120-066 
J00-03+5120-066 
JOO-OJ4..SJ20-066 
100-034-5120-066 
!00-034-S12Q.-066 

NIA 

JOQ.-054-7570-389 
J00-054-7570-389 

Program or 
Awurd ~ 

Amount From To 

s 36.988.065 7'1'2016 (>IJ0/2017 

l.839.720 71]/20]6 6/3012017 
640,488 7/J,'2016 6,]012017 

2.847.549 7'1,2016 613°'2:017 

76.03! 711,2016 6,'J0,2017 

48.780 711,2016 6/J0/2017 
48.780 711-2016 6130'20!7 

50.950 71!12016 6H0120!7 

37.671.938 71]'2017 613012018 

1.839.720 7/]12017 6/J0/2018 

640.488 7/1,2017 6i3012018 

2.847.549 71112017 6/30'2018 
76.031 711'20!7 613012018 
48.780 7!112017 6i3012018 
48,780 7/J/2017 613012018 
50.950 7/J,2017 6/J0/2018 

379.130 7/J.'2016 61]012017 

424.573 71}12017 6130120}8 
47.772 71112016 6/30,2017 

119.640 7 11/2017 6/30,2018 
13,877 711/2016 613012017 

51.017 7/112017 613012018 
2.912.077 711,2016 6/3012017 
2,954.773 7/112017 6/3012018 

5,749.211 71\12017 6/3012018 

3.713.293 7/112017 613012018 

9.058 71112017 6/3012018 

lS.743 71112017 613012018 

9.953.296 71112016 613012017 
9,826,016 711/2017 613012018 

S,IJO 7111.2016 61301.2017 
3,835 7/11.2017 6/301.2018 
8.010 7/112016 6130/2017 
6,790 7/1/2017 6/3012018 
2,.314 7/l/2016 613012017 

2.S90 711/2017 613012018 
5,250 7111.2017 613012018 

21,499 7/1/2016 613012017 
3,544 1r1r.zo17 6/30/2018 

18.833 71112016 6/3012017 

ll.101 71112017 613012018 

16.223 7/JJ2016 613012017 

10.385 7/l/2017 6/J0/2018 
11.486 71112016 6/3012017 

6.250 11112011 6/3012018 

1.000 71112014 613012017 

341.184 71112016 6/3012017 
350,181 7/J/2017 613012018 

CffY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
SchedulcofStntc Financial i\.~si.ru.ncc 
for the Fii«:111 Ywr ended June 30. 2018 

Baluni:catJunc30.2017 

(Account-~ 
Receivable) 

S (3.678.800) 
(182.977) 

(63.702) 

(283.215) 
(7,562) 
(4,852) 

(4.852) 
{5.067) 

(379,130) 

(47.775) 

(13,877) 

(14,022) 

Unearned 
Revenue 

DuclO 
Gmnt_OI_ 

Co.~h Trun"Sh:r from Budgctary 
Rcceh-ed Generu! Fund Expenditure~ 

3,678.800 
182,977 
6J,702 

28J.215 
7,562 

4.852 
4.852 
5.067 

33.928.426 (37,671.938) 

1.656.905 {1.839.720) 
576.842 (640,488) 

2,564.584 (2.847.549) 
68,476 (76.031) 
43,933 (48.780) 
43,933 (48,780) 

45,887 (S0.950) 

379,130 
(424.573) 

47,775 
(119,640) 

13.877 
(51.017) 

14,022 
2.810,828 (2.954.77.l) 

5.749.211 (5.749.211) 

3.713.293 (J.713.29]) 

9,058 {9.058) 

~ 

Adju,.1menh 
Repa:,,mcnt Bu.lancc11tJune30.20\8 

ofPnor 
Ycun;' (A,;i;ount-~ Uncamed Duclo 

Bo.!ancesR.cct:ivable)~~ 

' (424.573) 

(119.640) 

(51.017) 

(143,945) 

2....illlill. ____ 

(4.685.831) S5~ (56.245.801)~~ 

{995.330) S 132.446 995,330 (132.446) 

8,843.414 s 418.548 (10,164.262) ' 80,302 

S 2.168 {2.168) 

3,835 {3,738) s 97 
2.S20 (2.520} 

6,790 (5.080) 1.710 

34 (34) 

2.590 (2,589) l 
S.2SO (2.475) 2.775 

18.812 {18,812) 

3.544 (3,544) 

Jl.771 (ll.771) 

11,101 (7.136) 3.965 
9,916 (9,916) 

10,385 (6.737} 3.648 
6,185 (6,185) 

6.250 (4.464) 1.786 

5.008 (2.930) 2.078 

541 {S41) 

3S0.,_181 (344.345) ----~ 
(995.330) 137~ --2.!.,2£_ ''""'"JQ~~ 10238.670 ~~ ~---12!!!... 

' 

MEMQ 

f:.'XhibitK-4 
5':hedulcB 

pl 

Cumulutivc 
Budgctllfy Total 

~~ 

(3,743.512) S (37.671.938) 
(182.815) (1.839.720) 

(63.646) (640.488) 
(282,965) (2.847.549) 

(7.55SJ (76,031) 
(4,847) (48,780) 
(4,847) (48.780) 
(5,063) (50,950) 

{424.573) 

(119.640) 

(S1,0l7) 

(2.954.773) 

(5,749.211) 

(3,713.293} 

{9.058) 

(4.29S.2SOJ (56.24S.801) 

(132.446) 
(982.602) {I0.164.262) 

(3.738) 

(5,080) 

(2,589) 
(2,475) 

(3.544) 

(7,136) 

(6.737) 

(4.464) 

(2.930) 

(34434SJ 

(982.602) (10.679.746) 



Stu.le Gnmtor/Prognun Title 

Capito.I Projc,..1..~ Fund· 
N..,w J""""'Y School Development Authonty 

Totnl Capita! ProJc:a.~ Fund 

Enterpri!<!::Fund· 
Stnte Dcpnrtment of Agricu!ruw 

School Lun1:h Progrnm - Stotc 
S1:hool Lunch Progrnm - Sllltc 

To111lEntcrpri,;efund 

TotnlS1111<:FinnncinJAssi:stnncc 

Sllltc Fimm1:inl A'i.,n,lto.m:c Not Subje.:t to 
Sin~c Audit Ikknninntion: 

Annuitv Fund - Pcnsion Conmbutton 
Annuity Fund - POlil Retir1:ment Medicnl 
Annuity Fund- Long-T"'nn Di:u1bil1ty lnsuruncc 

New Jer.,cy Schools Dc.,.dopmcnt Authon~· 

Toi.Ill SI.Ille Fimmciol A~Nisl.tln,;c Subjc:ct 

to Single Audit Dt:tcnninution 

Se,: Aeeompnnying Nolell to Schedulc:s of Fcderul Award~ 
and Stnk Fmnncinl A~istancc 

Progrumor 

CITY OF LONG BRANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedu!eofS1.t1tcFinunc1nlA~sislun,;c 
for the Fi~ YCl.l!ended Jun..,30,2018 

Bnlun,;e utJun,: .~OL 2017 

Grunt or State Awurd C"mu)t Period (Account., Unenmed Due to C.,h 

Received Protect Number Amount From To Receivuble) Revenue Gmntor 

Vuriou~ S 4'1.210.678 Vunous Completion 69JL570 

693.570 

]00-010-3350-023 46.749 7.'J120l6 613012017 s (6.752) 6.752 

Trnnsfcrfrum Budg.etafv 
General Fund E,q,enditure~ 

(693.570) 

(693.570) 

Mjustmcnt"' 
Repu~mcnt Bulun~-.:u! June 30. 2018 

ofPnor 
Yeun.' (Account.~ Uncumed 

Bahui~~-- Ri:ceJVoblc) ~ 

Duclo 

""'"'"' 

100-0J0-3350-023 43.634 71112011 6!]13018 11§.L ____ (-13.634) S 2.790~----

42.385 {43.634) 2.790 _-.i?.J!..U. --------

S(S.68l.l6l) S 137.454 S S!.947 s 66.887.575 ~ s (67.662,751)S(64.900)~~.1......!2.&l!L s 

495-034-5094-002 5.7-l9.211 7/1/2016 6/30/2.017 5.749.211 (5.749.211) 
495-034-5095-00J 3.713.293 71112016 6130/2017 3.713,293 (3.713.293) 
49S-034-S094--004 9,058 7/112016 6130/2017 9,058 (9,058) 

Vurious -18.279,107 Vurious Completion 693.S70 (693.570) -----------
s (5.681.161) ~ ...l.112:1.. S 56.722.443 s 418.548 s (S7.497.6!9) S (64.9001 ~~...L.!2&!!.. S 

= 
Exh1b1tK-l 

SchcduleB 
p2 

Cumu!uttvc 
Tol.U! Bud[tctu!Y 

Rccciv11.ble E~nditures 

(48.517.1011) 

(48.517.!08) 

(43.634) 

(43,634) 

(S.277.852) S (115.486.289) 

(5.749.2ll) 
(3.713.293) 

(9.0S8) 
(48.517.108) 

(5.277.852) S iS7.497.619! 
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1. GENERAL 

City of Long Branch School District 
Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

K-5 
p.1 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance present the 
activity of all federal awards and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, City of Long 

Branch School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the District's basic financial 
statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state 

agencies, as well as federal financial awards and state financial assistance passed through other government 

agencies, are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented 
on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the enterprise fund, which 

are presented using the accrual basis of accounting and those recorded in the special revenue fund, which are 

presented using the grant accounting budgetary basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described 
in Note 1 to the District's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in 

accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in these 
schedules may differ from amounts presented, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the District's basic 

financial statements. The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a 

GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and 
special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which ce1tain revenue is permitted 
by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the fiscal year, whereas for GAAP repo1ting, revenue is not 

recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis of accounting 

with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payments in the current year, which is 
mandated pursuant to NJSA l 8A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until 
the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payments in the subsequent 
year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting 

budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related 
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid 
payments in the current budget year, consistent with NJSA 18A:22-44.2. 

168 



City of Long Branch School District 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

K-5 
p.2 

( continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $64,224 for the 

general fund and $24,247 for the special revenue fund. See note to Required Supplementary 

Information (C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of 

accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Federal and State award revenues are 

repo1ted in the District's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 243,620 $ 56,197,320 $ 56,440,940 
Special Revenue Fund 4,509,976 10,275,777 14,785,753 
Capital Projects Fund 693,570 693,570 
Food Service Enterprise Fund 3,693,360 40,845 3,734,205 

Total Awards and Financial Assistance $ 8,446,956 $ 67,207,512 $ 75,654,468 

The adjustment to reconcile from budgetary basis federal accounts receivable to GAAP basis 

accounts receivable is $1,280 for the special revenue fund. This is a result of recognizing 

encumbrances as expenditures on the budgetary basis but not the GAAP basis. 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related 

federal and state financial repo1ts. 

5. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Donation Program represent current year 

value received and current year distributions, respectively. TPAF Social Security Contributions 

represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security 

contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
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New City of Long Branch School District 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

5. OTHER (continued) 

K-5 
p.3 

( continued) 

The post retirement pension, disability insurance and medical benefits received on-behalf of the District 
for the year ended June 30, 2018 amounted to $9,471,562. Since on-behalf post retirement pension, 
disability insurance and medical benefits are paid by the State directly, these expenditures are not subject 
to a single audit in accordance with New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, as directed by the funding agency. 

6. ADJUSTMENTS 

The adjustments on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represent the cancellation of prior 

year's invoices and an adjustment to a prior year grant balance. The adjustment on the Schedule of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance represents the prior year's expenditures of Lead Testing for 

School Aid. 

7. SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide· programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in the Uniform Guidance; amounts 

used in schoolwide programs are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds 

in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The following federal funds are included in 
schoolwide programs of the District: 

Program 

Title I 

Title II 

Title Ill 

Title Ill Immigrant 

Total 

$ 

$ 

1,630,584 

175,441 

176,073 

24,492 

2,006,590 

8. NEW JERSEY SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NJSDA) FUNDS 

The funds expended for the NJSDA projects administered by the District are presented on the schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey Depattment of Education. The 
NJSDA provided the District with funds to complete the Old High School Project. These funds are 

accounted for in the Special Revenue Fund and are subject to the Single Audit. The NJSDA is also 
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New City of Long Branch School District 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

K-5 
p.4 

( continued) 

8. NEW JERSEY SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NJSDA) FUNDS (continued) 

administering and constructing cetiain projects on behalf of the District. These expenditures are not 

subject to the Single Audit in accordance with New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, however they are 
rep01ied on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, as directed by the funding 

agency. 

9. INDIRECT COSTS 

The District did not use the I 0% de minim is indirect cost rate. 
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Financial Statements 

City of Long Branch School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial 
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP: Unmodified 

K-6 
p. 1 

---------------
Internal control over financial repo1iing: 

Material weakness( es) identified 7 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major federal programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified 7 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major 
federal programs: 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

X No 
X None Reported 

X No 

X No 
X None Reported 

Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes X No 

Identification of major federal programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

10.553 
10.555 
10.555 
10.559 
10.555 

FAIN Number 

181 NJ304Nl 099 
181NJ304N1099 
181NJ304NI099 
181 NJ304Nl 099 
181NJ304N1099 

84.010 SOlOAl 70030 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Child Nutrition Program Cluster: 
National School Breakfast Program 

National School Lunch Program 
Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act 

Summer Food Service Program for Children 
Food Donation Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: 

Title I, Part A 

$750,000 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No 
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City of Long Branch School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ( continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results (continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major state programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major 
State programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJ 0MB Circular 15-08? 

Identification of major state programs: 

Yes X 

Yes X 

Unmodified 

Yes X 

No 

None 
Reported 

No 

GMIS/Program Number Name of State Program or Cluster 
General State Aid Cluster: 

Equalization Aid 
Under Adequacy Aid 
Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 

495-034-5120-078 
495-034-5120-096 
495-034-5120-089 
495-034-5120-084 
495-034-5120-097 
495-034-5120-098 
495-034-5120-101 

P ARCC Readiness Aid 
Professional Learning Communities Aid 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X 

$1,724,929 

Yes No 
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City of Long Branch School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Part II - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

No compliance or internal control over financial reporting findings noted that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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City of Long Branch School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ( continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

Part III - Schedule of Federal Award and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 

No federal award or state financial assistance program internal control over compliance or 
internal control findings or questioned costs were noted that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR 200 Section 516(a) and New Jersey Sate 0MB Circular 15-08. 
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City of Long Branch School District 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 

Year ended June 30, 2018 

No prior year findings were noted. 

K-8 
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